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Mission

NFDC aims at fostering excellence in cinema and
promoting the diversity of its culture by supporting and
encouraging films made in various Indian languages.
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AN aX A

B fhed faerd [AerH for. (TTUmRET) & TATTAT IR EXBR
gRT 1975 & &1 715 oft. sHor WATHG 32T HRAT hesr araT
TUT AR TASHAT T Tehlpd T UHTERMT &1 @ faeprd &
o ASAT TATAT, 3o Weedd BT AT g AR GRT T
g W AuiRa Nfaat & dgew {aar # Suar s dcafed
S & a¥ 1980 # WP Thedr fawr fAora for. &1 oA
FEAT FHFURLAT (THURET) dAT 339 AR AR vaaaie
HIURLAA (HTSTANTHHAT) T FHATATIT A & AT fohar o

TP fhed faepra fora &1 e 0Ra & fafdes faars &
W] R AfAF g @1 AT FRer W ¥ AR FHET 3T
AT F Scpedar o Fear &1 AR Affied R dwst &
s s hedA! & FAST AR UicHTed Sl 70T FEpId dr
RfaYuar o gerar a1 §. [odE F 21 IR Wizt & 300 9
3% freal & faaayor iR F&ATT gRT 310 faere 3R e
& JAA! B TheldIqdeh 9 HIh U GHTE & Geda fohar
¥, e 3repreel QEaR (), T 3R TsT [EER aikd
s IAET UATT Tfe & &

About us

The National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC)was
setup by the Governmentof Indiain 1975 with the primary objective
of planning, promoting and organizing an integrated and efficient
development of the Indian Film Industry in accordance with the
National economic policy and objectives laid down by the Central
Government from time to time. NFDC was reincorporated in the
year 1980 by merging the Film Finance Corporation (FFC) and
Indian Motion Picture Export Corporation (IMPEC) with NFDC.

NFDC’s vision has been to create domestic and global
appreciation and celebration of the various cinemas of India an
its mission aims at fostering excellence in Cinema and promoting
the diversity of its culture by supporting and encouraging
films made in various Indian languages. The Corporation has
demonstrated its efficacy in successfully implementing its Vision
and Mission statements by funding and producing over 300 films
in 21 Indian languages, which have won several international
accolades including the Academy Awards (Gandhi), National and
State Awards.
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AT e Films under production

Rrcd FNAT Tt (7 der HO giAT?), dameh Telugu film Korangi Nunchi (Who Will Marry Thomas?),
fred 81T (T a‘maap;ﬁ RhcH e - Th 32 Bengali film Chhaad (The Terrace), Bangla film
e ge-fasvor “’ Bangabandhu — an Indo Bangladesh Co-production
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fheda QAT

hed AT M AT & idTd Taumerd vt et ar
0T 3rorar @e AT AT ¥ S AR & e & fafawar
e for. fhed AaATOT & RearRa Gem REer & 3iadia fpeat
HI AT/ Fe-TAAT war ¥, S g Jaifed fheHABRT &Y
AR Ugell e fhedA gur e [AaRdt & ary @ 3k
el aar 3 $r 100% AHATOT/TERHUT ReeaAm

#A Tl & U Ggdr e 3og Wicdlfed har STET §.
AT AU FT 32T AR At # 3 iR
mm@mmﬁ%ﬁmmi
REERIS G R eI, Id g&d CJPi Rhed

Film Production

NFDC produces & co-produces feature films that reflect the
diversity in Indian Cinema, under the Scheme of the Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting, titled “Production of films in
various Indian languages”. Under the said Scheme, NFDC
produces & co-produces films under its extant guidelines for
film production, whereby it encourages debutant filmmakers
by undertaking 100% production of their first feature film and
co-production of good quality films in partnership with private
filmmakers both from India and abroad. The objective of MOU
is to encourage production of good quality and socially relevant
films in Indian languages. The scheme supports production of
films with cinematic, thematic and aesthetic excellence.




NFDC's official OTT Platform

Cinemas of India
India's Largest Collection of pathbreaking Award Winning Movies
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feraoT

TATHSAT TaF HRAT @A & e T ) e wa
Seaagd A 3ol qfFw & Aate & @ §.

HRAT FaaT faaar o1 faaror & nyfasds
BT TATHSIE & RIawor R &1 yg@ & ¢ e
afafafat & aRe F[eafea fear o wr & -

e

Jhalpt & TRT

1. 3R g U (3NAE) Tolewia

Distribution

NFDC has been at the forefront to promote and develop Indian
independent cinema globally.

To empower Indian Independent Cinema with the latest modes
of distribution is the main function of NFDC’s Distribution
Department by engaging in the following activities —

1. Over the top (OTT) platform

F) TATHE @ U Rfoied Ugsd @ fakaR @aEdA a) NFDC champions its digital initiative through Cinemas of
fAAHATST 3T 33ar & SINT RAadr §. TauHS sy Indiaon anon-going basis. NFDC’s library titles are ava_ilat?le
Zrsced Ufd o I¢ F YR WX www.cinemasofindia. for subscription based viewing on www.cinem_asoflndla.
com W WA & 3Ueley & adHT THT H 140 ¥ A com; more than 140+ titles are presently streamlng on_the
3G TEced 0 ToeHiH W Uy & TAE &, platform. The development of SmartTV & Android and iOS
Ugigs dom HE NTE F FHE $ qY NEE CeHia apps for the OTT platform is currently being worked upon.
W HH I & &. Cochid & fow ;13“3 A quan The Ul and UX design based enhancement for the platform
Bomga 3maRa ada & Aeen W o dre wifig W . is also a work in progress project.

T) 3 & GIY GIY, TATHSE osell hedrr A b) In addition to the above the NFDC library catalogue is

m@%ﬁ‘;ﬁama’m (Fua) 3R Acioard ) g@r o
FhT .

2. W ~ dIEHRC/ VA ‘ -
. 23-29 fAdET 2020 & I FATCHAT NN A 15040 FAAT

streaming on renowned partner OTT platforms such as
MUBI, Amazon Prime, Criterion collection (US) and Netflix.

2. Domestic — Broadcast/Satellite
+ Facilitated NFDC’s Gandhi (English & Hindi), Gandhi Se

Mahatma Tak (Hindi & English) films to DD-Bharati for
commemorating 150th Birth Anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi
between 23-29 Sept 2020.

& 3UeT H SE-HRA B TATHE HI Il (3N
3R &), el ¥ FErcar as (R 3R 37396h) Reeat &

giaer gere &

e - o




fhed aTaIR Film Bazaar 2020
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- TATHSAT gRT & dU Sexaedol fhed $i¥cad 3%
33T, M3, (3T THUBIME) d @Y & AT A,
3T F 3TN FFar T aren e IR gfaror Tiar
H GIH T2 oA IR a9 A &

. fhed IoR IARET AT cfaror TR frea Rl
F I THIET B Weded R & fav RAdua: [T
Tolehid .

- fher faaToT, Msared dur faaRor &7 fir gfayor o
gfdem3it Td geptoil Pl ge AR Iew AEHA dH b I W
thiga &

- T X F Rrcd 538 A 3 T Acehal aA1 i SR
fﬁa’;hmmﬁﬁwwmaﬁrmwé?ﬁvaﬁ
« TAURSRT el G &7 14a] HERIOT 16-21 STddyy,

2021 d& 3iiTesa 3mAfad frar =m o1, S aredfas §9
# 4 AT & 9T 6 &A1 Fr 3@ F 3AfSa fear =

- fhed IR Jideisa & fov gfadm s @ ush g
FeAYfAds 38 ad3rer Ui aaar I A1, O ARt AR
g TET I AR Tg Th g2 Foholdn M. 37 <R &
el 315 ufafafet & «fer s .

T & foraad enfder S 3maRds FAST ST &

fhedt ok &1 @&d & o TR RBaer 3R T
AT @ gl sudey HE.
et IGIR & A Ws - &1 UisaE Alhe, ah 3o

WNSTHT TheAT, Al T

Promotion

+ Film Bazaar is the largest South Asian film market organized

by National Film Development Corporation (NFDC) alongside
the International Film Festival of India (IFFI), every year at
the Marriott Resort, Goa, India.

+ Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created to encourage

collaboration between the International and South Asian film
fraternity.

» The focus is on discovering, supporting and showcasing

South Asian content and talent in the field of filmmaking,
production and distribution.

+ Industry professionals from all over the world attend in order

to network and also learn about the upcoming trends in
business of cinema and to find other collaborations.

The 14th edition of NFDC Film Bazaar was held online from
January 16-21, 2021 over a period of 6 days instead of 4
days as in the physical format.

» A unique state of the art 3D virtual portal was created for

Film Bazaar Online which was very well received around
the world and was a huge success. A total of 315 delegates
logged in from 37 countries.

It has become a must-attend event for international sales
agents, producers, distributors, film festival programmers,
Buyers and film funds.

» Film Bazaar aims at facilitating the world sales for South

Asian Cinema and Co-Productions.

Various segments of Film Bazaar — Co-Production Market,
Work-in-Progress Lab, Viewing Room, Industry Screenings,
Film Offices, Producers’ Workshop, Knowledge Series
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UAUGRSIAT ofed

TATRE 3 R fhed T @ f I3eYe & Fehad
& foT 2012 & U 5 A Y& BAT AT-TATHERN ed.
SO WA AT — U Rhed A3 B FAecaqol Hraf
S8 A, oEd, dued, RadcEmd 3R AT & e
A uferor gara e, e 6 fhed daey & SR &
FeEfy A g arel AT B gRAGTOT F IEET F HA ST Hb.

UAUHSIAET ofe

ekl oEE | FEvE | gaacas BHo
e | ERarenmd | @l

gfreTor 3R faora

- Tpa 33T v & 3id9d TaUTwEE IS e
HAeg A @Ol Tsh b AR Faid & fou
AT GO 379 UTASTUT HRIhA FRTSd U,
1eoooﬁsﬁm 3 B TR, e, uife,

IR sz sehfaaRer &
mﬁmﬁ%mammmﬁaﬁﬁmmm
gfaerd Zar3it @ ST 3Ueley & 0.

- TEdr TEd R gefee ®U @ Uss ey
A3, cudegdl dar fecamen @ i a
Teeqdic 38 A VSR & HIE UTF & b
ﬁns—gﬁamuﬁwmﬁ;ﬂ&aﬁ%

AT FHEICIAT Ffsar
mamgﬁrmmﬁwm(
e UG ST & AIH J UST T S T

ﬂ%ﬁﬁ

2%

& nfceed AR s 3HTh
STSAT (PIPT)
®. T 1991 & 59 aa@ 92 R nfeee gee & Tuwar &

TS o SHHT GGy qAT AT TATHER F N GRT g
ef¥edt grr foham ST %

g. oar ‘T @ gy gl arell 3T &1 5 Gfaid & aTel
Huseequdas # fear s §.

. AW 37 @i STH b, 50 a¥ F A HY & 37 B
FHATDRT DT FEAAT TG BT & N gieedt & RIPR %

g. fog a¥ 2020-21 & ¥ 5@ Aol & 3 arer 381 Reear
FHATPRI P FfdeATe T2500 HI U= &Y TS,

NFDC Labs

NFDC in 2012 set up a brand name NFDC Labs, to deliver a key
output for the Indian film community — training for professional
filmmakers, providing workshops and master classes in core
disciplines — directing, writing, editing, cinematography and
producing to address the gap in the area of mid-career training
opportunities in the film sector.

s = = =t - . RS F-
A D o Tl
3oy olhi

TEENWRITING

DITING

DIRECTING | CREATIVE PRODUCING
CINEMATOGRAPHY | SOUND

Training & Development

+ Under the Skill India Mission the training division in the
NFDC Chennai Regional Office is conducting various
media related training programme for the unemployed
youth in the southern states where it has imparted short
term training and vocational courses to more than 16000
youth in the sphere of Animation, Camera, Editing,
Multimedia, Photography and Audio Engineering.
It is estimated that around 70% of youth who have
undergone this training programme have since found
employment.

« Skill training is also provided to SC/STs and socially
backward classes, inclusion of women, minorities,
and differently abled persons by creating adequate
employment opportunities in the Media and
Entertainment industry. Students in state higher
educational institutions are provided vocational training
in media through Rashtriya Uchchatar ShikshaA bhiyan
(RUSA), a Centrally Sponsored Scheme.

Cine Artistes Welfare of Fund of
India (CAWFI)

a. The largest cine-artiste trust formed in the year 1991 is
administered and managed by the trustees duly appointed
by the NFDC Board

b. 5% of profits earned from the film Gandhi are contributed to
CAWFI every year

c. The main objective is to give financial assistance to yester
years Cine Artistes above 50 years of age who have fallen
on bad days and need financial support

d. For the Financial Year 2020-21, a total about 381 such cine
artistes have been provided pension @ 32500 per month
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1. 31 AT 2021 P FAY TC I¥ & fow A & RO,
o@r qfea o ua oW dYUT s yaTe HI aaxor,
fedis 31 AT 2021 & o@r gdfda UF AT o@r
qdeTeRt T RO 3T 9RT & ATh
ERT & I3 fecufora g &war, 39 W R & aar
gMaa giead ar gy Ra Raff@a doed & th
AT Hbed & &I FH UTRA HLET.

“Hepfeud & b feTiep 31 AT, 2021 TAT@ a¥ & fow or@r
QTR Jold UF, 31 A 2021 FAH a9 & fAU o1 3R

Tt & fecaforat afea o foFd 39 ox faa fomar aman
aur aiRa & 13",

fAerF Fsel & HEGAFAR
P TET hed epra A for.

(&, 9ie)
HIUAT gRa
TATT —
e — 11.11.2021
fecgufy
[T H 3uRYT & FI HAPR Wg T8I 0 T
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W #Ad ¢ & for weh
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& AgRh A Fhd T WIEl HEueh
P TSET & Ig ATaTF el

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Notice

Notice is hereby given that the 46th Annual General Meeting
of National Film Development Corporation Limited will be held
on Thursday, 18th November, 2021 at 11 a.m. through Video
Conference to transact the business mentioned herein below —

Ordinary Business

1. To read, consider and adopt the Director’s Report, Audited
Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended 31st March, 2021, Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2021 and Auditors’Report and the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon and to
pass with or without modification the following Resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED that the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2021, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021 together
with the Director’s Report and the Auditors’Report and the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
are hereby read, considered and adopted.”

By Order of The Board of Directors
For National Film Development Corporation Limited

(E.J. PaulL)
Company Secretary

Place — Mumbai
Date — 11.11.2021

Note

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled
to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the
Proxy need not be a member.

46th Annual Report 2020-21
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3 & for tEdind 3Rt & fow geder fear € aur
23-29 fOdeR 2020 & 9T IEAT AR dTel W AGICAT et
#r 150t FTEAT F Iuey F vATEST & e (3N 3T
Eﬁ),ﬁ%#mﬁ(ﬁwm)ﬁwzﬁgﬁm
ueTe .

g e 3 18 #E f1 3a F T TavEHSEY & 35
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Managing Director’s Letter to
Shareholders

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the National Film
Development Corporation Ltd., (NFDC), | am happy to present a
report on NFDC for the F. Y. 2020-21.

The F.Y.2020-21 has been effected adversely due to the Covid
19 pandemic. Still the NFDC was able to reduce its losses and
make profit as compared to the F. Y. 2019-20 by controlling and
bringing down the expenditure. NFDC hopes to make profit in the
F. Y. 2021-22 also.

Under the scheme of, “Development, Communication and
Dissemination of Filmic Content”, of the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting NFDC aspires to support and drive the Scheme
for the first time Filmmakers as well as help in Co-production of
emerging national & international filmmakers.

1. Manipuri film Josephki Macha directed by Shri Haobam
Paban Kumar is under pre-production.

2. Telugu film Korangi Nunchi (Who Will Marry Thomas?)
directed by the first time director Mr.K Jayadev the shooting
of film has been completed and the film is under post-
production.

3. Bengali film Chhaad (The Terrace) directed by the first time
director Ms.Indrani Chakrbarti the shooting of film has been
completed and the film is under post-production.

4. Film “Bangabandhu” an Indo Bangladesh Coproduction on
the life of Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, the father of the nation of
Bangladesh, under Audio Visual Co-Production Agreement
between the Republic of India and the People’s Republic of
Bangladesh. NFDC and BFDC are the Executive Producers.
The film is being directed by eminent Director Shyam
Benegal.

Due to COVID-19 Pandemic, the filming commenced from 21st
January, 2021 in Mumbai and completed on 2nd April 2021. 80%
shooting of the film has been completed. Editing and VFX of the
film is under progress.

Distribution department was formed as a dynamic mechanism
strategically structured to break into new age digital and non-
digital traditional markets across the world. It has been successful
in taking its cinema to audiences and earning revenues for its
theme-based niche content. Department syndicates a catalogue
of over 100 fiims (Regional & Hindi), it includes premium &
marquee films that have won National and International Awards
& recognitions at all major festivals. During 2020-21 the below
mentioned activities were carried out.

In the Domestic Circuit, distribution department has formalized
deals with the DTH provider Tata Sky Ltd for SVOD 60 & DTH
25 films for a period of 12 months, collaborated with IN10
Media’s EPIC ON platform for a period of 18 months for SVOD
rights worldwide and further facilitated the films Gandhi (Hindi
& English), Gandhi Se Mahatma Tak (Hindi & English) for
commemorating 150th Birth Anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi
between 23-29 Sept 2020 on Doordarshan Bharati Channel.

In the Exports, the department accomplished successful deals
with MUBI, a UK based SVOD OTT platform for NFDC’s 35
library titles for a period of 18 months. Further, collaborated with
International Film Festival of Rotterdam (IFFR)’s Unleashed
platform for the film Uski Roti for a period of three years for TVOD
rights and formalized a deal with Yupp TV, USA for NFDC’s 93
library titles during 2020-21
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Cinemas of India OTT platform aims to align with the goals,
mission & objectives of Government of India driven campaigns
& be the single click platform to represent independent cinema.
Film Festivals are organized on the platform commemorating the
India’s National Festivals of Independence Day, Republic Day,
Gandhi Jayanti to imbibe a sense of patriotism & nationalism
across lengths and breadths of India & for Indians abroad.

i. Streamed over 40 fiims on the occasion of Patriotic
Film Festival 2020, under the Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting’s activities for Independence Day 2020. It was
held between 7th August 2020 to 21st August 2020 for Free.
The viewership was from more than 150 countries, Films &
Documentaries from Films Division (FD) & Children’s Film
Society of India (CFSI) were also part of the festival.

ii. Celebrated 150 years of Mahatma Gandhi by streaming
over 14 films for free including two films from Children’s Film
Society of India (CFSI) on Gandhi’s life & works between
30 September to 05 October 2020 for commemoration of
conclusion of two yearlong celebration.

iii. Celebrated 72 years of India’s Republic for Free by streaming
films related to the theme of ‘Republic’between 25 January
to 31 January 2021.

iv. Celebrated & promoted International Women’s Day (IWD)
2021 by streaming NFDC’s women-oriented films on NFDC’s
OTT www.cinemasofindia.com

v. Facilitated Lockdown Film Festival 2020 short films for free
on the platform & kept the people entertained and engaged
during the pandemic.

Film Markets — Participated at 24th Hong Kong International
Film & TV Market FILMART online between 26th - 29th August
2020, attended 72nd Marche du Film — Festival De Cannes
Online between 22nd — 26th June 2020 and also attended 71st
Berlinale — European Film Market Online that was held online
from 1st - 5th March 2021. Department attended panel sessions
scouted for International partnerships for NFDC’s award winning
film catalogue & promoted NFDC'’s official OTT platform across
the film markets.

Film Festivals covered Nationally & Internationally —

i. The Making of The Mahatma (1996), Dir: Shyam Benegal,
was screened at National Museum Auditorium, Dhaka,
Bangladesh as part of 19th edition of Dhaka International
Film Festival (DIFF) held between 16 -24 January 2021.

ii. EkK Din Achanak (1989) Dir: Mrinal Sen, Ghare Baire
(1984) Dir: Satyajit Ray & Gandhi (1982) Dir: Sir Richard
Attenborough were screened as part of 51st edition of
International Film Festival of India (IFFI) held between 16
-24 January 2020-21.

iii. Wheel Chair (1994) Dir: Tapan Sinha & Hemanter Pakhi
(2001) Dir: Urmi Chakraborty were screened on 15th January
2021 at the 26th edition of Kolkata International Film Festival
2021 (KIFF).

iv. Ghare Baire (1985), Dir : Satyajit Ray, was screened on
10th October 2020 at Museum of Modern Art, Louisiana,
Denmark as part of Copenhagen Architecture Film Festival
2020.

5 International applications were received/processed in FY
20-21. While the pandemic adversely affected the number
of international projects coming into the country, the FFO
reached out to producers across India. As a result, 45 domestic
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applications (including those meant for ASI and Railways) were
received on the FFO portal since April 2020.

FFO compiled & disseminated the COVID 19 Filming Guidelines
of the States. FFO worked with Uttarakhand, MP, HP, Manipur
and Rajasthan in helping them frame their COVID 19 shooting
guidelines and also contributed to Ministry’s COVID 19
Prevention guidelines.

An Online Workshop of State Nodal Officers was organised
under the chairmanship of Additional Secretary, Ministry of I1&B
towards single window facilitation in States

124 Indian Missions appointed Nodal Officers for facilitation of
Film (F) Visa and for promoting India as a filming destination.
FFO branding hyperlinked to FFO web portal is now available
in these Missions and a page on ‘Applying for Visa’has been
created on the FFO portal.

Integration with Ministry of Railways was accomplished
successfully with development of an online Railways application
form on FFO web portal, which enables a filmmaker to apply
and get permission in Railways properties. A workshop was
also organized with CPROs of the Ministry of Railways (MoR)
regarding the Railways Filming Application developed by the
FFO.

A Recee application form was launched on the FFO web portal
for both the international and domestic applicants looking at
conducting a recce in any State of India.

List of Producers who have successfully done co-productions
with international filmmakers and Line producers who have
executed 2 or more international productions since 2016 were
added on the FFO portal.

Sikkim was adjudged the winner of Most Film Friendly State
(MFFS) Award 2019, given under the aegis of National Film
Awards by an eminent jury chaired by acclaimed filmmaker Shri
Shaji Karun and comprising of renowned filmmakers Shri Ravi
Kottarakara, Smt. Manju Borah, Shri Firdausul Hasan and Shri
Abhishek Shah.

One of NFDC'’s key business areas is to produce advertising
communication for various Central & State Government Ministries
and their allied departments. NFDC is a 360-degree integrated
media service provider for the creation and dissemination of
advertising communication across platforms. Some of the
Verticals it operates under this department are —

The Department’s offers publicity & communication solutions to
client ministries under 7 Categories —

1) Audio Visual Productions (TVC’s/Documentaries/Shorts/
Radio Productions/Anthems/E-Learning Modules etc)

2) Event Management
Festivals)

(on  ground/Virtual/Competitions/

3) 3600 Campaigns (AV + Digital + Print + On-ground)
4) Digital Media

5) Print/e-book design and Print fulfillment

6) Theatre Productions (plays, Nukkad Natak etc)

7) Impact Measurement and PR

T frear fasra Ao fafdes



2020-21 &, TATHERN o WHET 70 &g 3R IToT WHR
FATert 3R fAwmen F afdw Hr aur 3oa A Test & oo
1,500 Ter BfdreRaed, 2 &g Mo gfaaifaransi, 1 3?1'6
3R 50,000 ¥ 31w Wird Bomsa 3R Ric

o fea. MQmﬁmﬁﬁrmmﬁmﬁawm
fBforaeaed td gaR -

FIfas Fafd T — TAUHESRT o Hifds-19 & F@afad 3fsar
fsp3rer FaR @1 fa#ior iR gER A & v '@ AR
RAR Fedmor, FW, I 3R JERT, Y, TASHEEAT AR
gﬂ'ﬂmﬂwaﬂ%ﬂﬁfﬁﬁrm%wumﬂaﬁaﬁ s eall
UHROT HATe AR YW FAEF & AT AJMGY & Hewr
Aol AR gERd & & e gu 2.

g3t d gHE 91 ¥ GURa R & AU a5 dodiet 3R
ATCTAT T 38 AR & FUS TET W I TE,
3H HAY Sd U qY &b qE Hleraid & fIw s A d

AR 3R wWpA aw w fhed ufamfiame -
TATHE P Taaaal Gad A Hr ferm # guHfh W
oy fhed gfaAfar 3mfaa #xa & fov srfifead fear o
AT, 3/ 14 Jas 3R 7 30, 2020 & dFT My Gov Tolehid
ARTH F Adarsa IAd fhar =ar o1, sq@ ufadif@ar
9RT & aAFTRAT ¥ 3 Aae do i Suufe: sMca=aRar
IR 3T AT W) fhedl @ P AT fhar
a7 Sifer AT B, 7 UAAY HRT T Y A @
gfdafaen # o1 285 glafear g g8, foest @ 3 fheal
A3t & ®7 & NG fhar = A -

AT 3R GEROT HATerd o TE Rhod faerd foorar (TAumee)
& WY AP WIehd Eaq-Acisll GHY =g d1F & SR &
HIE W T 3ieTolisd og hed &I 3T feha.

g 23 Sidadl 2021 A MyGov Wéd W alsd §S.
gfAAAar @ AR & ARG § ARG & T adet & aquar
P FRIRAT BT §T_ATST & qUS 321 a1 't Awg
3 fHee e @ oy el 1 3maAtad fhar.

uﬁuﬁﬁmﬁmwmﬂ»—d?nﬁmuﬁsr 297

" aa‘rf@zﬁmﬁmzru‘rﬁms{rg trr&r'g'ms[i’r
gRT Fodihd & dlg cgraanas Soft & a’rﬁsﬁam’ramrﬂ?
argarad Soft F ve fasar & gwon 6 78, Tas ae §-
raards Aol

1. gl fomend (e fica 3% g wex)

2. ddrsh

National Film Development Corporation Limited

In 2020-21, NFDC serviced approx. 70 Central and State Govt.
Ministries and Departments and processed close to 1,500 AV
deliverables, 2 short Film competitions, 1 Virtual event and
more than 50,000 Graphic design and print deliverables for its
various clients. Some of the key deliverables executed by the
Commissioned production department were —

COVID related communication — NFDC partnered various
Ministry’s including Health and Family Welfare, Agriculture,
Information & Broadcasting, AYUSH, MEITY & Govt. of Haryana
to produce and disseminate Audio Visual communication related
to COVID-19. For M/ol&B and M/o AYUSH celebrities were
engaged to appear in and disseminate the messaging

Breaking virtual ground - NFDC kept on its path of breaking
new ground by engaging in new technologies and medium to
effectively communicate the Government’s initiatives, policies
and events in the times when the country was in a lockdown
mode for the major of the year. The highlight of the year was
the execution of the India International Science Festival via a
completely virtual platform. The festival commissioned by CSIR-
NISTADS, set and broke as many as five Guinness World
Records in various categories in terms of scale of the event and
mass participation. More than 400 sessions were conducted
through 41 events, and more than 1000 international delegates
from 81 countries covering 70% of the globe patrticipated in [ISF-
2020. The [ISF2020 which was inaugurated by Hon’ble PM, Sh.
Narendra Modi saw an attendance of more than one lakh visitors,
which is the highest in [ISF’history as well.

NFDC on the Rajpath — Republic day Tableau for Ministry of
Labour & Employment — NFDC made its presence felt at the
Republic Day 2021 in the form of a tableau for the Ministry of
Labour and Employment. The tableau which was executed to
bring to the forefront the new labour codes was professionally
executed and had a futuristic look to it.

Short Film competitions on Atmanirbharta & Parakram Diwas -
NFDC was commissioned with the task of conducting a Short Film
Competition on Patriotism towards celebrating Independence
Day, the same was conducted online via MyGov platform between
14 th July and 7 th August, 2020. The competition invited short
films upto 3 minutes from Citizens of India shot on Mobile phones,
semi or professional cameras on the theme ‘Patrotism: Marching
Towards Atmanirbharta’. The competition received a total of 285
entries out of which 3 films were announced as winners, namely;

Am 1?
Ab India Banega Bharat
10 Rupees

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, along with National
Film Development Corporation (NFDC) organised an online short
film competition on the occasion of Parakram Diwas - marking
the birth anniversary of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose.

The competition went live on 23rd January 2021 on the MyGov
portal. The competition invited short films of up to 3 minutes from
citizens of India on the theme of ‘Netaji ke sapne. Udaan India
ki’— encapsulating Netaji’'s dreams for India.

The competition received 297 entries from every State and Union
Territory. Highest contribution was received from below 18 age
group. After evaluation by the jury two winners in the professional
category and one winner in the Non-Professional category were
announced, namely;

Professional Category
1. Panthougi Liklam (Footprints of the father)
2. Netaji
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Non Professional Category
1. Aakhiri mulagaat

For the FY 2020-21 the following was the Turnover and Revenue
from the department’s activities —

Figure in Lakhs (%)

Revenue

Turnover

2855.81 383.36
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NFDC Media/Publicity Planning & Release Campaign - NFDC
is a full-service media agency catering to the Government and
the various departments. NFDC Media Department has an
awareness-driven centralized operating model which is fully
automated. Our Internal software enables service offering that
integrates our platform with other departments thus making the
process seamless for the client. A culture of transparency and
experimentation with long term value creation through shared
learning. Our focus ensures differentiation in the quality and
value of campaigns planned and executed by us —

i. Quality - through continual improvement in our processes

ii. Agility - by creating direct paths in workflows, clearly aligning
process with customer needs, sharing status and metrics
openly, and incorporating feedback as quickly as possible

iii. Coverage - through campaign monitoring and real time
adaptability and

iv. Consistency - with process audits and success evaluations,
silo elimination, and process simplification.

As per the Ministry mandate, NFDC Media department has been
assigned to release media campaigns for the Government at both
Central & State level and for all their departments. NFDC Media
adheres to the EMA (Electronic Media Advertisement) Policy
while making media plans and utilizes the DAVP empanelled
agencies on the DAVP rates.

Media is planned based on the Media Brief shared by the client.
Which covers —

a. Media Vehicleslike TV(DD & Cable & Satellite Pvt. Channels),
Radio (FM Pvt. & AIR Stations), Websites (Banner & Videos)
and Digital Theaters.

b. Budget assigned for the campaign

c. Creative Units - Duration/Language

d. Campaign period

NFDC Media Department — Delhi has served Clients Ministries
with well- known Media Campaigns like —

Hzeh gIam ICRIGH mm HeUaEgd [a<maa Road Safety Ads \S(;v::%h;; :g: Minority Ads
ERPIGRESIEG] 3maeRY fasmaa e 3RT fa<maa JalShakti Ads Income tax Ads PCRA Ads
Thdr faamaa THATHUAS T« s fasmaa Unity Ads MSME Ads TRIFED Ads
oY e RO | s T R S R Pomestio Violence | Glean Ganga Ads BEE Ads
FAfgen scdiza pierer Trrg AT =T Women’s Skill Development | o .o g
IFGILG ICEING IBSIGE Harassment Ads Ads
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Digital Media is a medium which supplements the existing
channels of media mix offered by NFDC to its clients. It is a
medium which offers a plethora of tools for reaching out to a
fragmented audience in a large country like India. Due to the
benefits and the reach of Digital Media, various Ministries and
Government Departments have opted to reach the citizens the
digital way through the services provided by NFDC.

In the last financial year, NFDC has provided its digital media
services to the below mentioned clients.

1. IRCTC - Digital Media Services & Social Media Management
2. RITESLTD. - Social Media Management & Media Monitoring

3. National High Speed Rail Corporation Ltd - Social Media
Management

4. Department of Personnel & Training - Social Media

Management

5. National Institute of Electronics & Information Technology -
Social Media Management

National Film Development Corporation Ltd has been conducting
training in various technical trades pertaining to film making in
the Chennai regional office since 2005 and has trained nearly
17,000 candidates.

The Media & Entertainment sector demands training &
certification by organizations who have gained credibility over
the years, are known for their contribution in cinema and talent
development.

Determined for the development to the Film & Television
industry NFDC has been continuously working in alignment
with Skills ecosystem, has developed the curriculum & detailed
content for about 5 qualification packs. The National Council for
Vocational Education & Training, Ministry of Skill development &
Entrepreneurship has granted an “AWARDING BODY” to NFDC
in Media and Entertainment Sector to offer the services such as
affiliation of private training partners, conducting assessments,
conducting of training of trainers, certification, conducting
online courses, sale of content to various training centers and
conducting of recognition of prior learning.

NFDC has partnered with various State Governments such as
Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh for setting up a
training centers/centers of excellence in Media & Entertainment
Sector. And is in the process of setting up such centers in
Maharashtra, Sikkim, Jammu & Kashmir & Ladakh.

Film Bazaar - NFDC Film Bazaar is the largest South Asian
film market organized alongside the International Film Festival
of India (IFFI), every year at the Marriott Resort, Goa, India.
Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created to encourage
collaboration between the international and South Asian film
fraternity. The Bazaar focuses on discovering, supporting and
showcasing South Asian content and talent, in the realm of
filmmaking, production and distribution. A converging point for
film buyers and sellers from all over the world, the Bazaar aims
at facilitating sales of world cinema in the South Asian region.
The Bazaar was postponed from its regular dates of November
20- 24, 2020 to January 16 — 21, 2021.

Film Bazaar’s Collaboration with Marché du Film 2021- NFDC
Film Bazaar and the Marché du Film have enjoyed a long-
standing association over the years. NFDC Film Bazaar
collaborated with Marché du Film Online for first time. NFDC Film
Bazaar Collaboration with Marché du Film Online 2020 (Cannes
film Festival) for Goes to Cannes.
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Due to the unprecedented situation caused by the COVID-19
pandemic, most of the international film markets across the
globe were conducted online, starting with Marché du Film
Online in June 2020 (June 22-26, 2020). The five films which
were part of WIP lab in NFDC film Bazaar 2019 were selected for
the program, NFDC Film Bazaar Goes to Cannes, where it was
pitched to international festival programmers, distributors and
sales representatives at the Marché du Film Online Dostojee by
Prasun Chatterjee, Pedro by Natesh Hegde, Fire in the Mountains
by Ajitpal Singh, Shankar’s Fairies by Irfana Majumdar, Uljhan
(The Knot) by Ashish Pant

A pre-recorded pitch video link of maximum 1 hr 50 min was sent
to Marche du Film for streaming it on their platform from June 22-
26, 2020. The pitch video was streamed on June 23, 2020 at 12
noon all over the world. The pitch video was watched in 59 film
professional across 19 countries.

NFDC Film Bazaar Online — January 16 — 21, 2021 - Due to
the unprecedented situation of the COVID-19 pandemic it was
decided that Film Bazaar would be conducted virtually. The
Bazaar was postponed from its regular dates of November 20-
24, 2020 to January 16 — 21, 2021. A unique state of the art
3D virtual portal was created for NFDC Film Bazaar Online, for
delegates, film makers, distributors, producers, sales agents
from across the world, which was well received around and was
a huge success. We made sure that the graphics were intuitive
enough to keep navigation as simple as possible and we got a
great user response from the delegates.

Film Bazaar has taken forward its valued partnership with the
French Embassy in India and the French Institute this year. The
French Embassy in India presented The French Institute Award
for one selected project from the 21 selected Co- Production
Market projects. A new collaboration between the Produire Au
Sud Workshop (France) with a first-ever specially curated 5
day preparatory workshop for Co- Production Market selected
participants.

All the Film Bazaar session were held online Co-production
market, Work-in-Progress Lab, Viewing Room, Knowledge
Series, Film Offices, Stalls, Industry Screenings.

Co-production Market — The co-production market aim to bring
film professionals to enhance opportunities for international
co-productions. This year a total of 21 projects from 8 different
countries — Bangladesh, Canada, China, France, Nepal,
Netherlands, India and Sri Lanka were selected to pitch their
projects at the online film bazaar.

Work-in-progress Lab — The Lab gives selected 5 filmmakers a
chance to screen the rough cut of their film to an eminent panel of
international advisors, which include a film festival director, a film
critic, producers and editors. These advisors provide valuable
feedback on the edit with aim of helping the filmmaker achieve
an accomplished final cut of the film. ]. The online sessions of the
Lab held from December 7-16, 2020 with participants, mentors
and the team.

Viewing Room — The Viewing Room (VR) is a video library
platform to showcase films seeking finishing funds, world sales,
and potential distribution partners and looking to travel to film
festivals. This year viewing room was organized virtually

Knowledge Series — Knowledge Series consisted of specially
curated presentations, lectures and panels discussions with key
decision makers and market drivers of the film industry. This was
done with specially designed area on the digital interface, which
used integrated live streaming using Vimeo as CDN platform and
vMix as online vision mixing tool.
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Film Offices and Stalls — This year a virtual 3D stall and film
offices were set up at the online Film Bazaar. Each Virtual stall
was equipped with functions like uploading e-brochures and
other promotional materials and could conduct virtual meetings.

Industry Screenings — Industry screening is a platform that
gives an opportunity to the filmmakers to showcase their films
to a selected audience of international sales agents, distributors,
producers, film festival programmers attending the market. The
screenings were held virtually through a specially designed
software and interface for the online Film Bazaar.

Films from Film Bazaar 2019 - 2020 that were Premiered in
2020 - 2021 - some films from previous editions got screened
at the international film festival and got distribution in selected
countries — Laila Aur Satt Geet (The Shepherdess and the
Seven Songs) by Pushpendra SinghWorld premiere - 70th Berlin
International Film Festival 2020, (Encounters section), Hong Kong
IFF - Young Cinema Competition (World), Jeonju IFF, Vancouver
IFF, Montreal New Cinema FF, Sao Paolo IFF, Nasir by Arun
Karthick Premiered - International Film Festival of Rotterdam
(IFFR) in Tiger Competition. Schirkoa by Ishan Shukla, A deal
has been signed with Bich-Quan Tran (Dissidenz Films, France)
whom the filmmaker met at NFDC Film Bazaar. |, the Song by
Dechen Roder The film is currently in the fund-raising stage but
has a Norwegian co-producer in addition to their already existing
French co-producer. Sabras (Salt) by Sushma Khadepau The
project now has a US producer and is also a finalist for SFFILM
Westridge Grant. Aamis by Bhaskar Hazarika World Premiere -
Tribeca Film Festival in 2019. Eeb Allay Ooo! by Prateek Vats
World premiere - Pingyao International Film Festival (PYIFF),
2019, 70th Berlin International Film Festival 2020 (Panorama
section), Aise Hee (Just Like That) by Kislay Film Festivals
- World premiere - Busan International Film Festival, 2019,
Nimtoh (Invitation) by Saurav Rai, World premiere - 21st Jio
MAMI Mumbai Film Festival with Star. International Premiere -
International Film Festival of Rotterdam in January 2020. Grand
Jury Prize - Screenwriting 21st Jio MAMI Mumbai Film Festival
with Star, Run Kalyani by Geetha J Special Jury Award Kolkata
International Film Festival 2019, Voted Top 20 FEPRESCI -
India Best Indian Feature 2019, Chola (Shadow of Water) by
Sanalkumar Sasidharan, World Premiere - Venice Film Festival
2019, lewduh (The Market) by Pradip Kurbah, World Premiere
- Busan International Film Festival, Winner of Kim Ji-seok Award
- Busan International Film Festival in 2019

On behalf of the Board of Directors and all officials of the Company,
| would like to convey my sincere gratitude to the Hon’ble Union
Minister for Information & Broadcasting, Shri Anurag Thakur and
Minister of State for Information & Broadcasting, Dr. L. Murgan,
for the immense support and guidance received from them. | am
also deeply grateful to Shri Apurva Chandra, Secretary, Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting, for his support and trust in the
functioning of the Company.

| would also like to express my thanks and appreciation to my
esteemed colleagues on the Board and to all employees of
NFDC, as also to other stakeholders of the Company for their
valuable support and co-operation to the Company.

(Dhanpreet Kaur)
Managing Director
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1. Avurea fr Afreame
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Directors’Report

To,

The Shareholders

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 46th Annual
Report together with Audited accounts of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2021.

The dynamics of world economy have changed drastically.
However, The company made a profit of 364 Lakhs in the Financial
Year 2020-21. Due to the Pandemic Covid 19, the business of
the company was badly effected. Continuous lock down had a
very adverse effect on the working of the company. The company
was able to work in fits and starts. Still the company was able to
reduce its losses and make profit as compared to the FY 2019-20
by controlling and bringing down the expenditure. The recurring
lockdowns due to the Pandemic Covid 19 is having an adverse
effect on the working of the company in the FY 2021-22 also.

1. Performance Highlights
1.1 Financial Details
a. The highlights of performance of the company for the

Financial Year 2020-21 as against the performance in FY
2019-20, FY 2018-19 and FY 2017-18 are as under —

T oO@ H Tin Lakhs
Lerarsire: Parameters 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
ghd JoTEd Gross Revenues 6438 11115 32977 42742
g AfeaT (N3 av) Gross Margin (EBIDTA) 162 (707) 151 2286
Gory 1:5} IE Profit before Tax 64 (815) 14 2128
Tl P Net Worth 2850 2785 3600 3606

Y. gaar AR GERUT FAG d 30 f&Aid 5 SFad 2021
& BT AU TEAT TA-14011/2/2020-3131 (THU)
gRT gRa frar ot 6 #fdsa 3 23 R 2020 @

doF F IR hed MEAT sHEar o1 3ATq - e
gHmT, arer T afAfd, sRd, TE fhed daere™d, HRd
3R fredt TARIE Ao &1 AP Reear e R
oI, & WY TATHEET & HEAT & AU TAT IFToal bl
fOrdR &t e aa @ favy for §,

1.2 dmsTer
59 fad a¥ 2020-2021 & fow 1693 oM@ & dfad
Tl & BROT STHIA & HITAA &I FRAAT A& el
S ¥ 3R 31 AR, 2021 T W I TSRAT IR §.

2. To<ia gafer

2.1 facdT aRomAT F1 IR FaT

31 AT 2021 & FAT@ a¥ & Hudr & AT

b. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting vide its Office
Memorandum No.M-14011/2/2020-DO(FA) dated 5th
January 2021 had informed that the Cabinet in the meeting
held on 23rd December 2020 has decided to merge four Film
Media Units namely- Films Division, Children’s Film Society
of India, National Film Archive of India and Directorate of
Film Festivals with National Film Development Corporation
Ltd. by expanding the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of NFDC.

1.2 Dividend
Payment of Dividend is not recommended for this
Financial year 2020-2021, due to accumulated losses of
%1693 Lakhs and carried forward as on March 31, 2021.

2. Financial Review

2.1 Summary of Financial Results
The summary of financial results of the company for the
year ended March 31, 2021 is given below —

aRoTEAt T FR GaT A T o e ¥ -
T @ H % in Lakhs
f_Qazor Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Hbol 3T Gross Income 6437.97 11115.14
RN AT EBIDTA 161.90 (707.13)
GG RC) Financial Expenses 1.18 5.34
Hed -gr Td gRAMuF Depreciation & Amortisation 96.63 102.11
ory t{& CIEVAGIG)) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 64.08 (814.58)
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in Lakhs

Particulars 2020-21
A & o uraur i Provision for Tax, etc. 0 0
I & a1g o/ (w1f) Profit/(Loss) After Tax 64.08 (814.58)
HCTT — ol / (BTfeT) 37T oI=T I=am Less: Profit/(loss) Brought forward (1756.79) (942.20)
Joldd T W AY o7 IT=AT Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (1692.71) (1756.79)

2.2 o
HIfATZ 19 T S TAT SHD HIITEAT B 3T TET P
e TSTEG Pl AT A& oIMAT ST Hebell
Fifeh FiTeeh, FATerd AR fafdie= fasmr genfaa gu .

2.3 Hho QAT
a9 9§ 2020-21 & T HUAT BT Hebel TATTFcT 2850
@ 1 o1, (e a§ - 22785).

2.4 Tageft ageT (waTor qUT Mt )
I & WIS hed BhfA/sgigare Tgca/azayd Hra/
AT S TG §. Pedfocdl rARTAECAT Bra/Fer®

2.2 Growth
COVID 19 has disrupted the economy & the country,
the additional revenue from new business cannot be
predicted as clients, Ministries & Departments have
been affected.

2.3 Net Worth

The net worth of the company for the financial year

2020-21 is 32850 Lakhs. (Previous year it was 32785

Lakhs).

2.4 Foreign Exchange (Earnings and Outgo)

Earnings are from Film Screening/Broadcasting rights/

License Fee/Royalty Income, etc..

& a3t 3R gy eI AT & g;(:f???;tyerﬁni;,f;?:_ Consultancy Fee/Registration Fee/
T e H Zin Lakhs
e a¥ 2
Financial Year Earnings Expenditure
2020-21 360.44 339.93
2019-20 357.05 392.16
3. s Res 3. Annual Return

U IRATTA 2013 & GRT 92(3) & 3idd a¥ 2020-2021 &
T Hueh & arfffes Reed dgase www.nfdcindia.com/@iaRe
WA W Rl s &

4. fACpT o1 ER¥ca HId ahed

HuA HRAATH 2013 H URT 134(3) (F) & HFEAX Tg
fopar SraT & 76 - ¥

i. 31 AT 2021 B FHHE U FHT & e g &1 arien

v. g oy fAIAT & uraurEl o1 s Hifd
& fou ggRT sRmoTe e @ o
HRYOT UATH ®T & GHTERA L.

el
& 3R T®

National Film Development Corporation Limited

As required under the provisions of the Section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return of the Company for
2020-2021 is displayed on the website www.nfdcindia.com/
corporate performance.

4. Directors’Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is
hereby confirmed that —

i. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the period
ended March 31, 2021, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed, along with proper explanation relating
to material departures.

ii. Such accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently, and judgments and estimates made that are
reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year, and of the profit or loss of the company for that period.

iii. Proper and sufficient care is taken for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding
the assets of the company, and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv. The annual accounts have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

v. Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance

with the provision of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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5. Activities of The Company

5.1 Film Production -
One of main object of the Corporation is to produce
good cinema, in this context the company executes
the scheme “Development Communication and
Dissemination of Filmic Content” (DCDFC) under
the sub scheme “Production of films in various Indian
languages” of the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

NFDC had received %3.00 crores for production of 4 films
for the scheme “Production of films in various Indian
languages” and %5.0 crores for co-production of film
Bangabandhu in the F.Y 2020-2021 from the Ministry of
Information Broadcasting.

Films under various stages under the scheme “Production
of films in various Indian Languages”

Films under Own Production —

1.

Shooting of Telugu feature film Korangi Nunchi (Who Will
Marry Thomas?) directed by Shri K. Jayadev has been
completed and film is under post-production.

2. Shooting of Bengali feature film Chhaad (The Terrace)

directed by Ms. Indrani Chakrabarti has been completed and
film is under post-production.

Films under Co-production —

1.

Co-production agreement was signed by the Corporation
for Manipuri feature film Josephki Macha directed by
Shri Haobam Paban Kumar. The shooting of the film was
postponed due to Covid.

The producer of Dogri feature film Ped Pe Kamra directed by
Shri Amit Dutta has requested the Corporation to convert the
feature film from Live action to Animation film due to Covid
Pandemic shooting was delayed. The proposal of Animation
is under consideration.

Marathi feature film Laal Maati directed by Shri Ninad
Mahajani is under post-production.

Co-Production of Film “Bangabandhu’-

An Indo-Bangladesh Co-production fiim “Bangabandhu”
in Bengali Language is a film on the life and works of the
Bangabandhu-Sheikh Mujibur Rehman, the father of the
nation of Bangladesh, directed by Shri Shyam Benegal.

The first and major schedule of the film was successfully
completed in Mumbai, India, despite the extremely difficult
situation of the COVID pandemic. The film shot in the first
schedule, about 70-80% of the entire film is currently under
post-production, i.e., Editing, VFX, CG and DI work.

The shooting of balance part of the film by way of real
locations i.e. exteriors etc., in Bangladesh particularly
crowd scenes, election scenes, Tejgoan airport, war
scenes at Chit Goan port, Dhaka University Campus and
Dhaka Hospital etc.

The second schedule is being planned for shooting in
Dhaka, Chittagong and other parts of Bangladesh in
October-November 2021 (tentatively) subject to Covid 19
situation. Pre-production for the second schedule is going
on in full swing.

It is planned that the film will be ready for release on 17th
March 2022 to mark 102nd Birth Anniversary of Sheikh
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Mujibur Rahman. However, the completion of the project
depends upon various factors such as nature and present
Covid situation.

5.2 Preview Theatre

Preview Theatre at Mumbai and Chennai have kept
its commitments to provide improved services to
CBFC and private parties in order to increase monthly
screenings. NFDC in collaboration with Government of
Tamil Nadu has established a state of the art preview
theatre and home theatre for screening of films for
production companies, CBFC, film industry associations,
embassies, educational institutions, corporate offices
etc., During the year 2020-21, 141 films were screened
in the Tagore Film Centre.

5.3 Skill Development & Training
National Film Development Corporation Ltd has been
conducting training in various technical trades pertaining
to film making in the Chennai regional office since 2005
and has trained and placed nearly 17,000 candidates.

+ The Media & Entertainment sector demands training &

certification by organizations who have gained credibility
over the years, are known for their contribution in cinema
and talent development.

« Determined for the development to the Film & Television

industry NFDC has been continuously working in alignment
with Skills ecosystem, has developed the curriculum &
detailed content for about 5 qualification packs. As per the
order dated 28th December 2020 issued by the National
Council for Vocational Education & Training, Ministry of
Skill development & Entrepreneurship has been granted
an "AWARDING BODY” body for 10 Courses making it
possible to execute the following —

Affiliation of private training partners

Conducting Assessments

Conducting Training of trainers (ToT)

Certifications

Sale of Content to various training partners

Conducting online courses aligned to the NSQF
Opening of Centers of excellence in Film & TV by NFDC

NoOoo,rON =

+ List of Memorandum of Agreements and collaborations

executed by Skill Development Division in the last 3.5
years are

1. Andhra Pradesh State Skill development
Corporation(APSSDC)

2. Madhya Pradesh State Skill Development Mission
(MPSSDM)

3. National Backward Classes Finance Development

Corporation (NBCFDC)

4. National Handicapped Film development Corporation
(NHFDC)

5. National Skill Development Corporation (NSDC) for
Junior Skills, Digital Photography

+ NFDC during the last Film Bazaar held in 2019 launched the

skill development workshops and sessions in the knowledge
series. The effort was appreciated and validated by the
industry leaders and was endorsed by the Producers Guild
of India, Film Federation of India and FTII. The workshops
were conducted in the areas of Script Writing, Acting,
Short Film Writing, VFX, Cinematography & Direction. The
workshops were conducted by Prasoon Joshi, Vani Tripathi
Tikkoo, Meghna Gulzar, Adil Hussain, Puneet Krishna and
many more eminent industry professionals. The knowledge
Series session on skill development were supported by
Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship.
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Going ahead with the bench marks set, the Skill
development division organized power packed sessions
during the Film Bazaar Knowledge Series.

+ Duringthe lockdown, NFDC started online coursesin various
technical & non-technical aspects, these courses were a
success and had optimum enroliments with requests for
making it a regular exercise in future. With NFDC network,
several private partners such as, Red FM, Netflix, Amaxon
Prime, Adobe have offered to collaborate. NFDC also
initiated a pilot programme with FTII on Film Appreciation,
The course was a success with over subscription of seats
and request for new batches and sessions. NFDC now has
a full- fledged online classes for various courses in Script
Writing, Editing, Voice Over Artist, Film Appreciation and
various other jo roles

Training division in the Chennai Regional Office is conducting
various media related training programme for the unemployed
youth.

During the year online and offline skill training were imparted to
548 unemployed candidates.

i. Department for School Education, Government of Tamil
Nadu.
Under the Samagra Shiksha scheme, Department of
School Education, Government of Tamil Nadu has entered
into an arrangement with NFDC for providing skill training in
“Multimedia” for 11,120 school students studying in 9th and
11th Standard in 256 schools in 37 districts of Tamil Nadu.
The department has transferred ¥3.03 Crore to NFDC for
conducting the skill training in schools.

ii. Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation (TNSDC)
Under Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation (TNSDC)
“Sustainable Industry - Complaint Employment” training
was provided to 70 undergraduate final year college
students in Animation and Multimedia

ii. Differently Abled Persons Welfare (DAW)
During the year, around 204 unemployed Differently Abled
Persons in Tamil Nadu were provided skill training under
the schemes of the Tamil Nadu State Differently Abled
Persons Welfare Department.

Also, NFDC has received work order from the department
for providing skill training for around 250 unemployed
Differently Abled Persons in Editing, Multimedia, Animation,
Audio Engineering and Digital Still Photography.

NFDC in association with the National Institute for
Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities
(NIEPMD) provided Multimedia skill training to around 16
Intellectually Challenged candidates under DAW scheme.

iv. Welfare of Transgender Community
For the empowerment of Transgender Community, the
National Backward Classes and Finance Development
Corporation (NBCFDC) entered into an arrangement
with NFDC for providing skill training to 50 transgender
candidates in Editing and Videography.

v. Welfare of Backward Classes and Economically Weaker
Section
For the benefit of backward classes and economically
weaker section, the National Backward Classes and
Finance Development Corporation (NBCFDC) in
association with NFDC has initiated skill training to 200
candidates in Editor and Graphic Designer job roles

T frear fasra Ao fafdes
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5.4.1

5.4 Distribution

Distribution Department is segmented into seven
prominent verticals namely Theatrical Distribution,
Syndication, Cinemas of India OTT, Exports, Music
Distribution along with International film festivals &
Marketing - NFDC has been successful in showcasing
cinema to audiences by effectively exploiting all updated
modes of film showcase and distribution avenues. www.
cinemasofndia.com OTT platform streams NFDC films
all year-round and is accessible from anywhere in the
world.

NFDC content is syndicated across various TV, Digital,
Video on Demand platforms and Home Video companies
for appropriate exploitation, revenue and reach. The
content is further leveraged globally by identifying and
participating at film festivals and International markets
to maintain the positioning of Cinemas of India as the
brand that is the face of independent cinema from India.
With over 300 films in 21 Indian languages and 85 titles
restored NFDC'’s Distribution Department syndicates a
catalogue of over 100 films which included premium &
marquee films that have won National and International
Awards & recognitions. The library includes Hindi &
Indian regional language films.

Domestic

Doordarshan

Facilitated NFDC’s Gandhi (English & Hindi), Gandhi
Se Mahatma Tak (Hindi & English) films to DD - Bharati
for commemorating 150th Birth Anniversary of
Mahatma Gandhi between 23-29 Sept 2020.

Tata Sky Ltd

Formalized agreement for DTH provider Tata Sky Ltd for
SVOD 60 & DTH 25 films deal for a period of 12 months
on Non-exclusive basis in India.

IN10 Media Pvt. Ltd

Formalized 60 films deal with IN10 Media’s EPIC ON
OTT platform for a period of 12 months on non-exclusive
basis for SVOD rights Worldwide.

Festival Screenings (Domestic)

Ek Din Achanak (1989) Dir: Mrinal Sen, Ghare Baire
(1984) Dir: Satyajit Ray & Gandhi (1982) Dir: Sir Richard
Attenborough were screened in January 2021 as part of
51st edition of International Film Festival of India (IFFI) held
between 16 -24 January 2020-21.

ii. Wheel Chair (1994) Dir: Tapan Sinha & Hemanter Pakhi

(2001) Dir: Urmi Chakraborty were screened at the 26th
edition of Kolkata International Film Festival 2021 (KIFF).

5.4.2 Exports

MUBI, UK

Formalized 35 films deal with MUBI OTT platform for a
period of 18 months on non-exclusive basis for SVOD
rights Worldwide. NFDC shares a mutually beneficial
association with MUBI since 2019.

IFFR Unleashed

Formalized a deal for the film Uski Roti with International
Film Festival of Rotterdam (IFFR)’s Unleashed platform
for a period of three years on a Non-Exclusive basis for
Transactional -VOD rights Worldwide.
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Yupp TV, USA

Department resolved Yupp TV’s Vviolation of
unauthorized streaming of NFDC'’s library titles further to
the 2017-2020 agreement. The payment as per the new
addendum for violation was credited to the corporation.

Festival Screenings (International)

Duvidha (1973), Dir: Mani Kaul, was screened between
16-28 April 2021 at the 50th edition of New Directors/New
Films series, co-sponsored by The Museum of Modern Art
(MoMA) & Film at Lincoln Center for the Programming Arts,
New York.

ii. The Making of The Mahatma (1996), Dir: Shyam Benegal,

was screened in January 2021 at National Museum
Auditorium, Dhaka, Bangladesh as part of 19th edition of
Dhaka International Film Festival (DIFF) held between 16
-24 January 2021.

Ghare Baire (1985), Dir: Satyajit Ray, was screened on 10
October 2020 at Museum of Modern Art, Louisiana, Denmark
as part of Copenhagen Architecture Film Festival 2020.

Facilitated the screening of the film Sardar (1993) Dir: by
Ketan Mehta, it was showcased at The Embassy of India
Auditorium, Jakarta, Indonesia as part of Azadi Ka Amrut
Mahotsav Celebration (India @75) on 26 March 2021.

5.4.3 Cinemas of India OTT

The OTT aims to align with the goals, mission &
objectives of Government of India driven campaigns &
be the single click platform to represent all Ministry-led
content.

Launched in 2012, NFDC'’s official VoD platform www.
cinemasofindia.com streams NFDC’s award winning
classics & a decent mix of acquired films, shorts &
documentaries. Available in premium subscription of
%149 for a month & %599 for a year for all content (SVoD)
or titles can be rented for 60 each for 72 hours (TVoD).

Film Festivals are organized on the platform
commemorating the India’s National Festivals of
Independence Day, Republic Day, Gandhi Jayanti
to imbibe a sense of patriotism & nationalism across
lengths and breadths of India & including Indians abroad.

Facilitated the Patriotic Film Festival 2020, under the Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting’s activities for Independence
Day 2020. It was held between 7th August 2020 to 21st
August 2020 on NFDC’s OTT platform www.cinemasofindia.
com for Free. The festival showcased over 40 films.

ii. Celebrated 150 years of Mahatma Gandhi by streaming

films on www.cinemasofindia.com for Free on Gandhi’s life
& works between 30 September to 05 October 2020 for
commemoration celebration of 150th birth Anniversary if
Mahatma Gandhi.

Celebrated 72 years of India’s Republic by streaming films
on www.cinemasofindia.com for Free related to the theme of
‘Republic’ between 25 January to 31 January 2021.

Celebrated & promoted International Women’s Day (IWD)
2021 by streaming NFDC’s women oriented films on NFDC’s
OTT www.cinemasofindia.com

T frear fasra Ao fafdes
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5.4.4 Film Markets

Distribution department continues its representation at
all major film markets across the globe and build brand
NFDC across all renowned markets such as Marche
du Cannes, American Film Market (AFM), European
Film Market (EFM), Filmart (Hong Kong) etc. and build
great relationships with A-list festival programmers,
International sales agents/distributors & journalists of
repute and to scout for potential partnerships & content
sales.

Marche Du Cannes 2020 Online

Participated & attended meetings for collaborations in
Marche du Film — 72nd Festival De Cannes Online from
22 June - 26 June 2020.

European Film Market 2021 Online

The 71st edition of Berlinale was held online from 1st
March to 5th March 2021. The officials from NFDC’s
distribution department attended the online market for

scouting new deals & attended panel sessions.

TE ST — Key objectives achieved —
i MRa A T cg AT 3 AT TR §7 3 E_L'%' i. Connect with the entire Media & Entertainment ecosystem
' a beyond India.
i, ERPIT ¥ BT TgE F vl & g ii. Connect with Buyers/Partners/Sales Agents representing
' et/ areeRt/ R T & . major studios for Syndication.
iii. 3OS & RISt F Y, Jead iR TadT Tt I $ ii. Alongside the giants of OTT, network & connect with
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ATHFY TS I azor
e wewey THGAIITS, I JAATT H TAlCHIA TR TATHET & 35
ST TFeed T TE &
Trer TS, sfEar T WX 70 SR TSced 3UCEY .
i 30 dfRe el & for e 39 W 60
TSI TECed T ¢ R
FISCRIA Foher (SATH) =N, TATHST & #AUN pler Hr RoedAr &
Juav T JuaT qur daer # & JH 3o
P TSGR
Jearse e g 37 YR, sfEar FETcAT M Y 150 @ AT & 3UAET
F 4 frax frerm
ST-FelB¢ UedcAdie picefear AT TeTedr TAUHRSE T fhed faa s &

Wmﬁmﬁﬂsﬁvw

NfZA-37=7-BHATE www.cinemasofindia.
com

T ERTE A dex @ ¥ g,
e Fed e

TATHSRT & 3N Tolewe & T
HATRT e IFHT Il Fed9T ST

HaE fashr

Meshee roeg

(el PFAT Toic)

TAUhSIE 6 Fefafad fhed e
(1982) & ToIT FoldE Tsie & &
MEEE g TATHSET AT fRhr W
fe-aridier Rfear.

urdt ferapE AERE 3Rl (g
FeRIZST), FAHr ARG gRT AR
Iraes RS Frer oAl W gardy fashr
& IR # RurE

National Film Development Corporation Limited

46th Annual Report 2020-21

31



32

T[S I
g P Shwadiva (sE5E)

TSl + ABA, b

IS Rrcd ulsaa fafdes

TR # P AE gRI
fﬁrﬁfﬂaaﬁaﬂa’rm(wss)@m
s Foild TscH &I Gladm yare

5.4.5 Distribution tie-ups status
Platforms

Digital Platform/s MUBI, UK

Tie-ups

Details

NFDC’s 35 library titles are streaming
currently on the platform.

Tata Sky, India

70 library titles are available on DTH

EPIC ON

60 library titles are streaming on Epic On
for global streaming

USA

Criterion Collection (Janus), New York,

Partnership to exploit territories in USA &
Canada for NFDC’s Mani Kaul titles.

Satellite Channel/s DD Bharti, India

Four Feature Films to commemorate 150
years of Mahatma Gandhi

In-Flight Entertainment

Contentino Media LLP

Continued collaboration for showcasing
NFDC films on Airlines globally

www.cinemasofindia.com
Video-on-Demand
partner.

Prozeta an international OTT vendor
along with PayU, payment gateway

Continued association to create a
seamless user experience for the NFDC'’s
VoD platform

International Sales Goldcrest Films

(Gandhi Collection Agent) 1.

Goldcrest is appointed as Collection
Agent for NFDC’s Co-Production
Gandhi (1982). Bi-Annual Reporting
on NFDC sales.

Stray Dog, a France based Sales Agents

Report in on our sales on feature films
Arunoday (The Sunrise) directed by
Partho Sen-Gupta. Island City directed
by Ruchika Oberoi

Match Factory GmBh (Germany),

Report in on our sales for Qissa — The
Tale of a Lonely Ghost & The Lunchbox
for international territories.

Rise + Shine, UK

Have collaborated as the exclusive sales
agents for the film The Gold Laden
Sheep & The Sacred Mountain

ITOP Film Productions Limited

12 Seconds clip rights from the film Jaane
Bhi Do Yaaron (1983), Dir: Kundan Shah
were facilitated for the feature The White

Tiger
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In addition to the above, the Distribution Department conducted
an OTT panel session named ‘Meet the Streamers - Made
in India for the Global audiences’at the Knowledge Series
section of NFDC’s Film Bazaar Online edition 2020-21 with
eminent panelists from the Media & Entertainment Industry.
Further, the department actively facilitated PR activities of
NFDC’s new productions across various print media (offline
& digital) for Chhaad (The Terrace), a Bengali feature by
debut director Indrani Chakraborty and Korangi Nunchi (Who
will marry Thomas?) by debutante director K. Jayadev.
Both these films went on floors from NFDC’s new slate
of productions during January 2021. Lastly, facilitated 70
subscriptions & ensured seamless streaming of OTT platform
www.cinemasofindia.com for the Skill Development’s Film
Appreciation Online Course between 30 June to 10 July
2020 & Script Writing Course Online between 10 — 27
August 2020.
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5.5 Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India

A Trust ‘Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India’ was formed
out of a portion of profit earned from the film Gandhi, in
the year 1991 by late Lord Richard Attenborough. The
main objective of the Trust is to give financial assistance
to old cine artistes above 50 years who have fallen on
bad days and need financial support.

Financial

Year 2019-20

Year 2020-21

Assistance from

the Fund

335 Pensioners 381 Pensioners

2.

5.6 Film Facilitation Office (FFO)

. Overview of the Film Facilitation Office

Over the last five years, the FFO has been able to
successfully create a single window permission facilitation
mechanism for both international and domestic filmmakers.
A cohesive ecosystem of Nodal officers has been established
in key Central Government Ministries/Departments as well
as across 36 State Governments. The ecosystem of Nodal
Officer has integrated with the FFO to ensure ease of
filming across India. Since 2016, 115 international projects
(Feature Films, TV/Web shows and series) from across 27
countries were accorded permissions to film in India. Out
of the 115 international projects, 81 completed shooting in
India and data on money spent was received informally from
68 projects which shows that an amount of approximately
3402.49 crores was spent in India and over 29,000 people
were employed in these productions.

Activities for FY 2020-21

(1) Processing of International & Domestic Applications

While the pandemic adversely affected the number of
international projects coming into the country, the FFO
reached out to producers across India. This created an
awareness of its online facilitation services.

5 International applications were received/processed in
FY 20-21, namely Mia and Me - The Hero of Centopia
(Animated Feature Film - Indo - German Co-Production),
90 days Fiancé {Season 2021}, The Battle for Bengal
(Film), What’s Love Got to Do With It (Film) and Once Upon
a Time in Bollywood — Dance and Fight (Film).

ii. 45 domestic applications (including those meant for ASI

and Railways) were received on the FFO portal since April
2020. Some of the mentionable names are Hindi Feature
Film Jersey by Brat Films, Badhaai Do by Junglee Pictures,
Tejas by RSVP Films, TV show/series by Roy Kapur
Production, Punch Beat 2 by Balaji Telefilms, and Telugu
Feature Film Working Title MNR by Guru Films.

FFO also facilitated the Tamil feature film Soorarai Pottru
starring the popular Tamil Star Suriya, by way of expediting
their No Objection Certificate (NOC)/permission from
the Indian Air Force (IAF). The film thus released on its
scheduled date of 30th October 2020, on Amazon Prime
Video.

Compilation & Dissemination of COVID
Guidelines of the States

19 Filming

FFO has worked with the States of Madhya Pradesh,
Himachal Pradesh, Uttarakhand, Manipur and Rajasthan in
helping them frame the post COVID 19 shooting guidelines.
COVID related filming guidelines have also been framed
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by Andhra Pradesh, Goa, Karnataka, Maharashtra and
Telangana. The FFO also contributed towards the Guiding
Principles and SOP on preventive measures for Media
Production to contain the spread of COVID-19, which was
released by the Ministry Information and Broadcasting on
23rd August 2020. These are available on www.ffo.gov.in
as well as in the State pages.

Online Workshop of Nodal Officers towards single window
facilitation in States

The FFO organized an online Workshop/Session of the
State Nodal Officers with regards to integrating with the FFO
Web Portal on 26th August 2020 under the chairmanship
of Add. Secretary, Ministry of I&B. In the meeting in which
25 States participated, it was emphasized to tap the
maximum advantages of single window facilitation system
of the FFO by the States to ease filming and enhance
India’s positioning in the global market as an ideal filming
destination by developing and integrating the State Portal
with FFO.

Integration with 124 Indian Missions abroad in collaboration
with the MEA

124 Indian Missions have appointed Nodal Officers for
facilitation of Film (F) Visa and for promoting India as a
filming destination. FFO branding hyperlinked to FFO
web portal is e now available in these Missions. A page
on ‘Applying for Visa’has been created on the FFO portal
https://www.ffo.gov.in/en/permissions/fim-visa and a
hyperlink https://indianvisaonline.gov.in/has been added in
the dashboard of the international filmmakers in the FFO
portal to ease the process. Since 2016 1150+ F Visas have
been issued.

Integration with Ministry of Railways to create a Single
Window filming mechanism

The FFO organized a workshop with the CPROs of the
Ministry of Railways (MoR) regarding the Railways Filming
Application developed by the FFO on 30th December
2020. The Workshop aimed to familiarize the CPROs/Zonal
officers with the online application system for accepting
filming permission requests from both international and
domestic producers. A draft press release highlighting the
integration has been sent to the Railways for their approval
and it shall be submitted to the Ministry of I&B subsequently.

FFO Web Portal Integration

The FFO is working with various State Governments such as
Maharashtra, Uttarakhand, Jharkhand, Himachal Pradesh,
Andhra Pradesh and key Central Government Agencies
such as the Animal Welfare Board of India (AWBI) towards
online integrations. Such integration will enable the user/
applicant to be redirected to the State/AWBI portal from the
FFO portal thus creating a single window mechanism for
filmmakers.

Participation at Virtual Cannes Film Market 2020

The FFO participated in the 2020 edition of the Virtual
Cannes Film Market (Marche du Film) from 22 — 26
June 2020 online, in an endeavor to continue its efforts
to promote India as preferred filming destination with an
advertising campaign as well as direct engagement with
key stakeholders, including producers/production houses
that were present for the market.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes



8) TY3T fhed TSR 2020 &I eMH ST

(10)

(11)

(12)

THUHR3NT o fFed IGIR 2020 & Uk o=[3Tdl 3R

ﬁm%ﬂqﬁrsﬂﬁ Td UHROT FHIAAT T hed
uﬁmﬁ%ﬁvaﬁm%mw
<_~IT3T3_0"I'€IT a‘lqﬁm%mﬁmaﬁasﬁvﬁwm’amaﬁ

H g & T www.ffo.gov.in 3R 3HF gHd WX
AV &1 T I

ag3rel hed aeR 2020 H TS fhed drdterd

THUGR3T J fhed aelR 2020 & , Ao U,
HAERTE, 3N U 3R STR@S & Tow 5 THRE 5T
hea wraTeral & AEfieRY &7 3maATe fhar. 3maa Tt
Pl TSI e, Th-gaR & ATy 3R et aeiR
F AT & Ty Foa & Ig To 77 . THUH3T
aq uice & WY 3 THIHIT g IR d6d &
T Taf R & T 39F Asd JIRPRAT F AT THh
¥ a1 Tp Jab off & TS

THUG3T a9 uied &1 i
HRET 3R M gt gt & fow AT 3mdea o7
F IREg

ii. IRTET Rocar AATAEN & WY Thaagds Te-Faror

PR AT T A g

CIEGIRER I Seeiad 2016 & 2 @1 3@
m@umﬁ%ﬁaﬂmﬁaﬁm%

T & TafE o isgERt & anfda & & forw ;e
3Ted UF &l 3T

& 3Bl - qdf HRd §FAAA” 22 Had 2021
PloTehIdT

3O A BT 32T THUGT & ACTHA & UeiT hr
& WR FFeT gRT TUId teha @ #A 3R
wmwaﬁmwmﬁmmﬁaﬁas
HRA R A FIAT Ud GAROT FATl I Y e 5o

ﬁ?ﬁmﬁmﬂ%ﬁﬁn@h@rﬁm&ﬁmﬁﬁaﬁ%mm
ARSI 3G T AAFI Fecdl o H{9T o,

A fhed Heell T (TATHURTH) 2019 &l I

TEE fhed I & dearaura #, ufafdd @ &
URITAd fhed fATar & oMl peur Y rezetar
fRrca AdTar st T dicera, A

@, 3R Ut W A higd aar

National Film Development Corporation Limited

()

(10)

(1)

(12)

Leveraging Virtual Film Bazaar 2020

The FFO took a Virtual Office at Film Bazaar 2020 wherein
it leveraged the online space for showcasing the Ministry
of 1&B’s Film in India initiative. Special focus was given to
www.ffo.gov.in and its impact on easing filming for domestic
filmmakers.

State Film Offices at the Virtual Film Bazaar 2020

FFO organized participation of 5 Virtual State Film Offices
for Gujarat, Himachal Pradesh Maharashtra, Uttar Pradesh
and Uttarakhand at Film Bazaar 2020. The States were
able to showcase their locations, engage with each other
and also meet with producers at Film Bazaar. One on
one meetings were also held with their Nodal Officers to
discuss the way forward for online integration with the FFO
web portal.

Enhancement of the FFO Web Portal

Introduction of the Recce Application Form for both the
international and domestic applicants

. Listing of Producers who have successfully done co-

productions with international filmmakers

Listing of Line producers who have executed 2 or more
international productions since 2016

Updation of Domestic Application Form to include State
Specific Line Producers

Regional Outreach - “Eastern India Sammelan” 22nd
February 2021 Kolkata

The objective of this Sammelan was to discuss the value
of filming related services delivered through the FFO, the
single window clearance and facilitation mechanism set up
by the Ministry within NFDC and enhance the awareness
of the Ministry of 1&B’s Film in India initiative across India
for domestic filmmakers. Acclaimed filmmakers (Directors/
Producers), Industry professionals and thought leaders of
the film fraternity as well as celebrities from the Media &
Entertainment industry participated.

Selection of the Most Film Friendly State (MFFS) 2019

Under the aegis of National Film Awards, an eminent jury
chaired by acclaimed filmmaker Shri Shaji Karun and
comprising of renowned filmmakers Shri Ravi Kottarakara,
Smt. Manju Borah, Shri Firdausul Hasan and Shri Abhishek
Shah declared the recipient of this award. Subsequent to
the detailed analysis and discussions of the applications
received from 13 States, the Jury unanimously conferred
the award for the Most Film Friendly State 2019 to the
State of Sikkim.

5.7 Film Bazaar

Organized by the National Film Development Corporation
(NFDC), Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created
to encourage collaboration between the international
and South Asian film fraternity. The Bazaar focuses
on discovering, supporting and showcasing South
Asian content and talent, in the realm of filmmaking,
production and distribution. A converging point for film
buyers and sellers from all over the world, the Bazaar
aims at facilitating sales of world cinema in the South
Asian region.
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NFDC Film Bazaar is the largest South Asian film
market organized alongside the International Film
Festival of India (IFFI), every year at the Marriott Resort,
Goa, India. Due to the unprecedented situation of the
COVID-19 pandemic it was decided that Film Bazaar
will be conducted virtually. The Bazaar was postponed
from its regular dates of November 20 — 24, 2020 to
January 16 — 21, 2021.

NFDC Film Bazaar and the Marché du Film have enjoyed
a long-standing association over the years. NFDC Film
Bazaar collaborated with Marché du Film Online for first
time. Marché du Film has shown keen interest in the
films that are at the stage of post-production (works-in-
progress) and looking for a sales agent, film festivals
and distribution.

The WIP Lab of NFDC Film Bazaar is a unique lab in
terms of its structure and mentoring which has evolved
as a result of feedback from filmmakers over the years.
It's very different from WIP Labs of other film market,
which only have a presentation of rough cuts in the form
of a pitch to sales agents and producers visiting the
market followed by meetings. WIP Lab at NFDC actually
shapes the final edit of the film through personalized
expert feedback and editing mentoring.

NFDC Film Bazaar Collaboration with Marché du Film
Online 2020 (Cannes film Festival) for Goes to Cannes.

Due to the unprecedented situation caused by the
COVID-19 pandemic, most of the international film
markets across the globe were conducted online,
starting with Marché du Film Online in June 2020
(June 22-26, 2020). It was conducted online and took
the shape of a closed industry space including virtual
booths and pavilions, meetings via video calls, online
screenings of films and presentations etc.

The following five work-in-progress films which were
part of NFDC Film Bazaar 2019 were selected for the
program, NFDC Film Bazaar Goes to Cannes, where
it was pitched to international festival programmers,
distributors and sales representatives at the Marché du
Film Online —

+ Dostojee by Prasun Chatterjee

+ Pedro by Natesh Hegde

+ Fire in the Mountains by Ajitpal Singh
+ Shankar’s Fairies by Irfana Majumdar

Uljhan (The Knot) by Ashish Pant

It was an honor for NFDC Film Bazaar to be officially
invited to be part of Marché du Film Online’s ‘Goes to
Cannes’Section. Marché du Film, Cannes, being the
world’s biggest film market offered to associate their
prestigious label with NFDC Film Bazaar and give
an official slot to Work-in-Progress projects from the
market, which validates and highlights the NFDC Film
Bazaar’s Global presence in the world of Film Markets.

Marché du Film & Film Bazaar collaboration included 1
Market screening — slots of 1hr 30 min (The slot was
utilized for the pitching of the above mentioned five
selected films which was presented by a moderator) + 12
hours catch-up at the online platform, NFDC Film Bazar
Goes to Cannes 2020 section in the Industry Program
Guide dedicated to Goes to Cannes, Access to one-
to-one meetings platform for the project holders, Logo
placement and branding of NFDC Film Bazaar — Partner
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of goes to Cannes program and all the communication
dedicated to Goes to Cannes (newsletters, website
page and Industry programs guide).

A pre-recorded pitch video link of maximum 1 hr 50
min was sent to Marché du Film for streaming it on
their platform from June 22-26, 2020. The pitch video
was streamed on June 23, 2020 at 12 noon all over the
world. Around 59 Producers/International Film Festivals/
Distributors/Sales Agents from across the continents
viewed the video.

NFDC Film Bazaar Online

Due to the unprecedented situation of the COVID-19
pandemic it was decided that Film Bazaar would be
conducted virtually. Film Bazaar was postponed from its
regular dates of November 20- 24, 2020 to January 16 —
21, 2021. A unique state of the art 3D virtual portal was
created for NFDC Film Bazaar Online, for delegates,
film makers, distributors, producers, sales agents from
across the world, which was well received around and
was a huge success. We made sure that the graphics
were intuitive enough to keep navigation as simple as
possible and we got a great user response from the
delegates. A total of 315 delegates logged in from 37
countries.

Film Bazaar has taken forward its valued partnership
with the French Embassy in India and the French
Institute this year. The French Embassy in India
presented The French Institute Award for one selected
project from the 21 selected Co-Production Market
projects. A new collaboration took place between the
Produire Au Sud (France) where a first-ever specially
curated 5 day preparatory workshop for Co- Production
Market selected participants was conducted by them.

The nature of the event required online streaming of
films, one on one meetings, virtual seminars etc. The
challenge was to create distributed platform architecture
for all its programmes online to achieve required
functionalities. This was achieved by integrating online
conferencing technologies, cloud based storage content
delivery networks, content streaming platforms for linear
live (store and play) live. For pre-event registration
and maintaining the back end database along with
usage analysis, we used Starbase Datakal as back end
platform. Zoom platform was used for online meeting
and mentoring sessions. Zoom has a track record of
being a very stable platform for virtual meetings and has
extended abilities to integrate with their programmable
APIs. Film Bazaar integrated Zoom for CPM meetings,
stalls as well as pre- event, Film offices, Work In
Progress (WIP) sessions was held online with Indian
film makers and mentors from other parts of the world
All the meetings were glitch free and users had great
experience in meetings and mentoring sessions. Only
during the 6 event days, cloud hosting was used to
stream the films over the digital platform for Viewing
Room software. Digital Rights Management (DRM)
was also implemented to secure the content streaming
for the viewing room. Viewing Room Module, films
in Industry Screenings module were streamed using
Microsoft Azure platform.

All the Film Bazaar sessions were held online namely
Co-production market, Work-in-Progress Lab, Viewing
Room, Knowledge Series, Film Offices, Stalls, Industry
Screenings.
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Co-production Market — The co-production market
aim to bring film professionals to enhance opportunities
for international co-productions. This year a total of
21 projects from 8 different countries — Bangladesh,
Canada, China, France, Nepal, Netherlands, India and
Sri Lanka were selected to pitch their projects at the
online film bazaar. The edition also saw the partnership
with Produire Au Sud through a specially curated
5-day preparatory workshop for selected 21 projects.
This year French Embassy in India in association with
French Institute present an award of Euros 5000 to one
selected project from the 21 selected co-production
project. Since this year Film Bazaar was online for the
open pitch the participants were asked to prepare a pre-
recorded 6-minute pitch video. All these pitch videos
were included in a pre-recorded open pitch video and
uploaded on the website.

Work-in-progress Lab — The WIP Lab gives selected
filmmakers a chance to screen the rough cut of their
film to an eminent panel of international advisors, which
include a film festival director, a film critic, producers
and editors. These advisors provide valuable feedback
on the edit with aim of helping the filmmaker achieve
an accomplished final cut of the film. This year 47 films
applied for the Work-in-Progress Lab out of which
5 projects were selected for the Lab. The Work-in-
Progress (WIP) Lab 2020 was a special online-only
edition of the Lab held from December 7-16, 2020 with
participants, mentors and the team, all logging on from
various places around the world, each from a different
time-zone. Despite these unique challenges, the online
WIP Lab was a huge success and the participating
filmmakers were ready with an almost finished edit for
the NFDC Film Bazaar Online, which took place from
January 16-21, 2021.

Viewing Room — The Viewing Room (VR) is a video
library platform to showcase films seeking finishing
funds, world sales, and potential distribution partners
and looking to travel to film festivals. This year viewing
room was organized virtually. It was the first time that
VR was accessible for 24 hours during the dates of the
Bazaar. It was accessible from 10.00 AM IST on January
16, 2021 up to 10.00 AM IST on January 22, 2021.
Delegates from any part of the world could log into watch
the films/film-clips. This year 193 films were presented
at the online edition of Film Bazaar. Out of which 19
films were presented as Film Bazaar Recommends.
Films were viewed on digital interface via the specially
designed online viewing Room Software. Microsoft
Azure took care of streaming the films in Viewing Room
(VR). Cloud hosting was used for 6 days of the bazaar
to stream the films over the digital platform.

Knowledge Series — Knowledge Series consisted of
specially curated presentations, lectures and panels
discussions with key decision makers and market
drivers of the film industry. This was done with specially
designed area on the digital interface, which used
integrated live streaming using Vimeo as CDN platform
and vMix as online vision mixing tool. Pre-recorded
session of the

Knowledge series were recorded in Chroma and later
added to the Virtual Knowledge series environment.
Total 18 sessions were held which included 11 pre-
recorded session and 7 live sessions.
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Stalls and Film Offices — This year a virtual 3D stall and
film offices were set up at the online Film Bazaar. Each
Virtual stall was equipped with functions like uploading
e-brochures and other promotional materials and could
conduct virtual meetings.

Industry Screenings — Industry screening is a platform
that gives an opportunity to the filmmakers to showcase
their films to a selected audience of international sales
agents, distributors, producers, film festival programmers
attending the market. The screenings were held virtually
through a specially designed software and interface for
the online Film Bazaar. Total 28 films were screened
which included 12 debut directors, 21 feature films, 7
short films in 8 different languages. Industry Screenings
films were available to watch for 24hrs as per the
screening schedule. This was to ensure the films were
available for delegates in any part of the world to watch
as per their local time zone.

Films from NFDC Film Bazaar that were Premiered in 2020/21 —

+ Fire in the Mountains (earlier titled Swizerland) by Ajitpal

Singh

World Premiere - Sundance Film Festival under the World
Cinema Dramatic Competition in February 2021. It recently
won the Audience Award for Best Feature at IFFLA 2021. It
was a part of the NFDC Screenwriters’Lab 2018 and also
won the Prasad Lab DI and Moviebuff Appreciation Award in
Film Bazaar 2019. It is currently doing the festival rounds.

+ Uljhan (The Knot) by Ashish Pant

World Premiere - Santa Barbara International Film Festival
2021. It is currently doing the festival rounds.

+ Koozhangal (Pebbles) by P.S. Vinothraj

World Premiere — International Film Festival, Rotterdam
(IFFR) where it won the Tiger Award, IFFR 2021. It has been
to a number of international festivals like New Directors/
New Films, Kyiv Molodist IFF and the festival journey is still
ongoing.

» Awakash by Chittaranjan Giri

World Premiere — New York Indian Film Festival (NYIFF) in
June 2021. The festival journey of this film is still ongoing
and the filmmakers are waiting to hear form other festivals.

+ Karkhanisanchi Waari (Ashes on a Road Trip) by

Mangesh Joshi

World Premiere — Tokyo International Film Festival, 2020.
India Premiere — International Film Festival of India (IFFI),
Goa, 2020. The festival journey of this film is still going
on and it will be screened at the 12th London Indian Film
Festival in June 2021.

+ Nilanadukkam (The Tremor) by Balaji Vembu Chelli

World Premiere —49th Festival du Nouveau cinema, Montreal,
2020. It was also screened at Sao Paulo International Film
Festival in 2020.

+ Nonajoler Kabbo (The Salt in our Waters) by Rezwan

Shahriar Sumit

World Premiere — BFI London Film Festival 2020. This film
has also screened at Busan Int’l Film Festival. It has won the
Torino Film Lab’s Audience Design Fund in 2020.

+ Pinki Elli? (Where is Pinki?) by Prithvi Konanur

World Premeire — Busan International Film Festival as a
part of the A Window on Asian Cinema Category in 2020. It
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had won the Prasad Lab DI Award & Moviebuff Appreciation
Award at Film Bazaar in 2019.

+ Rukuni Koina (The Barren Bride) by Jadab Mohanta

World Premiere — 42nd Moscow International Film Festival,
2020. It was a part of the main competition section at the
festival.

+ Mayar Jonjal (Debris of Desire) by Indranil Roychowdhury

World Premiere — Shanghai International Film Festival, 2020
European Premiere — 42nd Moscow International Film
Festival, 2020

+ The Great Indian Kitchen by Jio Baby

It released on Neestream, an OTT platform for Malayalam
films and received a lot of critical acclaim and praise on
social media. It also released on Amazon Prime Video later
and it is currently streaming there.

+ Everything is Cinema by Don Palathara

World Premiere — International Film Festival, Rotterdam
(IFFR) in June 2021 in the Cinema Regained section.

+ Borderlands by Samarth Mahajan

World Premiere — Munich International Documentary Film
Festival (2021 DOK.fest Miinchen). It has previously been
a part of HAF Goes to Cannes in 2020, before it was
showcased at Viewing Room Online.

+ Tribhanga - Tedhi Medhi Crazy by Renuka Shahane

It released as a NETFLIX Original in January 2021 and is
currently streaming on the platform.

+ Ghar Ka Pata (Home Address) by Madhulika Jalali

It had its India Premiere at the online Dharamshala
International Film Festival 2020. The film will be showcased
at London Indian Film Festival in June 2021.

+ Kastoori (The Musk) by Vinod Kamble

The film won Best Children’s film national award in the
67th National Film Awards 2019. It had its World Premiere
at MAMI Mumbai International Film Festival in 2019. It is
currently streaming on the OTT platform, MovieSatints.

+ Sthalpuran (Chronicle of Space) by Akshay Indikar

World premiere - 70th Berlin International Film Festival
2020 at the Generation Kplus section. It has won the APSA
Young Cinema Award at the Asia Pacific Screen Awards,
Australia and the NETPAC Award for the Best Asian Film
in Competition as well as the FFSI KR Mohanan Award for
Best Debut Director from India at the 25th International Film
Festival of Kerala, 2020.

+ Laila Aur Satt Geet (The Shepherdess and the Seven

Songs) by Pushpendra Singh

World premiere - 70th Berlin International Film Festival
2020, (Encounters section), Hong Kong IFF - Young Cinema
Competition (World), Jeonju IFF, Vancouver IFF, Montreal
New Cinema FF, Sao Paolo IFF

+ Nasir by Arun Karthick

Premiered - International Film Festival of Rotterdam (IFFR) in
Tiger Competition. It was screened at 14th Andrei Tarkovsky
Zerkalo International Film Festival, Russia and the online -
We Are One film festival. It is a part of India Gold section at
MAMI Mumbai International Film Festival 2020. It recently
won the FIPRESCI India’s Grand Prix award 2020.
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+ 1956, Central Travancore by Don Palathara

World Premiere — 42nd Moscow International Film Festival,
2020.

+ Schirkoa by Ishan Shukla

A deal has been signed with Bich-Quan Tran (Dissidenz
Films, France) whom the filmmaker met at NFDC Film
Bazaar. They are looking for more funds and have applied
to other funding bodies. They plan to start the production by
August 2020. Acclaimed French Director Gaspar Noe is on
board to voice one of the characters in the film.

+ Eka (Solo) by Suman Sen

This project is a part of the La Fabrique Cinema’s Laureates
2021 programme this year. It is still in development stage.

+ A New Prophet by Rezwan Shahriar Sumit

This project was selected to be a part of TFL Next, the Torino
Film Lab’s feature film development workshop in 2020. It is
still in development stage.

+ 1, the Song by Dechen Roder

The film is currently in the fund-raising stage but has a
Norwegian co-producer in addition to their already existing
French co-producer.

+ Sabras (Salt) by Sushma Khadepaun

The project now has a US producer and is also a finalist for
SFFILM Westridge Grant. Further discussions with foreign
co-producers are ongoing.

5.8 Media Business for Year 2020-21
NFDC Releases Publicity Campaigns on DAVP rates for
Government clients.

Hu=g i Fel G&IT 28 Total no. of Campaigns 28
Ec T3 313.42 FUS Total Turnover %13.42 Crores
IMEhT hr Hol &1 5 Total No. of Clients 5
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5.9 Strategy & Planning

5.9.1. Online Enlistment Application - for Production

Department

NFDC has partnered with professionals in the advertising
and media industries to deliver optimum results for its
clients in the various Ministries and their departments.
One of the key elements of the execution process is
to identify suitable creative agencies in Production &
Social Media with the required competence and domain
knowledge to meet the client’s requirements. This has
been made possible and easier from the NFDC Online
Enlistment Application. This also gives NFDC a way to
help ou the MSME companies in this sector.

On the whole, a total of 321 agencies have enlisted
during the year under various categories like Advertising,
Production Houses, Graphic Design and Print, Social
Media Agencies, Impact, Event & Research agencies.
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Below is the List of the categories under which the agencies are
enlisted with NFDC —

Categories Total

1 | NS g3y 219 1 | Production House 219
2 | vsgeiEfST veitdan 47 2 | Advertising Agency 47
3 | arerar Hifzar wafaar 23 3 | Social Media Agencies 23
4 | 3de AATHe TATRAT 16 4 | Event Management Agencies 16
5 | Ifther fEemrsa/Rie 13 5 | Graphic Design/Print 13
6 | hufea sRRTF 0 6 | Creative Director 0
7 | 3Uae Ide/AEAT Afaeiior/dimR 3 7 | Impact Assessment/Media Monitoring/PR 3
T IrT 321 Total 321
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its clients. It is a medium which offers a plethora of tools
for reaching out to a fragmented audience in a large
country like India. Due to the benefits and the reach
of Digital Media, various Ministries and Government
Departments have opted to reach the citizens the digital
way through the services provided by NFDC.

In the last financial year 2020-21, NFDC has provided its digital
media services to the below mentioned clients.

1.

2.

IRCTC — Digital Media Services & Social Media Management
RITES LTD. — Social Media Management & Media Monitoring

National High Speed Rail Corporation Ltd — Social Media
Management

Energy Efficiency Services Limited (EESL) — Digital Media
Campaign for EESL SEAC Program

Sports Authority of India — Digital Media Campaign for Fit
India Freedom Run

Department of Personnel & Training — Social Media
Management

National Institute of Electronics & Information Technology
(NIELIT) — Social Media Management
5.11 Advertisement Film Production and Communication
One of the key business areas - producing advertising
communication for the Government. NFDC has firmly
established itself as a 360-degree integrated media
service provider for the creation and dissemination of

advertising communication across platforms

+ Film Production includes TVCS, corporate films, training
films and modules animation films and virtual tours

« Radio Production includes radio spots. radio features,
sponsored radio programmes, anthems, jingles

+ Web Design and Management
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+ Print Design
+ Event Management

+ Below-the-line and Other Consumer/Target Engagement
Activities

COVID related communication

NFDC partnered various Ministry’s including Health and Family
Welfare, Agriculture, Information & Broadcasting, AYUSH,
MEITY & Govt. of Haryana to produce and disseminate Audio
Visual communication related to COVID-19. For M/ol&B and M/o
AYUSH celebrities were engaged to appear in and disseminate
the messaging

Breaking virtual ground

NFDC kept on its path of breaking new ground by engaging
in new technologies and medium to effectively communicate
the Government’s initiatives, policies and events in the times
when the country was in a lockdown mode for the major of the
year. The highlight of the year was the execution of the India
International Science Festival via a completely virtual platform.
The festival commissioned by CSIR-NISTADS, set and broke as
many as five Guinness World Records in various categories in
terms of scale of the event and mass participation. More than
400 sessions were conducted through 41 events, and more
than 1000 international delegates from 81 countries covering
70% of the globe participated in 1ISF-2020. The [ISF2020 which
was inaugurated by Hon’ble PM, Sh. Narendra Modi saw an
attendance of more than one lakh visitors, which is the highest in
IISF’history as well.

NFDC on the Rajpath

NFDC made its presence felt at the Republic Day 2021 in the
form of a tableau for the Ministry of Labour and Employment.
The tableau which was executed to bring to the forefront the new
labour codes was professionally executed and had a futuristic
look to it.

Short Film competitions on Atmanirbharta &
Parakram Diwas

NFDC was commissioned with the task of conducting a Short Film
Competition on Patriotism towards celebrating Independence
Day, the same was conducted online via MyGov platform between
14 th July and 7 th August, 2020. The competition invited short
films upto 3 minutes from Citizens of India shot on Mobile phones,
semi or professional cameras on the theme ‘Patrotism: Marching
Towards Atmanirbharta’. The competition received a total of 285
entries out of which 3 films were announced as winners, namely;

Am 1?
Ab India Banega Bharat
10 Rupees

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, along with National
Film Development Corporation (NFDC) organised an online
short film competition on the occasion of Parakram Diwas -
marking the birth anniversary of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose.
The competition went live on 23rd January 2021 on the MyGov
portal. The competition invited short films of up to 3 minutes from
citizens of India on the theme of ‘Netaji ke sapne. Udaan India
ki’— encapsulating Netaji’'s dreams for India.
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The competition received 297 entries from every State and Union
Territory.

Highest contribution was received from below 18 age group.
After evaluation by the jury two winners in the professional
category and one winner in the Non-Professional category were
announced, namely;

Professional Category
1. Panthougi Liklam (Footprints of the father)

2. Netaji

Non Professional Category

1. Aakhiri mulagaat

Performance

Despite the lockdown and the pandemic situation prevailing in
the country, the Commissioned Production department serviced
more than 100 projects and delivered close to 700 AV deliverables,
events and print creatives combined in the F.Y. 2020-21. The
turnover from the above activities was 328.49 Crores

6 Human Resource Development

a. Schedule Caste/Schedule Tribe Reservation
The directives issued by the Government of India regarding
reservation for SC/ST in appointment and promotions to
various posts were complied with.

b. Training & Human Resource Development

Considering the developmental needs of the employees,
the Company Secretary was nominated to attend the
programme “Governance: From Grassroots to Global”
and the programme “Achieving Excellence through Digital
Transformation” conducted by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India. In view of Covid 19 Pandemic officers
from Head Office and Regional Offices were nominated to
attend the online workshops on various subjects.

c. Industrial Relations
Industrial relations continued to be healthy, cordial and
harmonious.

7. MOU With Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting

In view of on going process of merger of Media Units, no
Memorandum of Understanding was signed with the Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting (the administrative Ministry)
Government of India, for the F.Y. 2020-21.

The performance of NFDC in terms of Memorandum of
Understating signed with the Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting (the administrative Ministry), Government of India
for the F.Y. 2017-18 has been rated as “Very Good” which was
communicated by Department of Public Enterprises.

8. Official Language Implementation

The official Language Act, along with the Rules thereof and orders
issued from time to time by the Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Information and Broadcasting and the Department
of Public Enterprises regarding progressive use of Hindi, were
implemented in the Company during the year. Meetings of
the Official Language implementation Committee were held
regularly to review the use of Hindi in the Company and steps

T frear fasra Ao fafdes



& o A b ToIU 331U 9T Al HT FHET Torrer fasaT,
e HAGF, AN WIHR gRI SR & 778, 14 f&cfax 2020 @
a3 AreaH ¥ R Raw #amn @ iR Fea &

#H 14 IR 2020 & 28 TAAR 2020 d& fer U@dAs &1
3T foRar arar. ) umars & e Bl e iR [’y
yfaafae 39 /B [uy, R’y fevaur vd grwqor &1 3maeid
fopar arar. fasran3n o ufaenfar yaor o3 e gFafaa foear
T, Ruetda av & e gada ey afafa F vauwsr
F ToHwT & Fafda wraf fr gaher Hi. gersmar [leror dow
7 SITa, 2021 @ Has A AT A TS A

9. Soll TI&UT, dhaildhl FHATULAST 3¢ WX

huell FRAAIA 2013 & URT 134 (3) (TH), & €U &
HIRU HUAT & HTATAIA (3rehr3cH) 2014 & AU Ul S,
Soll TIETUT, deheiieh] HATAANS STl AT HUAT T 9] el @l

10. GddhdT ATH

Tdchdl ATHGT D IRET F T 30 AvUaUsd T & Th
AR B arfag fear =2 & Rt a§ & T dabar
AFA O FIfAad 3af¥e RUE FafAag U 8 #AF6T 1 A
g Al 9§ 2020-21 & ERIA Th el Rievrad urd g5 4.

11. AP HAST JAT FASA I dob

HuAl & fAgrht P R PR gRT & Sy & 3%
SABT TIRATHE o & LT §. 37d: [Acempt i :
AT, 3eich TTRATHE, FPRIcHAD YR, fHeered
TAT VRIS 178 & 3T YIS (3) P 3iddd

LERERH
Z"a- [

1

HSIH TATHST # A gaaiiad dR, yay Aeeud, & o

HIUPRT IAepTTered TART s & — 41 s/ ad B, fadw

Hﬁaﬁ%yﬁéﬁzﬁ Wﬂﬁm ég_{w AT JHROT FATT AT g&alzrr

39y , ($3c0y), FAAT AT YTHAROT HATE.

fﬁaﬂmﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁmm%sﬁﬂ?wmmsﬁsﬁ.
QA

T 3 R ¥ 10 g R E. Pt # Bghs o s
?ﬁﬁgaﬁwaﬁ@?ﬁ.mﬁqﬁﬁwwmaﬁ

e a§ 2020-21 & @N1E &l 15.05.2020, 29.09.2020,
21.12.2020 3R 26.03.2021 T AWOET HATT H TR dab
AT & T

12. 9@ udieTsh

HART PR g1 duar JfAFTA 2013 Hir 9rT 139 & 31eh=T

AT dl. & OIS TS B, TG OWIHR, Solidgd HAA, 5d7

#fSa, rouraRd FIS AW, A, HaS, 400025, HERIE Pl

mﬁmﬁzozo-m*ﬁﬁﬁ%m%ﬁmuﬁw%mﬁﬁgﬁ
I,

JGBRT & 31 AT 2021 P FAT a9 & o HU= & @3t

I oI G@T TETOT fohar &, GBI oIl T JAUT deddedl 3Hefelacie
3 RUiE & qry dorod 6 713 ¢,

National Film Development Corporation Limited

taken to implement the Annual program for the year 2020-21
issued by the Department of Official Language, Ministry of Home
Affairs, Government of India. Hindi Day was celebrated through
virtual medium on 14th September 2020 and Hindi Fortnight was
organized from 14th September 2020 to 28th September 2020 at
the headquarters of the Corporation. During the Hindi fortnight,
Hindi workshops and Hindi competitions i.e. Hindi Essay, Hindi
noting and drafting were organized. Winners were awarded
with appreciation certificates. During the year under report,
Parliamentary committee on official Language reviewed the work
relating to Official language in NFDC. The inspection meeting
was held on 7th January, 2021 in Mumbai.

9. Report On Conservation Of Energy,
Technology Absorption, Etc.

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134
(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption is not applicable to the Company.

10. Vigilance Matters

An officer in the rank of Deputy General Manager has been
nominated to oversee the vigilance matters. During the year
under report periodical reports relating to vigilance matters were
sent to Ministry regularly. There was one vigilance compliant
received during the year 2020-21.

11. Board of Directors And Board Meetings

The Company’s Directors are appointed and their remuneration
fixed by the Government of India. Hence the Company has
no policy on appointment of Directors and their remuneration
including criteria for determining qualification, positive attitudes,
independence of a director and other matters provided under
sub-section (3) of Section 178.

As on date, NFDC has Ms.Dhanpreet Kaur as Part-time
Managing Director, two ex-officio part-time Government Director,
namely Shri Jayant Sinha, Additional Secretary & Financial
Advisor, Ministry of I1&B and Ms. Anju Nigam, Joint Secretary
(Films), Ministry of I&B and two part time non-official Directors,
Shri Rajesh Kanna and Shri G. Gowrishankar.

Currently the posts of ten (10) Directors are lying vacant. The
Company has no role in the appointment of its Directors since
they are appointed by the Government of India.

During the Financial Year 2020-21, four Board Meetings were
held on 15.05.2020, 29.09.2020, 21.12.2020 and 26.03.2021.

12. Auditors

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s.
C.B.Chhajed & Co., Chartered Accountants, Electric Mansion,
5th Floor, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai,
Maharashtra 400025 as Auditors of the Company for the FY
2020-21 under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the

year ended March 31, 2021. The audited accounts with required
annexure and reports are annexed to this report.
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13. Right To Information Act, 2005

RTI Machinery is in place in NFDC to attend to RTI applications
and follow-ups. Necessary action has been taken by the
Company towards implementation of Right to Information (RTI)
Act 2005 in NFDC.

1. Chief Public Information Officer
P.P. Math, Deputy General Manager (Film Production)

2. Appellate Authority
E. J. Paul,Company Secretary

14. Vigil Mechanism

In order to practice better Corporate Governance, NFDC has
adopted a Policy for Prevention of Fraud. The objective of the
policy is to provide a system for detection and prevention of
fraud, reporting of any fraud that is detected or suspected and for
fair dealing of matters pertaining to fraud.

The Heads of Departments, General Managers, and Regional
Managers are designated as the Nodal officers for this Fraud
Policy and will co-ordinate all activities as per the Policy.

15. Audit Committee
The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st March 2021
is as under —

s o w wwns M Mmedt™  oegnon  goent
N TAA Beel N TPRT A Farer =) Shri Rajesh Kanna Non-Official Director Member
A 3. LR R G A e Shri G. Gowrishankar | Non-Official Director Member
&t 37l Tom Rerdr | MR gRT A1fad fAeers HeEg Shri Ali Raza Rizvi Govt. Nominee Director Member
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Director Finance, Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are
standing invitees in the Audit Committee meetings. Senior
functional executives are also invited as and when required to
provide inputs to the Committee.

During the Financial Year 2020-21, three Audit Committee
Meetings were held on 29.09.2020, 21.12.2020 and 26.03.2021.

16. Comments on The Auditors Report

Basis for Qualified Opinion —
PARA (a)

The Company has sent letters seeking confirmation of balances
in respect of Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances, as well as
Deposits outstanding in the Books of Accounts as on 31st March
2021. Responses have been received from some of the parties.
Adequate provisions have been made in the Books of Accounts
for Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances that are outstanding
for more than three years and have been duly carried forward
from previous years. Further, legal cases have been filed for
recovery in respect of TV Marketing Debtors and other cases of
outstanding dues wherever required.

The Current Liabilities are mainly on account of Media Business.
Most of the dues have been cleared subsequently.

PARA (b)
No comments.
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PARA (c)

The total trade receivables of ¥61,15,99,052/- (Net of Provision)
includes a sum of %60,73,29,788/- pertaining to Government
Department/agencies of which %37,74,72,178/- are outstanding
more than 3 years. Of the total Government dues outstanding
for more than three years %13,71,06,654/- is due from the
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting & Media units of Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting, which is NFDC’s administrative
Ministry. As per the Significant Accounting Policy of NFDC,
provision towards Government dues are made to the extent
considered not recoverable in the opinion of the Management.
The dues from the Government are expected to be recovered
and hence provision is not considered necessary.

PARA (d)
The Balance pertains to earlier years. The reconciliation is under
process and will be completed within current F.Y. 2021-22.

Emphasis Matters
NIL

Annexure — B to the Auditors Report
NIL

17. Risk Management Policy

The Board of Directors review internal & external risks of the
business periodically so as to take timely corrective action. In
order to review its internal weaknesses and various external
threats periodically, reports are placed before the Board of
Directors.

18. Corporate Social Responsibility

Please see Annexure Il

19.Disclosure Under The Sexual Harrassment
of Women At Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has a policy in this regard. The Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) of the Corporation had been constituted for
redressal of grievances of women staff members.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints
received and disposed of during the year 2020-21 —

ura Ryerardt & Fear P A No. of complaints received Nil
Trerradal o1 AuerT B e No. of complaints disposed of Nil
20. PUONE T 20. Corporate Governance
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

The Company consistently endeavours to adopt the best
practices of Corporate Governance to ensure transparency,
integrity and accountability in its functioning. The Corporate
Governance Report highlighting these endeavours is enclosed
herewith (Annexure I).

21. Fixed Deposit

The Company has not invited deposits from Public under Section
2(31), 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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22. Particulars Of Employees

There was no employee in the Company falling under the
category of employees required to be reported under Section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules 5(2) and
5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

23. Acknowledgements

The Board thanks the Company’s business partners for their
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year under report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Director
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Date — 29.11.2021
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Annexure — |

Corporate Governance Report For The
Financial Year 2020-21

A Public Sector Enterprise of Government of India, NFDC
follows the extant Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India.

A Brief report on Corporate Governance is given below —

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Corporate
Governance.

NFDC is committed to good Corporate Governances supported
by appropriate transparent systems and practice to protect,
promote and safeguard the interests of all its stakeholders.

NFDC is committed to act as a competitive, client-friendly and
development-oriented organization for promotion of good cinema
in the country and abroad. It is also committed to providing client
friendly best services to all its customers in a transparent manner.

2. Board of Directors

(a) Composition of Board
The Board of Directors of NFDC comprises Seven Members,
out of which two are Functional Directors and Five are
Directors, of whom two are the nominees of the Government
of India and three are Non-official Directors. The Directors
bring to the Board a wide range of experience, knowledge
and skills.

The composition of the Board as on 31st March 2021 is as
follows —

Non Executive Directors

A 31l I Rt WER gRT A1faa Agered Shri Ali Raza Rizvi Government Nominee Director
gAY 3y e TWFR gRT aA1ad [Seers Ms. Anju Nigam Government Nominee Director
A TN et R TER e Shri Rajesh Kanna Non-official Director
GUE IR R I X e Shri G. Gowrishankar Non-official Director
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

The tenure of the Chairman came to an end on 15.01.2015, after
which till date no Chairman has been appointed.

(b) Other provisions as to Board and Committees

(i) Details of Board Meeting held during the Financial Year
2020-21

During the Financial year 2020-21, four Board Meetings
were held on 15.05.2020, 29.09.2020, 21.12.2020 and
26.03.2021.

The Board has complete access to all the relevant
information within the Company enabling the Board of
Directors and Committees thereof to take informed and
efficient decision.

(i) Details of Number of Board Meetings attended by Directors,
attendance at last AGM, number of other Directorship (in
Public Limited Companies)/Committee Memberships held
by Directors during the year 2020-21 are tabled below —
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. 3T At
TR A Tp e dwm s weew
dk w dk
L gR @ e | udy Herrs ) ) e Y e A T A
hegIu
2. g&ﬁ 379 HIPR gg{?ﬁﬁ 3 3 &l FS T TS el 2
3. | o 3l THR gRI I TR AT e CEEE AT Rl
FAN 3R arfda fAcers 0 0
AR
4. | 3 A %Ta_ TIHRT s s & el el 3
hedl Ah
5. | 4 3N W | R gﬁﬁ . : e T el P Al 1
6. :pﬁ’r iﬁm %T_a ?;mer A B el PO TSl PO el 2
No. of other
: Attendances No. of other Committee
Board Meetin .
Name of Director  Desianation & at Last AGM Directorships Memberships as on
ame or ire 9 (held on as on 31/03/2021
Held during Attended 29/12/2020) 31/03/2021 As As
the tenure LLEIC Chairman Member
1. | Ms. T.C.A Kalyani '\D"ifg;%'rng 2 2 NA NA NA NA
Government
2. | Ms.Anju Nigam Nominee 3 3 Yes Nil Nil 2
Director
Government
3. 'l\,";'r'gf:rok kumar B. | \ominee 0 0 NA NA NA NA
Director
. Non-official . .
4. | Mr. Rajesh Kanna Director 4 4 Yes Nil Nil 3
Government
5. | Mr.Ali Raza Rizvi Nominee 4 1 No Nil Nil 1
Director
. Non-official . .
6. | Mr.G.Gowrishankar Director 4 3 No Nil Nil 2

‘ (iii) None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more
(i) &S ::jr S o fAeres 10 ¥ ST WiATAA &1 Herg than 10 Committees.

(iv) Brief Profile of new Directors

(iv) = faeerept o1 d@fdg o=

A 375 fA9TH 26.05.2020 § THR gRT ATfAT AR
. d HIT Td JEROT HAET H @Y a4, (heew)
¢ W H I W@ &

(37) 3mER G@fedr ‘ ‘ )
PUNAA A AeUd FAsa & TSEAT JAT ARS ydud
FRAFINTT fir 3R R & TR F Fuehr & A= T

Ms.Anju Nigam is the Government Nominee Director with
effect from 26.05.2020. She is working as Joint Secretary
(Films), Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

(c) Code of Conduct
The Company has prepared a policy on Code of Conduct
for the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel
in alignment with the Company’s mission and objectives

50

gaﬁfmﬁ %ﬁfm ':IRE%ET i 34-1';% Eb‘{?ﬁ and aims at enhancing ethical and transparent process in
. =E% FIORT 3 GrETdr B APUTH T ofy managing the affairs of the Company. Further, the Company
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aﬁﬁ%ﬁmﬁaaﬁr%ﬁraﬁaﬁaﬁﬁmﬁawm@ra@aﬂ
i

has formulated a policy on Fraud Prevention. Both the
policies have been noted by the Board of Directors.
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3. ey Hear & FfAfaaT
3.1 e HAsa g1 1fea fAfaar 59 UspR &

o@r gdietor gfAafa
HIfdh 37-GfAfS
ufisfae afafa
PURe AR gIidica FAT

3.1.1 a@r gderor gfafa
(i) 31 AT 2021 BT @ geToT FATT AT 6 39 YhR AT —

3. Committees of The Board of Directors
3.1 The Committees constituted by the Board are as follows

+ Audit Committee

+ Personnel Sub-Committee

* Remuneration Committee

+ Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

3.1.1 Audit Committee
(i) The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st March
2021 is as under —

. Name of the . . Position in
fcers 1 A 9< wfafa & Fufa Director Designation Committee
TAIHR gRT AfAT . o Government
1| 8 3ol ot Restel e it ) 1 | Mr. Ali Raza Rizvi Nominee Director Member
2 | A TIA HeT N TART s FEreR =l 2 | Mr. Rajesh Kanna gic:g(-:ct)(f)frlmal Member
) : Non-official
3 | & S, e IR G Aeerm HEET 3 | Mr. G. Gowrishankar Director Member

orEr gdaror gfAfa fr doar 7 fAgue (w), safe o
gdaTs dur durfas o udiete, TR f[dfRd g@a ©.
HTAIRAT TS W HIATT Bl IHATh FIAU UGl I &b
ford aitg ST 3wt @ o gemar S R

o@r gdieor gfAfa & I IR ¥ s@d afde § - WaR
g1 AT AR 3R ST Tads [Aeere. v Tads fAeerer
P U Wrell AT, fod a¥ 2020-21 & ST or@r weqor @fafa
#T 29.09.2020, 21.12.2020 TAT 26.03.2021 I AT §S.

(i) or@r udeor IfATT FT FINT 30 UFR & —
(®) Hur & JAF/IA N 9RT 177 FA & TS IMATRATN

&I AT

(@) duelt & o@ wdfda/smdf@a Y@/ da¥e/
aif¥e foia faron o Reis W dar Jar/312ar sadr
THET BT,

3.1.2 w1+ 3v-afAfa
31 A 2021 B AR FsoT I pifdtep 30 FfATT Pr
ST 3T UPR AT —

Director (Finance), Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors
are standing invitees in the Audit Committee meetings. Senior
functional executives are also invited as and when required to
provide inputs to the Committee.

The strength of the Audit Committee is four consisting of Govt.
Nominee Director and three Independent Directors. The post
of one Independent Director is vacant. During the Financial
Year 2020-21, three Audit Committee Meetings were held on
29.09.2020, 21.12.2020 and 26.03.2021.

(i) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under

(a) to comply with the requirements laid down in Section
177 of the Companies Act

(b) to take on record and/or to review unaudited/audited
quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial statements of
the Company

3.1.2 Personnel Sub-Committee
The composition of Personnel Sub-Committee of Board
of Directors as on 31st March 2021 are as follows —

. Name of the : : Position in
e @1 amr AL wfafa & Rufa Director peslunation Committee
. THPR gRT AAd . Govt. Nominee
1 g};ﬁ 351 faoA e HeET 1 | Ms.Anju Nigam Director Member
. Non-official
2 | S AU Pl R G Aeerm HEET 2 | Mr. Rajesh Kanna Director Member

FIfdd 37 FfATT &1 FIeT 59 UhR § -

UdUdh A Al 3T FATUGYD o b UGl W AHTABIRAT &Y
TaleTd, HeAOBRI HEAT Td Sl & dledd 1@ arel
A g 3= AT W R,

an‘rgz_gzo-m P T FIfdTr g A A TP 36 16.11.2020
Gal

National Film Development Corporation Limited

The terms of reference of the Personnel Sub-Committee are as
under —

To consider the promotion of officers from Manager up to the
level of Deputy General Manager and Welfare issues and other
policy matters related to personnel.

During the year 2020-21, one Personnel Sub-Committee Meeting
was held on 16.11.2020
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3.1.3 aRsfAw wfafa
31 A 2021 @ URHfHG GfAfT F1 760 380 UHR AT

3.1.3 Remuneration Committee
The composition of the Remuneration Committee as on
31st March 2021 is as follows —

. Name of the . . Position in
ders @1 am 9c wfafa & feufa Director PR Committee
. TR aifaa - Govt. Nominee
1 ggﬁ 35 GO ﬁlﬁ?l‘cﬁm HeET Ms. Anju Nigam Director Member
2 | & S, e IR G [eerm HeET 2 | Mr. G. Gowrishankar | Non-official Director Member

aRsife afafa & Tt oRemwr 59 R § -

aifffes aqa/IRad add qo 3R AuiRa @ & @i
AT T .

ad 2020-21 & ER UIRHHS FRATT 6 BIE Joh AL gS.

3.1.4 F9Re gHAfo® 3catedca afafa

31 AT 2021 & HIURE JTATTSID STl Aca iATT 6
TEAT 39 UhR & -

I gcEat & ug b . a¥ 2020-21 & S [ufaa gfos
afica wfafa & #1% doa 72 .

o av 2020-21 & R forelt oft A & A% uiRsf@s
&1 JaTdT & fepar I,

4. IOIfNh 3TH AT

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are as
under —

To decide the annual bonus/variable pay pool and policy for its
distribution across the executives and non-unionized supervisors
within the prescribed limits.

During the year 2020-21, no Remuneration Committee Meeting
was held.

3.1.4 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee as on 31st March 2021 is as follows —

Name of the Desianation Position in
Director 9 Committee
1 | Mr. Rajesh Kanna ielpiic s Member
Director

Post of three members were vacant. During the year 2020-21, no
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meeting was held.

None of the Directors were paid any remuneration during the
financial year 2020-21.

ICGIEGE FT FI$ AV y&qT

G| R e oHT are fa I

43} ST Uorees srto, 681 #fSrel, BEpadl 30w i3 fafesar, agw 31.12.2018 e
dex, 3. U . s, Jelf, A ame 12.30

443 TgH GfIa & AT ($5ecyg, T d-1), IAT Ud JAROT FHI@T | 12.12.2019 el
201819 | iy .659, ‘wRITN, AN a1, A el — 110001 aIaEY 3.00

458t | g o | ST BB & AT | 29.12.2020 ER)
gIUEl 3.00

46dt | o0opy | ST BORTHT & AT A 18.11.2021 el
gae 11.00

4. Annual General Meeting

Location

Date &
Time

Whether any special
resolution passed

Registered Office 31.12.2018
43rd | 2017-18 | 6th floor, Discovery of India Building, Nehru Centre, Dr. Annie Besant 12‘ 3(') PM No
Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018 ’
Office of Joint Secretary (EW&B-1), 12.12.2019
44th | 2018-19 | Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Room No.659, ‘A’'Wing, Shashtri 3'00 IP M No
Bhawan, New Delhi — 110001 ' o
. . 29.12.2020
45th | 2019-20 | Through Video Conferencing 3.00 P.M. No
. . 18.11.2021
46th | 2020-21 | Through Video Conferencing 11.00 AM. No

46dt a1 RUE 2020-21
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5. UheldhloT

i. 30 TE & P
S -

ot FgcaqoT Wi FE & S Tafd ueft
Ay, e 3ryar yaua & @y fhY 7 & 3R
TAdT HUAT & fRdl T AT gHTG gsT &l

HiATT @ fHeler § AebT ST I

HuAr FeAlaT 3Mgead & HURe aad Rae &
wﬂwa?ﬁm

e AT guf & Hual W AR gRT o 7Y 13 fgem

A & Seowe yar B PG AN fopar off
T mieRT & FHET Gof Aer g

fivwds & O FARe g W fRBuddc 3w gfeas
TeEee gaRT AR fgam @dat F oswdia & sfaRea
TFAFIIT HARITF §.

aﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁtﬁv@mﬁaﬁmsﬁmaim
& € § - P T

ii. Ot fFEA & @I dUT d @Y ot AP HAsd TI

iii. 9§ 2020-2021 & URMHHT AT HrATIT & T,

iv.

>TUIH Ja9E & o R T - B1S A9

o]
& 13 yfaud (oo af 8.27 ufaed) w®. 3R 2020-
2021 & o wa & ufaed & dX o 13.20 wided
(e a¥ 8.35 ufaeE) €.

IR A maeIhaisit & FAY F AR/ ENBR
I gl & S W -

R e smERTEHaT

i. AeUF Az
U b WU%?}QEF%.M NS A g Taaw
IGrrlcofca) da a§ & o &1 78 N 3R TadT
fagerat 3 & fohel @1 o gt foem X FRIE A ag 6

vi.

AT ¥ 3 a8 @

&g & feon fAGA & IR TATHERN & @S A ariden
m/mwwmawmm
& dra AuiRd @3t & gga sad
asmﬁ;hﬁﬁwasﬁﬁzmezonaﬁwuﬁm

afAfa &1 5 foRa.

HUYRF F HRAFR

3T Y TE F W ARG & JFariies i arwey,
mmwmasmwmmmaa
ATy Y P gomel AT &

N F FeEAr Fr AT - AR AT W ARG

fEraer salar gifasd .

HUA gRT ‘@IS Vepet Faelt AN 3wars 718 & Sas
Aot e Vb Faoll cgaeyr arhdiag & forae
IGIIE &1 Tl ST, sHeh UhArH AR RUE @l o
A §. I Afa fordr off dcerue draryd fSaed a8
FHITRT, TCHeleaT, TAEdR, dsT, 3UR ol IT S dTell,
SheR, UAT & 1Y e Hea arell aredl Teifaa, ot
TSl & wIER R/ FYAT P e et HEd FuAr
& Oy Ioaw 999 @, Fevd I I W a9 el &

National Film Development Corporation Limited

5. Disclosures

There are no materially significant transactions with related
parties i.e. promoters, Directors or the management
conflicting with the Company’s interest.

ii. The Company affirms that no personnel have been denied

access to the Audit Committee.

The Company has adopted suggested items to be included
in the Report on Corporate Governance.

There is no inter-se relationship between Directors of the
Company.

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the
Company by any statutory authority, on any matter related to
any guidelines issued by Government, during the last three
years.

Additional disclosures as required under the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by Department of
Public enterprises

ltems of expenditure debited in books of accounts, which are
not for the purpose of business — NIL

. Expenses incurred which are personal in nature and incurred

for the Board of Directors and Top Management — NIL

Administrative and office expenses as a percentage of total
expenses for the year 2020-2021 is 13% (Previous year
8.27%) and as a percentage of financial expenses for the
year 2020-2021 is 13.20% (Previous year 8.35%)

Information on adoption/non-adoption of non-mandatory
requirements is given hereunder —

Non-mandatory Requirements

vi.

The Board

The Company is headed by a Managing Director. All the
Independent Directors previously on the Board of the
Company were appointed for a tenure of three years and
none of the Independent Directors having/had tenure
exceeding, in aggregate, a period of nine years.

ii. Remuneration Committee

In accordance with the directions of DPE the Board of NFDC
has constituted a Remuneration Committee on 21.06.2011
to decide the annual bonus/variable pool and policy for
its distribution across the executives and Non-Unionized
supervisors within the prescribed limits.

Shareholders Rights

As of now there is no system of sending half yearly financial
performance including summary of the significant events in
the last six months to shareholders.

Audit Qualification — Auditors report annexed.
Training to Board Member — It is need based.

Whistle Blower Policy

“Policy for Prevention of Frauds” is being adopted by the
Company, wherein a Whistle Blower mechanism is in place
for detection, prevention and reporting of fraud. This policy
applies to any fraud or suspected fraud involving employees
as well as stakeholder, consultants, vendors, lenders,
borrowers, contractors, outside agencies doing business
with the Company, employees of such agencies, and/or any
other parties with a business relationship with the Company.
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6. U AT
HUAT 3T IAURBT &b TTY AT Ry, AT 3R daarse

& Rrrdo & IRY dud # W & FUA & Fafd @l
Fecaqul Faame X e af @ aiffe o & o & ae §
Sl 3iifSe fhd gu sreprdeH, faeempl & Rawe enfdrer @i
%%%Hmmammwwﬁm?awﬂaﬁaﬁaaﬁ
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6. Means of Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its
Annual Reports, General Meeting and Disclosures through
website. All the important information pertaining to the Company
is also mentioned in the Annual Report for each financial year
containing inter alia Audited Accounts, Directors Report, Auditors
Report, which is circulated to the members, and others entitled
thereto.
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HeJelactdh — ||

Mgz afafafaat v affe Rae
1. FFYA & HTHIR Afd X a@fara

Gy A %””' BRI Eﬁ'aé’?ﬁ?
T e o HsA gNT
Rafaf@a afafafat a1 Frule aafee saeRca i

enfdrer fopar o= & -

i)

i)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vVii)

viii)

ix)

FHpTeT, [FEITAT IR PUITTT PT 3egeld, ‘TAaRe Fareed
SGHIT Fled FIRLT GHIA IR FIeadl Pl FaTal 3T
HR GRIBT 9F7eT 3UeTs] alad & ol g FRBNR GRT
FIIOT FTees HRA PV H FVI1GT;

faroly forer 3N ASTIR g aiea e & aerar 4,
faRlwesy ==, FAfgenrsl, gl R feegiasTAl  aor
HTHAPBT Gha™ GRIITATHI H SFIaarfas Hlorer Gaerar;

ofales HAHATT @ JEIar &1, HAleclll &l Forp T,
Aleer3it N FA1UT & felw &RT 3 srrardl @ Fraar
FAT: TRE ATTTRFT & [oI7 FGTH#, 3 FHIT Hexw FHR o
e GIIETT EAT PR FN EIHISD FR 11 &7
& oz axgl & diAq i3 arefl IFAHATH B BH
A & 3UIT;

T TG F GARER & [T dg WHN GRT FIfiT
WWW#W@@HW@W
AT P, GIIeRvT Hgere, aawdiagl JN sfdl @t
ﬁ[;rmvr PG gAawor, grpldes Faredgl ar
A, gar R g F JUEET AT IGAT;

T [NTad, delr 3N HEPIT BT EIETUT Ha] b
GG 3R VfTeTAd eca IR e & dral aled

Frdstas # TG GRORF Fell IR
eI BT TER 3N fawra;

T el & gd dfadl, gg feansit 3 378 Aar
& ey & fow 3Ur;

TIHT @l F O7 HITT GiF @edl. RTeifoa

T e PIT T PG PR GRT FUOT
@ 377 @Iy # garad sild, Fasd, Jed Ao
It HegaEgd IR Algardl & @FIGE s fawrT
IR BT N Fegror & T g

derfOrer Tt F iR ua

g THR gRT
gt i Pl g fpT v et ar Af;

ix) ITHOT A gAY
x) I & & e

2. g3 afafa o1 T

Annexure — |l

Annual Report On CSR Activities

1.

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company -

As per decision taken in the meeting of CSR Committee held on
04.07.2019, and approved by the Board of Directors, the following
activities are included in the Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy —

i)

i)

Vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

X)

X

)

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, “promoting
health care including preventive health care” and sanitation
including contribution to the Swacch Bharat Kosh set up by
the Central Government for the promotion of sanitation and
making available safe drinking water;

Promoting education, including special education and
employment enhancing vocation skills especially among
children, women, elderly and the differently abled and
livelihood enhancement projects;

Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting
up homes and hostels for women and orphans; setting up
old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities
for senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities
faced by socially and economically backward groups;

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance,
protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry,
conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality
of soil, air and water including contribution to the Clean
Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for
rejuvenation of river Ganga;

Protection of national heritage, art and culture including
restoration of buildings and sites of historical importance
and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and
development of traditional art and handicrafts;

Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war
widows and their dependents;

Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognised
sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic sports;

Contribution to the prime minister’s national relief fund or
any other fund set up by the central govt. for socio economic
development and relief and welfare of the schedule caste,
tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators
located within academic institutions, which are approved
by the central government;

Rural development projects;

Slum area development.

s F1 A9 fAUF FT IEAH/FTGTTT aéa:mmm%mmm “;gmﬁ?ﬁ
|| R 3reeT Fo At 3o
2 | yay fAeers TG Tl T el
3 | R e (fa) TS Tl TG el
4 | O Peall | IR-TBRY TIAT RSB TS e EEIGE
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2. Composition of CSR Committee
Number of meetings of CSR

Designation/Nature of

Number of meetings of CSR

No. Name of Director . . Committee held during the Committee attended during
Directorship
year the year
1 | Vacant Chairman NIL NIL
2 | Vacant Managing Director NIL NIL
3 | Vacant Director (Finance) NIL NIL
4 | Shri Rajesh Kanna Non-official Independent Director NIL NIL

3. 9-foiep uera &l &l 3. Provide the web-link

doE g Afa o http://nfdcindia.com/pdf/ where Composition of
o4, ATEAR N corporatesocialresponsibility. CSR Committee, CSR
3R T3 dudr fr pdf Policy and CSR On the
website of the company.
JgaTse W fRaT ST §.
CIERAR Proi
! ! ojects approved by the
HITH3R 3t @t o A board are disclosed
4. HUN (PHUle GEiRE 4. Provide the details of
sReEfica ) AT Impact assessment of
3 ’ CSR projects carried out
8 % 3U-fAA (3) B in pursuance of sub
T # fhU 7T -
ATE3R qﬁ'«’:l’lTﬂHTﬁr ¥ rule (3) of rule 8 of the
UHTT Hediched &I faaior Companies (Corporate
N AGEC Ty Social responsibility
Policy)
%omﬁ a;H T, ?:_? Rules, 2014, if applicable
( HATT ) (attach the report).
gﬁi; H 7 & ;q T (3) Details of the amount
TI‘ﬁ3I Emi! [’I'E 331\]?'”1% 5 available for set off in
a‘t\‘r‘\)aﬁ e 5 e pursuance of sub-rule (3)
T 3maeTE T of rule 7 of the Companies
? ? (Corporate
5. HueT (aﬁrqﬁz“ arefore 5. Social responsibility

Policy) Rules, 2014 and
amount required for set
off for the financial year,
if any

http://nfdcindia.com/pdf/
corporatesocialresponsibility.
pdf

NA

Amount available
for set-off from
preceding
financial years

Financial
Year

(in%)

Amount required
to be set- off for
the financial year,
if any (in )

el

2 2

Total

NA

6. Average net profit of the
company as per section
135(5)

7. (a) Two percent of
average net profit of

6. grT 135(5) & IFAR

U P IET Yg T &Il (1,23,97,263)

7. (&) GRT 135(5) & AR

PUA F T Y (2,47,945) the company as per
o T a1 iR section 135(5)
X (b) Surplus arising out
(@) o ﬁ_‘ﬂ_q aut of the CSR Projects
® m ar ) or programmes
wfafafaat & srerar ! Waﬁ or activities of the
Va3 aRArSTenst previous financial
T 3cUea 3fAAW years.
@) fada 9§ & fow (c) Amount required to be
AT 3TaTH Fo g set off for the financial
afr afe a year if any

46dt a1 RUE 2020-21

Loss (1,23,97,263)

(2,47,945)

NIL

NIL
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(T) fi a§ & fow (d) Total CSR obligation

Fel Huasm gfdca (2,47,945) for the financial year (2,47,945)
(7 + 7@+ 77 (7a+7b+7c)
8. (&) iy a¥ & fow 8. (a) CSR amount spent
I AT T fH T or unspent for the
Hrog3m iy — financial year —

g T} AE

URT 135(5) F qE MR F AR Hegeet VIl F ded
fafese frdlt oft o3 & Tu@amala ofdr

&fer F71 a1 fr TR f Ay

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in )

Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Unspent Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule
Financial Year. CSR Account as per section 135(6). VIl as per second proviso to section 135(5).

(in) Amount. Date of transfer. Name of the Fund Amount. Date of transfer.

NIL

foir a¥ & fow I aR@eransit &g @9 & 15 Avaam iy & fagor -
()

RT
135(6)

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year —
() 4 (5) @) () (9) (11)

Amount Mode of
ltem f Location of the Amount transferred Implementation —
t:ml' rtorr; project. T — to Unspent Through Implementing
Name acii\:istit:’s el allocated inpthe el Mode of Agency
\[o} of the in ared g for the current CEET Implementation
. " (Yes/ duration. - . . for the ;
Project. Schedule No) project financial project as Direct (Yes/No). CSR
Vil to the " State District (in%) Year  er Section Name Registration
Act. (in%) 135(6) number.
(in%)
NIL
2. NIL
3. NIL
Total NIL
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o a¥ & for SRy oS3t & 3ramear @I & 75 AegIR qfA Fr e -
(1 (2) (3) (4)

gRAST

B
R AR SR VIS gy P e IREeer &

T omam  aRRREATHIEE (@ TR (ea )

JId

Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year —

(1) (2) (3) (4) ) (7 )
. Mode of implementation
ltem from UG D Amount Mode of - Through implementing
ST thelistof ) , 2l area el spent implementation agency
No. of the activities in (Yes/ No) for the . %irect (Yes/
Project schedule VII . project No) _CSR_
to the Act State District (in%) Name registration
number
. NIL
2. NIL
3. NIL
Total NIL
() gArEae g # @9 6 Tl'é' FUR LT (d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads NIL
(3) AT 3Theld W TY $i 75 R, Ifg i | LT (e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NIL
@) o a¥ & T @ & :rrg Fo FUR (f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year NIL
(8% +87T+8E+83) xed (80+8c+8d+8e)
() gamaea & fov 3faRs afY, afe a5 & (9) Excess amount for set off, if any
i) | 9RT 135(5) & IFEAR huaY & g 2 i) | Two percent of average net profit of
AT &T & gfaga ds (2,47,945) the company as per section 135(5) (2,47,945)
- ii) | Total amount spent for the
)| fdfrr ¢ & e wd ?rré: ol af AT Financial Year ik
iii) | T a¥ & fow @9 & 7 3fARe oy iif) | Excess amount spent for the NI
[Gi)-(i)] A financial year [(ii)-(i)]
: " iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR
V) “Q,“m qitql‘aa 13 2 iﬂa:.a’l farcha projects or programmes or
ayf & HrhaAr a1 afafafet & scue ez ious financi NIL
activities of the previous financial
Hfady, afs a1 & years, if any
v) | 3mame foi anf & gaA™ea & fow V) | Amount available for set off in NIL
3T A [ (ii)-(iv)] L succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]
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(@) oo a9 i a¥ & @d a fir 18 dvam afy & [FaRor -

URT 135(6) ¥ TR Howsm

a1 e av¥ & =@

R Rcd T
1. FO el
2. FS Al
3. EEGE
T 7o

9) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years —

Amount transferred to
any fund specified under

Amount remaining

Preceding Amount transferred to Amount spent in the Schedule VIl as per section to be spent In
No. Financial Unspent CSR Account under reporting Financial 135(6), if any succeedinp P
Year. section 135 (6) (in ) Year (in %) Name g_
Amount Date of years. (in <)
of the :
Fund (in%) transfer
. NIL
2. NIL
NIL
Total NIL

(@) Nod T a¥ (@uf) & F oAt & v T ag & @ & 78 Hiegsm afy & f[&egoer -

(6)

()

(8) )

ofeieET & ROfer ficd faedir ag & ftcﬁﬁ'ar qfeieraT
T aRa af # Wowe W & ia A @ B Ruly - qof
Fa TR oaw B T AW R AR (S ) | s

AT
3rafer

) (6) (7) (8) (C))
Financial Amount spent Cumulative
- : Status of
Year in . Total amount on the project amount spent :
. Project . : the project
which the . allocated for the in the reporting at the end of
. ; duration. . . . . ; . . Completed
Project. project was project (in ) Financial Year  reporting Financial /0
. : ngong.
commenced. (in%) Year. (in %)
1. NIL
2. NIL
3. NIL
Total NIL
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10.

foeir g & e wufa & 3R ) god &
FAFS A, Huld @ FATAT faavor gegd . @d
fpT T WTEIR & Fegd F ghaa ar 3T
fram aran (TRETRI-ar faawon)

10.

In case of creation on acquisition of capital asset,
furnish the details relating to the asset so created
or acquired through CSR spent in the financial
year (asset-wise details).

. . = (a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital NIL
(&) 4ol Fufy & goreT a1 3fareer & Ay A asset(s)
ot W Fufy & g A 3RITEOT & NG (b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or NIL
( )E‘t? A IS DeaIR B A fere S acquisition of capital asset.
(3T) FEAT AT TSNS UTRIBIOT AT SATHTT T T (c) Details of the entity or public authority or NIL
Rravor S5rFs a7 & o t&ﬁ oy U\_rﬂ% beneficiary under whose name such capital
¥ 3T uar e asset is registered, their address etc.
T Hﬁﬁ ar T A ELGﬁ""H oy — (d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created NIL
() (W gofy @ q\;léw 3R = afed) wEH or acquired (including complete address and
FT FIeR0T yeT Ty location of the capital asset)
11. ®ROT [AfSE FL, URT 135(5) & ITER afy T 11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failedto  NIL
' Hualr 3T ?_FE: ST BT TR @ e 3t spend two percent of the average net profit as per
AR W & Section 135(5)
(T BR) (Dhanpreet Kaur)
uay fAgers Managing Director

DIN No0.09244480 DIN NO.09244480
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T frea faer Aore o & 3 Raar & Qe e
& Wearfed B & o weR gRT F®A1fid wrdaifas & &
Teh 3UhA &. TAUHRSIH &l IAAE of6d AR hed 3T
dAT ARA TEAHAT BT Tehlpd Td YHTGRATST a1 ¥ faepray &
o QST I, 3% Uledd BT dUT g AIBR §RI FHAI
mg%ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁ?ﬁasmﬁﬁwﬁmaﬁm
T &

TE fhed e Aod & 2T 0Rd & affea Rfaas &
e AR AWs g o AT Far W& § 3R s 3T
faar 3 scpedr @ gerar &1 IR A ARdT Hwna A7
TS IS Al o1 FASA IR Micaea o U TR M
TATITT P gorar ST §. [ F 21 9RAT drwrst & 300 @
31fAF freal & faaaier 3R A&ToT gRT 310 e 3R fvE
& qAA P ] Y TS GHTT BT Y& e
¢, oad srepreel qrEpR (), TE 3R TeT [EPR Hfed
FS IAET UATT Tiel &I &

PO HT FraALY
1. e fA&ATOT

F. TATEHST A TREd auT hedt &3 & s9H NG
o 21 AT AW # 300 fheal o1 AT

. ‘e Reed B 8 JHEHT QLEPR.

. HEpa A WY AR Td Sl F ‘F@ar fAaon.
g1 hed! &l TET UEAR A,

. A fA&RreT & /Ty HrA
. YHE S FAAGIARTST BIBRT T Hrer e 7 SRIGRT

g. 117 qAT 12} DS &b 37T 13 AT 3 27 H=R eeAT i

. 14 TI-TAAOT AT 13 Fe-AAT

. Ugell R T FT A B ed o1 AEAT iy arel
13 &P P diea fFAT. 3 R fhcA &1
ufdera @& (Fg-HEAton)

. Ugoll IR TadT A X ® 5 AEAd o @g FaAror
& FIRT dfea frar

5. 1T JUT 1247 ISt F 9 o] TElAAT JAT 4 FHARIET
gefaaor Sad @ 3 3R gasiat & iada §
. 33 AHAWET RERR
. 8 TR TER
. 1 TMesa Wi
TATHEET IR yaROT FETem & 3u Aeen R

faer TR 3R yaR" ERETEd) A Fwofea & &

TATHEHT Bl BIE (& W), (d9men), FREN g (g der 7
9A|?) (AT), SFHEHT AT (AOGY) 3R 95 T FAU oAt

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Management Analysis Report
The Company

National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC) is a
Public Sector Undertaking established to encourage the good
cinema movement in the country. The primary goal of the NFDC
is to plan, promote and organize an integrated and efficient
development of the Indian Film Industry in accordance with the
national economic policy laid down by the Central Government
from time to time.

NFDC’s vision has been to create domestic and global
appreciation and celebration of the various cinemas of India and
its mission aims at fostering excellence in Cinema and promoting
the diversity of its culture by supporting and encouraging
films made in various Indian languages. The Corporation has
demonstrated its efficacy in successfully implementing its Vision
and Mission statements by funding and producing over 300 films
in 21 Indian languages, which have won several international
accolades including the Academy Awards (Gandhi), National
and State Awards.

Strengths of the Corporation

1. Film Production

a. NFDC’s legacy and its contribution to the film sector
+ Produced more than 300 films across 21 languages
+ 8 Oscar Awards for film “Gandhi”

+ Produced National Award winning films “Adi

Shankaracharya” in Sanskrit and “Bub” in Kashmiri
b. Rich Associations with acclaimed Directors

c. Executive Producer of feature films backed by key Central
Ministries/State Government

d. Produced 27 feature under the 11th and 12th plan Scheme
in 13 languages

+ 14 Own production and 13 Co-production
+ Launched 13 debutant feature film director by undertaking
100% production (Own Production) of their first feature

films.

+ Launched 5 first time feature film directors through Co-
productions

e. 9 Domestic Co-production & 4 International Co-production of
which 3 are under official treaties in the 11th and 12th Plan
Scheme.

+ 33 International Awards

+ 8 National Awards

+ 1 Golden Peacock
NFDC executes the scheme “Development Communication
and Dissemination of Filmic Content” (DCDFC) under the sub
scheme “Production of films in various Indian languages” of the
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.
NFDC has received %4.0 crores from the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting for the scheme “Production of films in various

Indian languages” for production of films Chhaad (The Terrace)
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2. faaror

faawor e @r WA AT g & Bioea 3R K-
fBfScer uiuRes fher Arbel & yay g Wiedfds ®0 @
WRAd v afaehe 99 & & F g I/ A1 3w R[aaAr ot
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T T TR 97 AR wa & T g RA«ATsT 31
g frar. T 3ua R{Aer # edfal a6 o I
fr7-3maRa AT el & o goeg 3fea s
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IF, Ja ad Jquan, U HE AR HETHETEHR A,
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Ty Y FEaeT e

RAAATT 3ATE ST A tlewid www.cinemasofindia.com
BT 32T HRA TIPR gRT TATferd AT & ey, e 3R
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(Bengali), Korangi Nunchi (Who Will Marry Thomas?) (Telugu),
Josephki Macha (Manipuri) and Ped Pe Kamra.

1. Principal shooting of Bengali feature fiim Chhaad (The
Terrace) directed by Indrani Chakrabarty a debut Director
has been completed.

2. Principal shooting of Telugu feature film Korangi Nunchi
(Who Will Marry Thomas?) directed by K Jayadev a debut
Director has been completed.

3. Co-production agreement has been signed for the film
“Josephki Macha” directed by Hoabam Paban Kumar

4. The co-producer of the Dogri film “Ped Pe Kamra” directed
by Shri Amit Dutta has requested NFDC to convert Live
Action film to Animation and it is under evaluation.

NFDC has also received 5.0 crores from the Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting for the co-production of Bengali film
Bangabandhu directed by Shri Shyam Benegal. National Film
Development Corporation Limited, India and Film Development
Corporation, Bangladesh are the Executive Producers and
the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting and the Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting Government of the People’s
Republic of Bangladesh are the Producer for the said film. The
film is co-produced under Audio Visual Co-Production Agreement
between the Republic of India and the People’s Republic of
Bangladesh. Scriptwriters are Atul Tiwari and Shama Zaidi,
Production designing by Nitish Roy, Music by Shantanu Moitra,
Director of Photography Akashdeep Pandey, Action Director
Sham Kaushal, Art Director Vishnu Nishad, and established Cast
and Crew. In lead roles are Arfin Shuvoo, Nusrat Imrose Tissa,
and Nusrat Faria

The Co-production Agreement for the film “Bangabandhu” was
signed on 14th January, 2020 between two Executive Producers
- NFDC and Film Development Corporation (FDC), Bangladesh.
The total budget of the film is ¥70 crores plus taxes, where 40%
of budget of the film will be contributed by India and 60% will be
contributed by Govt. of Bangladesh.

Owing to the ongoing COVID-19 Pandemic, the filming
commenced from 21st January, 2021 in Mumbai. The shooting
was at various locations of Film City, Mumbai. The shooting
schedule of 82 days (up to 11th April, 2021) is in India.

2. Distribution

Distribution department was formed as a dynamic mechanism
strategically structured to break into new age digital and non-
digital traditional markets across the world. Given NFDC'’s
mandate to promote good cinema, the Corporation launched
the brand Cinemas of India so as to develop a sustainable
mechanism for distribution of its films, to facilitate showcasing
of Indian Cinema. Department has been successful in taking its
cinema to audiences and earning revenues for its theme-based
niche content. Department syndicates a catalogue of over 100
films (Regional & Hindi), it includes premium & marquee films
that have won National and International Awards & recognitions
at all major festivals.

NFDC has collaborated with the biggest channels/broadcasters
like Sony, Doordarshan for satellite syndication of its iconic
classics and Similarly, formalized deals with premium digital
platforms like MUBI UK, Yupp TV USA, EPIC ON & IFFR
Unleashed, Rotterdam for a SVOD (subscription-based video-
on-demand) partnership to uphold the niche content. And also
collaborated with India’s leading DTH platform Tata Sky India.

Cinemas of India OTT platform www.cinemasofindia.com aims
to align with the goals, mission & objectives of Government
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of India driven campaigns & be the single click platform to
represent independent cinema. Film Festivals are organized on
the platform commemorating the India’s National Festivals of
Independence Day, Republic Day, Gandhi Jayanti to imbibe a
sense of patriotism & nationalism across lengths and breadths of
India & for Indians abroad.

Distribution department continues its representation at all major
film markets across the globe and build brand NFDC across all
renowned markets such as Marche du Cannes, American Film
Market (AFM), European Film Market (EFM), Filmart (Hong
Kong) etc. and build great relationships with A-list festival
programmers, International sales agents/distributors of repute
and to scout for potential partnerships & content sales. NFDC
films have participated and won awards at several national and
international film festivals over the years. NFDC continuously
endeavors to break into non-traditional markets across the world
by leveraging film festivals and markets, which are critical and
central component of the International distribution network for its
catalogue.

Owing to the Covid-19 pandemic theatres & film screenings
across the world were restricted to function at full capacity. It was
an unfavorable situation to plan a theatrical release or festival
screenings given the circumstances. A unanimous decision
was taken to focus on digital syndication avenues to increase
audience engagement for NFDC content during this period.

3. Film Bazaar
NFDC Film Bazaar and Marché du Film Collaboration

» The Cannes Film Festival and Marché du Film is the largest
film festival and film market in the world that is held every
year in the month of May in Cannes, France. Due to the
unprecedented situation caused by the COVID-19 pandemic
world over, Cannes Film Festival was canceled and the
Marché du Film was shifted online in the month of June. The
Marché du Film Online took place from June 22-26, 2020.

+ NFDC Film Bazaar and the Marché du Film have enjoyed
a long-standing association over the years.This year for
the first time NFDC Film Bazaar has collaborated with the
Marché du Film Online in GOES TO CANNES session. This
particular session, which is a pitching session, showcases
films in post-production (works-in-progress) stage looking
for sales agent, film festivals programmes and distributors.
This year the 5 films from work-in-progress session of Film
Bazaar 2019 will be pitching online. A pre-recorded pitch
video link of maximum 1 hr 50 min had to be made and sent
to Marche du Film. The films are —

1. Dostojee (Two Friends) by Prasun Chatterjee (Bengali)

2. Pedro by Natesh Hegde (Kannada)

3. Fire in the Mountains by Ajitpal Singh (Hindi)

4. Shankar’s Fairies by Irfana Majumdar (Hindi)

5. Uljhan (The Knot) by Ashish Pant Producer (Hindi)
Film Bazaar 2020 — Online in Virtual 3D art format
Film Bazaar is South Asia’s Global Film Marketorganized by
National Film Development Corporation (NFDC) alongside
the International Film Festival of India (IFFI), every year at the
Marriott Resort, Goa, India. Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively
created to encourage collaboration between the International

and South Asian film fraternity. Film Bazaar aims at facilitating
the world sales for South Asian Cinema and Co-productions.
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Rel 2

The focus is on discovering, supporting and showcasing South
Asian content and talent in the field of filmmaking, production
and distribution. Industry professionals from all over the world
attend in order to network and also learn about the upcoming
trends in business of cinema and to find other collaborations. It
has become a must-attend event for international sales agents,
producers, distributors, film festival programmers, Buyers and
film funds.

Due to the unprecedented situation of the COVID-19 pandemic
NFDC Film Bazaar was held virtually. The Bazaar was postponed
from its regular dates of November 20- 24, 2020 to January 16
— 21, 2021 for over a period of 6 days instead of 4 days as in
the physical format. A unique state of the art 3D virtual portal
was created for Film Bazaar Online which was very well received
around the world and was a huge success.

+ Various segments of Film Bazaar online —

% Co-production Market — is a curated platform for feature-
length fiction projects with South Asian themes to find
financial and artistic support. Every year, flmmakers with
projects selected for CPM get numerous avenues to connect
with Indian and international producers, distributors, sales
agents and financiers active in the field of co-production.
This year marked the beginning of a new collaboration
between the Produire Au Sud (France) Workshop with a
first-ever specially curated 5 day preparatory workshop for
Co-Production Market selected participants.

% Work In Progress Lab — for 5 selected projects — The
work in progress lab gives selected filmmaker a chance
to screen the rough cut of their film to an eminent panel of
international advisors, which include a film festival director,
producers, world sales agent and an editor. These advisors
provide valuable feedback on the edit with the aim of
helping filmmaker achieve an accomplished final cut of the
film. In 2020 it was a special online-only edition of the Lab
held from December 7-16, 2020 with participants, mentors
and the team, all logging on from various places around
the world, each from a different time-zone. The online WIP
Lab was a huge success and the participating filmmakers
were ready with an almost finished edit for the NFDC Film
Bazaar Online which took place from January 16-21, 2021.

% Viewing Room — It is a video library platform to showcase
films seeking for finishing funds, world sales, distribution
partners and film festivals. It is open for both feature-length,
documentary films as well as short fiction. The Viewing
Room allows access only to buyers, financiers, world sales
agents and festival programmers. Like all other segments
Viewing Room was also in virtual format. It was the first
time that Viewing Room was accessible for 24 hours during
the dates of the Bazaar. It was accessible from 10.00 am
IST on January 16, up to 10.00 am IST on January 22,
2021. Delegates from any part of the world could log into
watch the films/film-clips. To prevent the piracy of the films
these precautions were taken — a) Restricted access, b)
watermark- added security along with viewer ID on screen
as watermark c) Encryption- all the film-files were non-
downloadable and in an encrypted format, d) Reports of
the viewers - All applicants received a cumulative report
of every viewer of their film so that they know who viewed
their film via the Viewing Room software.

% Industry Screenings — Industry Screenings is a platform
at Film Bazaar that gives an opportunity to filmmakers/
producers to showcase their finished films to a select
audience of international sales agents, distributors, film
festival programmers attending the market. As the Bazaar
was held virtually the films were screened virtually through
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a specially designed software and the interface was open
screening room designed on the 3D art format. The films
were available to watch for 24hrs as per the screening
schedule and keeping in mind the different time zones
across the world. Each film was schedules once at Industry
screening segment. The facility of selecting the viewers
for every film was provided to respective film makers. Film
makers selected their own choice of audience.

x Film Offices and Stalls — State Governments from across

India participate in NFDC Film Bazaar every year with their
Film Offices to showcase their State as an excellent filming
destination and to acquaint the global film fraternity with the
incentives offered for filming in their respective jurisdiction.
The 3d art format specially made for stall and film office
had functions like show reel hosting, brochures & other
promotional documents. Facility to conduct meeting with
relevant state department person was also provided on the
platform. Zoom video conferencing platform was integrated
with every stall to conduct the meeting.

x Knowledge Series — consists of specially curated

presentations, lectures and panel discussions with key
decision-makers and market drivers of the film industry.
This was done with specially designed area on the digital
interface which used integrated live streaming using Vimeo.

4. Film Facilitation Office (FFO)

a)

Processing of International Applications - The onset of the
COVID-19 pandemic impacted filming activity across the
world halting film productions all over, and India was no
exception. It directly impacted the inflow of the number
of international projects looking to film in the country. 5
International applications were processed namely Mia and
Me - The Hero of Centopia (Animated Feature Film), 90
days Fiancé {2021} (TV Reality Show/Series), The Battle
for Bengal (Feature Film), What’s Love Got To Do With It
(Feature Film) and Once Upon a Time in Bollywood — Dance
and Fight (Feature Film). Mia and Me - The Hero of Centopia
also received the status of first animated Indo - German Co-
Production.

Processing of Domestic Applications - 45 domestic
applications (including those meant for filming in ASI
monuments and Railways) were received on the FFO portal
in FY 2020-21, including Hindi Feature Film Jersey, Badhaai
Do, Tejas, and TV show/series by Roy Kapur Production,
Punch Beat 2. FFO also facilitated the Tamil feature film
Soorarai Pottru starring the popular Tamil Star Suriya, by
way of expediting their No Objection Certificate (NOC)/
permission from the Indian Air Force (IAF).

Processing of Recce Applications - FFO received over 6
requests for facilitating location recce in various States. In
view of this, the FFO web portal has been further enhanced
with the introduction of a ‘Recce Application Form’for both
international and domestic applicants.

Compilation & Dissemination of COVID 19 Filming
Guidelines of the States — FFO worked with the States of
Madhya Pradesh, Himachal Pradesh, Uttarakhand, Manipur
and Rajasthan in helping them frame the post COVID 19
shooting guidelines for the respective states. COVID related
filming guidelines have also been framed by Andhra Pradesh,
Goa, Karnataka, Maharashtra and Telangana. These are
available in the home page of FFO web portal, viz. www.ffo.
gov.in as well as in their respective State pages.
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e)

i)

)

Online Workshop/Session of State Nodal Officers with
Additional Secretary, Ministry of I&B — The FFO organized
an online Workshop/Session of the State Nodal Officers
with regards to integrating with the FFO Web Portal on 26th
August 2020 and to mobilize the States to take advantage of
single window facilitation system of the FFO in order to ease
filming in India and enhance India’s positioning in the global
market. The workshop saw participation of 25 States.

Economic Value added through International projects that
have filmed in India - The FFO gathered data on economic
value added through International projects that filmed in
India, since June 2016. This data was received informally
from Line Producers who executed the shooting of these
projects in India. The data collected from 67 projects reveals
that an amount of approximately ¥396.35 crores has been
spent in India towards production and over 28,000 people
were employed (including extras/supporting cast and crew)
in these productions.

Integration with 124 Indian Missions abroad in collaboration
with the Ministry of External Affairs (MEA) - As many as 124
Indian Missions/Posts appointed Nodal Officers for facilitation
of Film (F) Visa with the FFO logo/Film in India branding
hyperlinked to FFO web portal now available in these
missions. A page on ‘Applying for Visa’has been created on
the FFO portal, https://www.ffo.gov.in/en/permissions/fiim-
visa, with a hyperlink of www.indianvisaonline2gov.in on the
dashboard of the international filmmakers. Since 2016, the
issuance of 1100+ F Visas has been facilitated by the FFO
for the cast and crew of international projects.

Workshop with Ministry of Railways & CPROs regarding the
Railways Filming Application on FFO web portal - The FFO
organized a workshop with the CPROs of the Ministry of
Railways (MoR) regarding the Railways Filming Application
developed by the FFO on 30 December 2020 at Rail Bhawan,
New Delhi. The FFO gave a presentation of the system and
feedback was taken from the various CPROs/Zonal officers
present to make the system better.

FFO Web Portal Integration

+ Integration of FFO web portal with State Governments -

Efforts for Integration between the FFO and States with
functioning online system, in particular with the IT teams of
Maharashtra and Uttarakhand are underway. Discussions
were also held with teams of Jharkhand, Himachal Pradesh
and Andhra Pradesh.

+ Integration of FFO web portal with Central Government

agencies - The FFO met with Animal Welfare Board of
India (AWBI), to understand their existing website (ospar.
nic.in) and the online permission system for producers,
which is yet to be launched. FFO gave its feedback on how
producers’ registration may be done on the AWBI portal
and a detailed owner registration form may be required.
It was decided that integration with FFO would begin post
completion of the AWBI online application system.

International Outreach

+ Participation at International Film Markets - The FFO

participated in the 2020 edition of the Virtual Cannes Film
Market (Marche du Film) from 22 — 26 June online, in an
endeavor to continue its efforts to promote India as preferred
filming destination to global producers/production houses
with an advertising campaign as well as direct engagement
with key stakeholders. The FFO also leveraged the virtual
Virtual Toronto International Film Festival 2020 to meet
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with various international stakeholders to discuss possible
ways of collaborations and increasing international co-
productions, whilst sharing details on Government’s Film in
India initiative.

+ Meeting with International agencies — The FFO held

online meetings with AMC Networks, USA, an American
Entertainment company who showed an interest in co-
producing with India as well exploring India as a shooting
destination as well as with SPI Olsberg, UK a creative
industries strategy consultancy firm, who works extensively
with several Film Commissions/Government Agencies
across the globe and reached out to FFO in an effort to
understand the guidelines of filming across India in the
COVID 19 scenario.

k) Domestic Outreach

+ The FFO undertook an outreach campaign targeting

Producers’Associations and Film Chambers of Commerce
in an effort to motivate content makers to leverage FFO’s
single window facilitation mechanism. Online meetings
were held with domestic production houses such as Roy
Kapur Films, Ellipsis Entertainment Media LLP, Contiloe
Pictures, Netflix India etc. and emails/emailers were sent
to various associations, Film Chambers of Commerce
& domestic filmmakers highlighting FFO’s core value
proposition.

+ Participation in MFSCDC'’s discourse on M&E Policy for

Maharashtra on November 5-7, 2020 - The FFO highlighted
the Ministry of 1&B’s Film in India initiative targeting
international and domestic filmmakers and the need for
online integration between the Maharashtra Film Cell and
the FFO web portal with a view to ease filming in the State.

I) Leveraging Virtual Film Bazaar 2020 to promote FFO and

Indian locations to global and domestic filmmakers

+ Outreach efforts by FFO at Virtual Film Bazaar 2020 - The

FFO took a Virtual Office at Film Bazaar to particularly
showcase the domestic permission ecosystem of www.ffo.
gov.in, where producers were briefed on how to navigate
through permission from States/Central Government
Agencies.

+ FFO Sessions in Knowledge Series, Film Bazaar 2020 -

In an endeavor to create awareness of the FFO’s online
ecosystem and services rendered to domestic filmmakers
the FFO curated 2 special sessions in the Knowledge
Series namely, Filming in India — Leveraging the Film
Facilitation Office’s Online Ecosystem www.ffo.gov.
in and Shaping the Production Landscape in the New
Normal.

« State Participation at Online Film Bazaar 2020 with Film

Office - FFO organized participation of 5 Virtual State Film
Offices including Gujarat, Himachal Pradesh Maharashtra,
Uttar Pradesh and Uttarakhand at the Online Film Bazaar
with their respective 3D Film Offices with a view to showcase
their locations to various filmmakers from India and abroad.
The States were not only able to engage with each other
but also conduct meetings with various producers present
at Film Bazaar and market their locations to them. A session
on Maharashtra’s online single window permission system
was also organised.
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m) Enhancement of the FFO Web Portal - The FFO web
portal has been further enhanced with the introduction of
an online Recce Application form for both the international
and domestic applicants, that allows filmmakers to apply for
location recce permissions for any State in India. The FFO
has also added the list of Producers who have successfully
done co-productions with international filmmakers, along
with the list of Line producers who have executed 2 or more
international productions since 2016 on its web portal.

n) Regional Outreach - “Eastern India Sammelan” — Interaction
of the Film Fraternity with Hon’ble Minister of Information
& Broadcasting - The FFO organized the Eastern India
Sammelan at Kolkata on 22nd February 2021, to discuss
the filming related services delivered through the FFO, the
single window clearance and facilitation mechanism and
enhance the awareness of the Ministry of I1&B’s Film in India
initiative across India for domestic filmmakers. Acclaimed
filmmakers (Directors/Producers), Industry professionals
and thought leaders of the film fraternity as well as celebrities
from the Media & Entertainment industry were present for
the interaction.

o) Selection of the Most Film Friendly State (MFFS) 2019 -
An eminent jury chaired by filmmaker Shri Shaji Karun and
comprising of Shri Ravi Kottarakara, Smt. Manju Borah, Shri
Firdausul Hasan and Shri Abhishek Shah, recommended the
recipient of the Most Film Friendly State Award 2019 to the
State of Sikkim for the efforts undertaken by it to develop
Sikkim into a filming State despite their limited resources.

5. Cine Artistes Welfare of Fund of India (CAWFI)

a. The largest cine-artiste trust formed in the year 1991 is
administered and managed by the trustees duly appointed
by the NFDC Board

b. 5% of profits earned from the film Gandhi are contributed to
CAWFI every year

c. The main objective is to give financial assistance to yester
years Cine Artistes above 50 years of age who have fallen
on bad days and need financial support

d. For the Financial Year 2020-21, a total about 381 such cine
artistes have been provided pension @2,500/- per month.

6. Preview Theatre

NFDC in collaboration with Government of Tamil Nadu has
established a state of the art preview theatre and home theatre in
Chennai for screening of films for production companies, CBFC,
film industry associations, embassies, educational institutions,
corporate offices etc.. NFDC gives on hire its 81 seaters Preview
Theatre at Mumbai and 100 seaters Preview Theatre at Chennai,
for exhibition of films to various government/non-government
clients.

7. Skill Development Training

Objective: Identify, educate, train and develop youth, technicians,
and professionals through workshops and structured training
modules for vocational training and upgradation of skills of
practicing technicians and professionals in the film, media and
entertainment sector in India and create an interactive online
platform for the youth in the county to ensure adoption of ICT
(Information and Communication Technology) based learning
with current and future technology.
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Strength: Since 2003, the Chennai skill training department has
expanded its activities, introducing from one to around eight
types of courses in the field of media while also upgrading and
adopting various new technological inventions to provide skill
training for students and youth in order to provide unique and
special training in the field of media also NFDC has developed
a special curriculum for the various skill training programmes
it offers in both offline and online modes. The students are
taught through the online mode with interactive technique which
matches with real-time classroom environment.

The Chennai regional office’s skill training department put a lot of
effort to fill the gap in career development training for unemployed
youth, including Non Linear Editing, Graphic Design, Animation,
Cameraworks, Photography, VFX, Digital Intermediate Color
Correction, and Sound Editing courses.

The department has the capability of establishing a training
centre anywhere in the county, including tribal regions, as well as
an empanelled pool of talents who can deliver their knowledge in
the field of media and entertainment.

With the strong vision and committed work force, the skill training
department in Chennai continuously works towards growth of the
organization.

Achievements: Under the Skill India Mission the training division
in the Chennai Regional Office is conducting various media
related training programme for the unemployed youth in the
southern states where it has imparted short term training and
vocational courses to more than 17500 youth in the sphere of
Animation, Camera, Editing, Multimedia, Photography and
Audio Engineering. It is estimated that around 70% of youth
who have undergone this training programme have since found
employment in the industry.

Skill training is also provided to SC/STs and socially backward
classes, inclusion of women, minorities, and differently abled
persons by creating adequate employment opportunities in the
Media and Entertainment industry.

Students in state higher educational institutions are provided
vocational training in media through Rashtriya Uchchatar
ShikshaA bhiyan (RUSA), a Centrally Sponsored Scheme.

NFDC regional office at Chennai have received an work order
from Department for School Education, Tamil Nadu under the
“Samgraha Siksha” scheme to train around 11,120 school
students who are studying in 9th and 11th Standard at around
278 Government run schools across Tamil Nadu. The total
training fee of ¥3.15 crore has already parked in the NFDC bank
account.

The glimpses of the work completed by the training department
in Chennai —

i. Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation (TNSDC) —
Under Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation (TNSDC)
sponsored scheme and Sustainable Industry Complaint
Employment (SICE) Training Scheme, around 7028
unemployed youth in Tamil Nadu were provided the training
in Editing, Multimedia, Animation, Digital Photography and
Camera operation courses.

ii. Differently Abled Persons Welfare (DAW) — NFDC has
offered vocational training to unemployed Differently Abled
Persons in Tamil Nadu as part of the Tamil Nadu state
Differently Abled Persons Welfare Department’s scheme to
empower them.
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Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Tamil Nadu Police Department (TNPD) — NFDC, Chennai
have imparted the skill training in Digital Non Linear Editing,
Camera operation, Multimedia designing and Photography
for the police personals who are employed in social media
cell in Tamil Nadu Police Department.

Welfare of Transgender Community — NFDC, have
conducted placement linked skill development training in
media such as News Anchoring, Camera Operation, Digital
Editing, Digital Photography and Multimedia Designing for
the Transgender community in Andhra Pradesh with support
of Society for Employment Generation and Enterprise
Development, AP (SEEDAP).

Backward Classes and Most Backward Classes — NFDC
has offered skill training in the areas of editing, photography,
and multimedia for the benefit of applicants from the
backward classes (BC/MBC).

Tamil Nadu Adi Dravidar Housing Development
Corporation (TADHCO) — NFDC has given vocational
training for Schedule Caste and Schedule Tribes in the
media through this scheme.

Tamil Nadu Minorities Economic Development
Corporation (TAMCO) - Under this scheme, minorities
candidates in Tamil Nadu (Muslim, Christian, Sikkhs
and Jains) were trained in 3D Animation, Digital Editing,
Multimedia, Photography, Videography and Audio
Engineering. So far around 384 minorities candidates were
received the skill training in media.

Private Candidates — Apart from Government sponsored
Skill Training, the candidates who are non eligible candidates
like other states candidates have received the skill training
on payment of fees category.

NFDC has signed a MoU with National Handicapped
Finance Development Corporation (NHFDC) for providing
skill training in media for the benefit of differently abled
persons.

In collaboration with “National Institute for Empowerment
of Persons with Multiple Disabilities” NFDC provided skill
training in Multimedia for differently abled persons at
NIEPMD, Muttukaadu, Chennai.

National Backward Classes Finance Development
Corporation (NBCFDC) - Apart from state sponsored
schemes for the skill training, NFDC have proposed and
received the work order from NBCFDC (centrally sponsored
scheme) for imparting skill training for 200 BC and EWS
candidates in Editing and Graphic Design.

National Backward Classes Finance Development
Corporation (NBCFDC) — To provide the equal opportunity
in skill training for the transgender community in Tamil Nadu,
NFDC proposed courses such as Non Linear Editing and
Camera Operation for providing exclusive skill training
to the Transgender Community in TN and the course are
sponsored by NBCFDC. During the year we have received
a work order from NBCFDC for providing skill training for
50 Transgender community with total project cost of 310.10
Lakhs.

NFDC has signed a Memorandum of Agreement with the
Andhra Pradesh State Skill Development Corporation
(APSSDC) with a robust model for training & certification in 3
cities in Vijayawada, Visakhapatnam & Tirupati in the state of
Andhra Pradesh with adherence & alignment to the National
Skill Qualification Framework (NSQF).
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xiv. Also, NFDC has signed a MoU with Madhya Pradesh State
Skill Development Mission (MPSSDM) for providing skill
development training for the unemployed youth in Madhya
Pradesh. Initially around 1080 candidates will be trained
annually, which could be increased up to a maximum of 2160
candidates annually going forward, depending on demand.

Having a strong commitment to the development of the Media
and Entertainment Sector, NFDC could also play an appropriate
role in fulfilling the skill development mission of the Government
of India in this Sector across India, by creating reliable Training
Partners, Development of Centres of Excellence (CoE),
conducting training of trainers and providing credible certification
for Industry absorption.

Online Skill Training—NFDC has extended its Skill development-
training programme through online platform to reach out to
the entire Nation and Abroad. There are high demand for the
skilled technicians in the field of Non Linear Editing, Digital
Intermediate Color Correction, VFX and Digital Still Photography
and Multimedia and NFDC is offering these programmes through
online and offline platform.

8. Lok Sabha Satellite Television

NFDC is supplying Award Winning Films in Indian Regional
Languages with English Subtitles to LSTV since 2007. These
films are telecast on the basis of National Award, State Award,
Indian Panorama, International Film Festivals. An agreement is
renewed every year between LSTV and NFDC. These films are
shown on royalty basis.

9. Commissioned Production

NFDC Chennai offers its services to various State and Central
Government departments for producing and executing 360 -
degree Audio Visual communication requirements like TV Spots/
Commercials, Short Films, Documentaries, Radio Jingles,
Coffee Table Books and Look Books, Brochures, Corporate
Films, Translation and Voiceover, Foreign Language Subtitling

Social media platform provides possibilities of exploitation for
creating digital content

10. Film Restoration

Film Restoration forms an important component of film
preservation and this has not been addressed in India until
now, except in a piece-meal manner by some institutions
under the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting and by
private entrepreneurs. Restoration involves in-depth research
of material, followed by retrieval, repair and preservation of
elements of a film work for the purpose of saving that work.
Reconstruction is the next stage of restoration of which the goal
is the recreation of the film from different elements of the original
version of the film work.

Restoration is the act of returning the film to a version most faithful
to its initial release to the public and often involves combining
various fragments of film elements.

11. Digital Media

Digital Media is a monetized medium, which supplements the
existing channels of media mix offered by NFDC to its clients. It
is a medium, which offers a plethora of tools for reaching out to
a fragmented audience in a large country like India. Due to the
benefits and the reach of Digital Media, various Ministries and
Government Departments have opted to reach the citizens the
digital way through the services provided by NFDC.
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The digital services provided by NFDC to its clients are including
but not limited to — Social Media Management, Digital Advertising,
SEO Services and Website Development

During the financial year 2020-21, NFDC has provided its digital
media services to its below mentioned clients

1. IRCTC - Digital Media Services & Social Media Management
2. RITESLTD. - Social Media Management & Media Monitoring

3. National High Speed Rail Corporation Ltd - Social Media
Management

4. Energy Efficiency Services Limited (EESL) - Digital Media
Campaign for EESL SEAC Program

5. Sports Authority of India — Digital Media Campaign for Fit
India Freedom Run

6. National Institute of Electronics & Information Technology —
Social Media Management

12. NFDC Advertisement Film Production And
Communication

NFDC has garnered a prestigious name among various Ministries
as a reliable integrated media services provider for the creation
and dissemination of advertising communication across various
platforms. Due to its systematic and efficient work process,
NFDC continues to proactively secure business from existing
and new Client Ministries alike and continues to be at the top of
the new trends of communications for the Government.

NFDC'’s primary goal is to acquire the business of strategizing
and executing the communication of the Government’s premium
flagship programs to ensure synergy in advertising, thus leading
to better reach with the population.

Overall NFDC’s Commissioned Production Department
produced more than 900 TVC’s and Documentaries combined in
the year 2020-21. It also produced 225 Radio spots and jingles
for various ministries and 520 episodes of Sponsored radio
programs highlighting various government initiatives. In addition
to this NFDC executed 5 events/on ground activations.

COVID related communication

NFDC partnered various Ministry’s including Health and Family
Welfare, Agriculture, Information & Broadcasting, AYUSH,
MEITY & Govt. of Haryana to produce and disseminate Audio
Visual communication related to COVID-19. For M/ol&B and M/o
AYUSH celebrities were engaged to appear in and disseminate
the messaging

Breaking virtual ground

NFDC kept on its path of breaking new ground by engaging
in new technologies and medium to effectively communicate
the Government’s initiatives, policies and events in the times
when the country was in a lockdown mode for the major of the
year. The highlight of the year was the execution of the India
International Science Festival via a completely virtual platform.
The festival commissioned by CSIR-NISTADS, set and broke as
many as five Guinness World Records in various categories in
terms of scale of the event and mass participation. More than
400 sessions were conducted through 41 events, and more
than 1000 international delegates from 81 countries covering
70% of the globe participated in 1ISF-2020. The [ISF2020 which
was inaugurated by Hon’ble PM, Sh. Narendra Modi saw an
attendance of more than one lakh visitors, which is the highest in
IISF’history as well.
e fre fawm @erer s
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NFDC on the Rajpath
Republic day Tableau for Ministry of Labour & Employment

NFDC made its presence felt at the Republic Day 2021 in the
form of a tableau for the Ministry of Labour and Employment.
The tableau which was executed to bring to the forefront the new
labour codes was professionally executed and had a futuristic
look to it.

Short Film competitions on Atmanirbharta &
Parakram Diwas

NFDC was commissioned with the task of conducting a Short Film
Competition on Patriotism towards celebrating Independence
Day, the same was conducted online via MyGov platform
between 14th July and 7th August, 2020. The competition invited
short films upto 3 minutes from Citizens of India shot on Mobile
phones, semi or professional cameras on the theme ‘Patrotism:
Marching Towards Atmanirbharta’. The competition received
a total of 285 entries out of which 3 films were announced as
winners, namely;

Am 1?
Ab India Banega Bharat
10 Rupees

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, along with National
Film Development Corporation (NFDC) organised an online short
film competition on the occasion of Parakram Diwas - marking
the birth anniversary of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose.

The competition went live on 23rd January 2021 on the MyGov
portal. The competition invited short films of up to 3 minutes from
citizens of India on the theme of ‘Netaji ke sapne. Udaan India
ki’'— encapsulating Netaji’'s dreams for India.

The competition received 297 entries from every State and Union
Territory.

Highest contribution was received from below 18 age group.
After evaluation by the jury two winners in the professional
category and one winner in the Non-Professional category were
announced, namely;

Professional Category
1. Panthougi Liklam (Footprints of the father)

2. Netaji

Non Professional Category
1. Aakhiri mulagaat

+ The Production department at NFDC is placed at a very
crucial position in the development and delivery cycle of
any communication product, where in it is able to infuse the
freshness of ideas and techniques from an ever growing
and innovating media market, into innovation based and
established Government initiatives

» It understands the nature of Governmental work and
responds with quick turn arounds on time critical projects,
sometime as short as 24 hours.

+ The department is well oiled and serves more than 50-60
projects running simultaneously at any given point of time.
It has delivered a constant stream of high quality content
matching industry standards in less than industry costs
and very tight deadlines. This is achieved through effective
project management and extensive domain experience
within the team. While doing so it has been constantly
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changing the perception of government communication
over the past 5 years by marrying high end creative with
intricate subject matter and continues to grow further in its
offerings.

The Paid Online Enlistment Application opens Bi-Yearly for the
duration of a month as per the Board meeting. The payment
for registration is ¥5000/- per category. Currently we have more
than 400+ Creative agencies empanelled with us under various
categories. The empanelment is for 3 years and after which they
are renewed based on documents that needs to be uploaded.

13. Media campaigns

NFDC media has been assigned by Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting to disseminate media publicity campaign
through various DAVP empanelment professionals in the media
industries.

Many Covid related publicity campaign have been executed
on DAVP rates for optimum results for its clients in the various
Ministries and their departments across Electronic media like TV
channels, FM Radio Stations, Websites, Digital Theaters and
LED Digital Display.

Opportunities

State Film Development Corporations situated in different states
are having huge library of old classic films in Celluloid format
awaiting to be restored.

Assam Film Federation Development Corporation(AFFDC) has
a library of 120 films and have contacted NFDC for doing the
Restoration work.

There are films available with Telangana Film Development
Corporation(TFDC), Orissa Film Development Corporation
(OFDC) Manipur Film Society(MFS) which have to be restored
as and when the Budget is available with them.

Microfilms available with Government departments, Museums
etc. are available for restoration.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has an adequate internal control and Internal
Audit System commensurate with its size and nature of business.
The Company also commissions concurrent audits of its primary
business activities of Feature Film Production, Non-Feature Film
Production and Publicity assignment of various government
departments through independent auditors. The Internal Audit
Reports are reviewed by Statutory Auditors of the Company as
well as by the Government Auditors.

Corporate Social Responsibility
As per relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the

Company did not spent for Corporate Social Responsibility
because of accumulated losses.
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Corporate Governance
Certificate

To
The Members,
National Film Development Corporation Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by National Film Development Corporation Limited
(the “Company”), for the year ended March 31, 2021 as stipulated
in Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of
Public Enterprises for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination has been
limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company, for ensuring the compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion of financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanation given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by Department of Public Enterprises for Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs) except in the following case

1. There has been time gap of more than three months between
the board meetings held during the financial years. The
dates of Board meetings are “29.01.2020”, “15.05.2020”,
“29.09.20207, “21.12.2020” and “26.03.2021”.

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia

Partner

Membership No. — 045210
UDIN — 21045210AAAAFI2115

Place — Mumbai
Dated — 29.11.2021
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Certificate for Code of Conduct

NFDC/MD/2021
21.06.2021

It is hereby declared that all Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of NFDC have affirmed compliance with
Code of Conduct for the Financial Year 2020-21.

(Dhanpreet Kaur)
Managing Director
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021

Ty FUAT H Amount in ¥
Fraor Particulars L et | it
sfFad) 3R &gam Equity And Liabilities
EC Ak IRGICE Shareholders’ Funds
() 3021 gt (a) Share Capital 3 45,39,98,500 45,39,98,500
(@) T Td FRAAY (b) Reserves and Surplus 4 (16,90,38,209) | (17,54,46,570)
iR el UG Non-Current Liabilities
() Erdeprford 3UR (a) Long Term Borrowings 5 - -
(W) 37T ErFhITord ¢adTg (b) Other Long-Term Liabilities 6 33,39,16,121 32,92,15,246
(31) ErfepIford UTaeITe (c) Long-Term Provisions 7 7,38,39,418 7,92,54,263
|Te], OGS Current Liabilities
() =UTRe F (a) Trade Payables 8
SHTmERTEETST | IR ady
qaA sTAr 3R &g ITAT & 3TTdT total outstanding dues of creditors
31T ARy &r other than micro enterprises
Tl eI FUR and small enterprises 44,92,25,808 62,19,74,990
(@) 317 4are] O 1LY (b) Other Current Liabilities 9 72,27,89,953 | 1,06,66,14,863
(3T) 3TeUchITorh TSI (c) Short-Term Provisions 10 1,27,13,005 3,65,16,059
Tl Total 1,93,11,34,738 | 2,46,62,59,141
qREFafeaar Assets
i e, gREEafeTar Non-Current Assets
() ¥, I 3 3uhIoT (a) Property, Plant and Equipment
aredfae aRgFafaar Tangible Assets 11 3,36,90,772 3,94,85,291
3rarediase aREFaaT Intangible Assets 14,10,107 24,13,208
r’{:,ﬁzum HRY S Capital Work-in-Progress 38,27,562 36,17,482
(@) 3T Y aRFFgar (b) Deferred Tax Asset 9,81,64,328 9,81,64,328
(31) EYEhITalh R/OT Ud JATIH (c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 12 1,14,43,062 1,14,37,813
T, qREEafeaar Current Assets
Cakscaucik: Gl (a) Inventories 13 12,48,301 9,57,306
(@) IaTies yrfaar (b) Trade Receivables 14 61,15,99,052 71,97,64,653
(31) Vs 3R d AW (c) Cash and Bank Balances 15 56,26,64,800 65,66,00,600
(&) 3TeUchlfarh HUT Td HfAH (d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 60,41,90,731 92,74,57,939
(3) 3= are uRTFaRIT (e) Other Current Assets 17 28,96,023 63,60,521
T Total 1,93,11,34,738 | 2,46,62,59,141
W‘f or@r Afaar Significant Accounting Policies 2
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feetier 31 AT 2021 P FATH §U dY &I A T FIfA &I faaror

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021

Tfr Toar # Amount in ¥
_avor Particulars Notes Year 2020-21  Year 2019-20
T Income
Ueld 8 3T Revenue from Operations 18 52,64,28,998 | 1,05,76,74,417
3T HT Other Income 19 11,73,75,315 5,38,39,760
e Total 64,38,04,313 | 1,11,15,14,176
T Expenses
yaferd < Operating Expenditure 20 46,63,27,515 98,11,19,862
gFafa §@r # (gfg)/@e (Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 21 (2,90,994) 24,482
FITHP oI <II Employee Benefits Expenses 22 7,86,93,419 10,23,79,642
3T T Other Expenses 23 8,28,84,699 9,87,03,690
CRIERCIEG] Finance Cost 24 1,18,317 5,34,245
AT T Tqg gienyad Depreciation and Amortisation 96,62,996 1,02,10,815
T Total 63,73,95,952 | 1,19,29,72,736
T q:ci- aTsT/(g1feY) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 64,08,361 (8,14,58,559)
gy — oY I Less — Tax Expense
TTe I Current Tax - -
ey — AT Add — Deferred Tax - -
AT - g av & AfARE 3/ Add — Excess Income Tax/MAT Provision _ _
gragrEr arfow of earlier year written back
FT IRIATT ATSH/(31F) Profit/(Loss) After Tax 64,08,361 (8,14,58,559)
Ui 3faadl NI T — Earnings Per Equity Share —
(1) JqA (1) Basic 1.41 (17.94)
(2) aFa (2) Diluted 1.41 (17.94)
mqu‘f o@r Afaar Significant Accounting Policies 2

fetuol FEar 1 ¥ 47 do O [Oavor & AfPea 37 §
QM Fsel & I A
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fedtier 31 AT 2021 A FATH T dY &HT AYchg YdTE I faaror
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

iy Tt H

Particulars

Year 2020-21

Amount in ¥

Year 2019-20

A3 (F)

Activities (A)

gl afafaat & Qe | |- Cash Flows From
gare Operating Activities
FUTT & ggor e sy | Net Profit Before Taxation 64,08,361 (8,14,58,559)
-]
HHAA o Adjustments for
.. Loss/(Profit) on Sale
%“ﬁﬁi?‘v“;ﬂ%qu:‘)“ of Property, Plant and 7,319 (19,234)
Equipment
HAed T 3 @ Depreciation & Impairment 81,62,996 1,02,10,815
TieTy KUM /oIl /AT Provision for Doubtful
&% ToT graera Debts/Loan/Advance SRRy R
S Il CB);(zdklt Balance Written 10,09,183 27,359
FHHA 1T & T Prows_lon for Employee (68,62,787) 1,32,69,814
UTaYTT Benefits
TSl 3T Interest Income (8,22,08,174) (2,70,39,223)
el oI Interest Expenses 1,18,317 5,34,245
F (F) Total of (A) (7,93,76,919) (28,40,424)
. " Operating Cash Profit
PN Golt # oRadT F | Before Working Capital (7,29,68,558) (8,42,98,983)
Uga gaferd Ahs
; Changes
FHIA &g Adjustments for
! (Increase)/Decrease in
wEafa @ A (GT2) /B | |hventories (2,90,995) 24,482
fafaer ¢aer”t & (z[fm)/ (Increase)/Decrease in 10,77.69,373 75,01,81,069
HaT Sundry Debtors
. (Increase)/Decrease
gﬁf‘( & ia)as/mazﬁw T A | iy Long Term Loans & (5,250) 15,03,370
Qi’?q’ Advances
. . | (Increase)/Decrease
;«(ma ﬁ)a‘/;? wd A | in Short Term Loans & 17,98,86,324 (24,96,17,292)
gfes Advances
3T gRgFuiaat & (Increase)/Decrease in
(q‘r@z)a;g&jﬁ Other Current Assets 34,64,498 1.81,97,751
fafaY dedeRt & (z[ﬁz‘—) / Increase/(Decrease) in
Y Sundry Creditors (17,42,00,012) (1,35,95,23,953)
A pifeld ¢Iaw #H Increase/(Decrease) in
qur/ () Long Term Liabilities S 17,83,51,315
MeUrdiAe gIae A Increase/(Decrease) in
(Gfee) /P Short Term Liabilities (81,98,71,247) 27,13,97,694
Fd (@) Total of (B) (19,80,46,433) (39,44,85,564)
! Cash Generated From
el gRT 3cUeel Jhs Operations (27,10,14,991) (47,87,84,548)
HIHT (HITAT) Fol Rbs 1”,3:{“ @ Tax (Paid)/Refund 9,86,70,660 (74,31,197)
YR Hel & qd Aeg | Cash Flows Before (17,23,44,331) (48,62,15,745)
UdTe Extraordinary Item
o afafafeal & qreq | Net Cash From Operating (17,23,44,331) (48,62,15,745)

46dt a1 ROIE 2020-21

Wiﬁu thed faera faera fafdes



e 31 AT 2021 & AT

ay T Yhg YdTE T TIaoT

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Tfr Toar Amount in ¥
Particulars Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20

1. forder srfafafaat & Il. Cash Flows From

ks vag Investing Activities

R gRaeafeat fr @die | Purchases of Fixed Assets (15,84,776) (15,01,227)

TR gREeuat fr ey | Sale of Fixed Assets 2,001 2,569,966

grafy ST Fixed Deposits 5,94,80,293 9,06,50,830

oareT Interest Income 8,22,08,174 2,70,39,223

?;"m # sy m‘fltegf:f‘; xzfi?nl?es (6) 14,01,05,692 11,64,48,792
. R afafRfeat & lll. Cash Flows From

Ahs yag Financing Activities

Ao 3UR Long Term Borrowings (19,83,551) (40,44,786)

TS AT Interest paid (2,33,318) (12,54,276)
@ﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁm ¥ eE 25:“‘;"?;2 'zg)’m Financing (22,16,869) (52,99,062)
U+ JUT Ahs m—:ﬂ' Net Increase In Cash And

W e gitg (F + @ + | CashEquivalents (A +B (3,44,55,507) (37,50,66,015)
) +C)

iﬁ%ﬁﬁm gﬁ 3 'gg%hBEf;silgtgaSh 41,96,24,645 79,46,90,660

g ﬁfm c'°::agci"::’|'s‘fu?vfaﬁst2 38,51,69,138 41,96,24,645

Qs AT Uhs '\nga—af[ Component Of Cash And

G0 Qh Cash Equivalents

dF 7 A9 Balances with Banks

aTe] g # In Current Account 13,58,49,426 11,72,19,200
%W%W 3 ﬂﬁi%? Eéffn?yefﬂi';iﬁﬂ:‘n"s”g'"a' 24,92,12,863 30,23,21,125

RIREEE months
RGERCIC Cash on Hand 1,06,849 84,321
m:frq mqﬂg Equx’;f::nf:s(n (ﬁszgiss'; 38,51,69,138 41,96,24,645

fevuol gEar 1 9 47 do AT [awor & 1@ 37 §
fGQAP Hsol AT I T
qAfEAD H FAR RUE & @R
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Notes 1 to 47 are integral part of Financial Statement
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Notes on Accounts

Note — 1. Corporate Information

National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”)
is a Government company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company
is engaged in production, distribution, development and
promotion of films, including feature and audio-visual films,
media campaigns and film facilitation office. The Company has
its Head Office in Mumbai and Regional offices at New Delhi,
Chennai and Kolkata.

The Company was set up with the objective to plan, promote
and organize an integrated and efficient development of the film
industry in accordance with the national economic policy and
objectives laid down by the Central Government from time to
time. Over the years, NFDC has funded/produced more than 300
films in twenty Indian languages.

Note — 2. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Accounting and use of Estimates.

i. Financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention, on accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.

ii. The preparation of financial statements, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the Revenue and Expenditure of operations during the
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based upon the management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates.

B. Recognition of Revenue and related expenses

B.1 Amortization of cost of —
Films, prints, TV rights, own production of films, taken over
films and Corporation’s share in co-production of films.

B.1.1 Where the film is ready for release for exhibition on
Commercial basis before the close of the financial year, the
entire cost of production/acquisition of the films is charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Where the film is
completed but not ready for release during the year, the
entire cost of production/acquisition is shown as inventory.

B.2 Cost of production of Indian Television serials/acquired
programme and films purchased for TV rights are charged
off in the financial year in which the first telecast of such
films/serials takes place or in the financial year, in which
the rights expired, whichever is earlier.
B.3 Rights in films for distribution through Television acquired
by the Company wherein no telecast is made are accounted
as advance to the extent of the amounts paid thereof. No
provision is made for the unpaid acquisition price thereof,
since actual liability shall arise only in the event of telecast
as per terms of the agreement.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes
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B.4

B.5

B.6

B.7

B.8

B.9

Interest on loans for Films and Purchase of Equipment/
Construction of theatres is accrued and accounted in the
income only to the extent equal to principal amount and no
further credits are recognized thereafter unless the same is
actually realized.

Revenue and Expense in respect of Media Campaigns
released on behalf of various ministries/clients are
recognized in the year in which the related advertisement
or commercial spots are telecast/broadcast/appear before
the public and in respect of which necessary intimation is
received by the agency from the channel/theatre/website
for successful telecast/broadcast. Campaigns commencing
in a financial year and concluding in next financial year are
recognized in the respective financial years on the basis of
advertisement or commercial spots telecasted/broadcasted
during that year.

Revenue and Expense in respect of Non-Feature Films
produced during the year on behalf of various ministries/
clients are not recognized until the goods have been
formally accepted by the client or the client has done an
act adopting the transaction.

The funds received from the Government of India for Film
Production in various Indian languages and the expenditure
incurred up to year end out of the same is shown on net
basis under other long term liabilities in the Balance Sheet.
The actual expenditure incurred on production of films in
various Indian languages that are incomplete at the year
end and to the extent certified by Chartered Accountants
is shown as Inventory. The amount received and the
expenditure incurred on production of respective films is
shown as Income and Expenditure respectively when the
Film is ready for release. The Company accounts for its
income by way of Production Fee at 10% of the cost of
production of such films when the film is ready for release.

Income from Service Projects is recognized on Accrual
basis.

The Company has received funds from Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting, Government of India
for setting up of Film Facilitation Office (FFO). The
company will be paid compensation at the rate of 7% on
expenditure incurred for setting up of Film Facilitation
Office. The Company has accounted the revenue based on
expenditure incurred plus the service charge and disclosed
the same under the head revenue from operation and the
total expenses incurred has been disclosed under the head
operating expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The funds received from ministry is shown on net basis
under other long term liabilities in the Balance Sheet and
any funds receivable from ministry is shown under Short
term loans and advances.

C. Fixed Assets and Depreciation/Amortization

C.1

C.2

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or
construction less accumulated depreciation/amortization
and impairment losses. Cost of acquisition or construction
is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes, incidental expenses
relating to acquisition, cost of installation/erection,
attributable interest and financial cost till such time assets
are ready for its intended use.

Depreciation on assets has been provided on the “Written
Down Value” based on useful life of the assets as prescribed
under of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 unless
otherwise stated below.
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C.3 Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.

C.4 Depreciation in respect of audio—visual technical
equipment’s under the head Plant and Machinery has been
provided on the Straight Line Method.

C.5 Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is charged upto 95%
of capitalized value, retaining the balance 5% as salvage
value as per the Act.

C.6 Intangible assets are amortized over the period of 5 years.

C.7 Depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis from the
date of addition/upto the date of sale as the case may be.

C.8 Completed films for which rights have not been sold out are
valued at a nominal value of ¥1/- each.

D. Impairment of Assets

In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 (AS 28) “Impairment
of Assets,” where there is an indication of impairment of the
Company’s assets, the carrying amounts of the Company’s
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any impairment based on internal/external
factors. An impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of the assets is estimated at its net selling price or its
value in use, whichever is higher. In assessing the value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present
value at the weighted average cost of capital. After impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assets over its remaining useful life. Previously recognized
impairment loss is further provided or reversed depending on
changes in circumstances.

E. Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign exchange are accounted for at the date
of transaction. Foreign currency monetary items of assets &
liabilities are reported using exchange rates prevailing at the
close of the year and exchange difference arising there from
is charged/credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-
monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

F. Provision for Doubtful debts/Advances/Loans

F1. In respect of all Sundry Debtors/other Debts outstanding
for a period of more than 3 years other than Government
dues.

F2. In respect of Government dues, provisions are made to
the extent considered not recoverable in the opinion of the
management.

F3. In respect of Loans & advances, the provisions are made

for the loans and the advances to the extent considered not
recoverable by the management.

G. Inventories
G.1 Inventories include DVDs.
G.2 Inventory of video-cassettes and DVDs under Cinemas

of India label have been valued at lower of cost and net
realizable value, cost is determined as per FIFO method.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

H. Taxation

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration
benefit admissible under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax resulting “timing differences” between book and
taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward
only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will
be realized in future.

|. Earning Per Share

Earning per equity share (Basic/Diluted) is calculated by
dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the year attributable to Equity
Shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

J. Employee Benefits

1) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company’s Employee’s Provident Fund administered
through Government Provident Fund and Labour Welfare
Fund are considered as Defined Contribution Plans. The
Company’s contributions paid/payable towards these
defined contributions plan are recognized as expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which
the employee renders the related service. The interest rate
payable by the said funds to the beneficiaries every year
is being notified by the Government. The Company has no
obligation to make good the shortfall, if any between the
return from the investment and the interest rate.

2) Defined Benefit Plan

Company’s liabilities towards gratuity, long term compensated
absences are considered as Defined Benefit Plans. The
present value of the obligations under such Defined Benefit
Plans are determined based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method, which recognizes each period
of service as giving rise to an additional unit of employee
benefit entitiement and measures each unit separately to
build up the final obligation. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The obligation is measured at the present value of estimated
future cash flows using a discount rate that is determined
by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on
Government securities.

K. Leases

Lease transactions under operating lease are recognized as
an expense or Income in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

L. Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are liabilities that can be measured only by using
substantial degree of estimation. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. Contingent liability is disclosed in
case of possible obligation where the probability of outflow of
resources is not certain or where reliable estimate of the amount
of obligation cannot be made.
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Tfer oA &

Amount in ¥

31 AR 2020 H7
As at 31 March 2020

ufr

Amount

Note — 3. Share Capital

31 A 2021 &t
As at 31 March 2021

ufr

Amount

Particulars
qH&qT
Number

&
Number

Authorised

gA% 100 Ufd & sfFadr Ay

fetfaa

UA% 100 Ui & sfFady aad

Equity Shares of 100/-each 45,40,000 | 45,40,00,000
Issued
Equity Shares of 100/- each 45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500

FaAfda 3R weed

Subscribed & Paid up

Udd 100 Ufd & ved sfaadr
AT

Equity Shares of 100 each fully

Paid 45,39,985

45,39,98,500

el

]

Total

a§ & URFH F grar AT

Tfyr sgar F
Amount in ¥

31.03.2021 # sfFadr 9¥F  31.03.2020 H sfFadr AAH

Equity Shares as on
31.03.2021

Equity Shares as on

Particulars 31.03.2020

ufr

Amount

ufr

Amount

e
Number

gE&aT
Number

a¥ & R e

ay¥ & g & gerr T

Sha_res_ outstanding at the 45.39,985 | 45.39,98,500
beginning of the year

Allotment during the year = =
Shares outstanding at the end of 45.39,985 | 45.39,98,500
the year

5% ¥ SIIGT 3AURA FT faaor

ik

, Il Ud JEROT
FATGE, T8 ool & ATTH
HRA & Tgufa”

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of shareholding

31 AR 2021 &Y 31 AR 2020 7
As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
W alRa aRFH IR aRa o/ &
g. CIGHG & gfaera

No. of % of No. of % of
Shares held Holding Shares held Holding

Name of Shareholder

“President of India through
Secretary Minstry of 1&B, New
Delhi”

45,39,983 | 99.999956%

AT F FeoloeT ASBAFR

FITA P UTH AP 100 AIH & A% ve Avht & sfrad
ATY ¥. DA GRT HRCAT FUAT 3 AT Y TGO AT HITATT

fRaT ST ¥

46dt a1 RUE 2020-21

Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having

par value of ¥100 per share. The Company declare and pays
dividend in Indian Rupees.
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feogoly - 4. gy 3t 3fAA(W

F. oierd @I

Note — 4. Reserves And Surplus
Particulars

. Capital Reserves

TRy FuAT #

Amount in ¥

As at 31
March 2021

As at 31
March 2020

2,10,861

g, 39 9 b. Other Reserves
v g= (|™ad) Special Reserve (Exports)
9. 3y c. Surplus

a1 fai faeRor & HeER AW

Balance as Per last financial statement

(9,42,20,746)

ﬁsﬂ?@ = & WA/ (Y= TA) o] a¥ &

year

Add — Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the current

(8,14,58,559)

3ifaer Aw

Closing Balance

(17,56,79,306)

Total

fecquly — 5. EEmIfad FKoT

Particulars

Secured
-]

Note — 5. Long Term Borrowings

Ty FuAt F

Amount in ¥

el

LN

Current
31 AR 31 AR
2021 #r 2020 T

As at 31 As at 31
March 2021 March 2020

I =T
Non-Current
31 A 31 AR
2021 & 2020 #r

As at 31 As at 31
March 2021 March 2020

Term Loan from Bank

d grRT 3maf¥e FHoT

19,83,551

Less — Amount disclosed under
other current Liabilities (Note
No.9)

HTIET — 3T dTe] SAAT3T &
3T g TR (feogofr @, 9)

19,83,551

Fel Total

]

F) A8 aNT FTET & T TIF IR FMAN 3R 3=
I FURT & fIRET F 9UP gRT v H AT &
faTor &g wafd ®or for I AT 3w HEfE KO
@ 15.25% UTd a9 =a1eT fopam Sirar & ar 3t 2014 9
%3,36,538 T TSl & 78 HHAT fohedl & ufded &.

National Film Development Corporation Limited

a) Term loan was taken for the purpose of construction of
theater at Chennai, secured by hypothecation of all Plant and
machinery and other moveable assets of Chennai Regional
Office. The said term loan carries interest @ 15.25% p.a.
and is repayable in 78 equal instalments of ¥3,36,538 Plus
interest starting from April 2014.
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feoaoly — 6. 3= Edrfad AT

Note — 6. Other Long Term Liabilities

TR FoAt A

Amount in ¥

31 A 31 AT
: 2021 &t 2020 &t
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2021 March 2020
. . Advance received from Ministry of
YA T FHROT HAGT F e wfde Information and Broadcasting
(west feoqoft g - 29) (Refer Note — 29)
e AT & fow For Film Production 13,91,48,291 | 10,77,76,865
ey — & fhedr &Y T Less — Inventory of Regional Film 1,97,66,367 =
e AaAT0T & AT 3mafra AW As allocated for Film Production 11,93,81,924 | 10,77,76,865
red W«g & fou 3P0H g Advance received for Film Bangabandhu
. Advance received from Ministry of Information
FIAT 3R GEROT FAC (ARA) § 30H 0@ | 5 Broadcasting (India) 22,26,00,000 | 17,26,00,000
] . Advance received from Film Development
e famra e (@reree) @ Hfaw or Corporation (Bangladesh) [CE e a
ey - fhed a:n—qsg N FFury g Less — Inventory of Film Bangabandhu 22,97,72,547 =
e fAaAT0T & T 3meafea & &g & As allocated for Film Production 17,12,52,857 | 17,26,00,000
Rresr BRATIRYT 3T & AT For Film Facilitation Office 3,67,45,044 | 4,11,73,986
AT T Deposits Received 65,36,295 76,64,395
FeT Total | 33,39,16,121 | 32,92,15,246
-]
feoqoft — 7. &rdafores grawre Note — 7. Long Term Provisions qfar e 3

31 ARF 31 #ARF
. 2021 # 2020 #r
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2021  March 2020
FIfAF A3 & AT qaemT Provision for Employee Benefits
3Ucled Gratuity 4,37,90,774 | 4,82,61,695
@T@f & HIATA Leave Encashment 3,00,48,644 | 3,09,92,568
FeT Total | 7,38,39,418 | 7,92,54,263
]
feogoft - 8. camue ¢ Note 8. — Trade Payables .

31 AR 2021
F

Particulars

As at 31

March 2021

31 AR’ 2020

Ca)|

As at 31
March 2020

) ! (A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
() g&A 39AT 3 FY 3TAT BT P qbrRT and small enterprises; and 5,36,90,142 5,41,31,789
! ! (B) total outstanding dues of creditors
(@) g 399 T 3R GRIERE & AR other than micro enterprises and small 44,92,25,808 62,19,74,990
AAGRIT BT Pol qepram enterprises
T Total 50,29,15,950 67,61,06,779

46dt a1 RUE 2020-21
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feoqolt - 9. 317 @Te IATT

Note 9. — Other C

Particulars

TRy FuAt F

Amount in ¥

31 AR 2020

urrent Liabilities

31 AR 2021

Cal Cal

As at 31
March 2020

As at 31
March 2021

Current maturities of Long Term Borrowing 19,83,551
1T 3UTfold aUT &g Interest Accrued and Due 1,15,001
IqTEeht T U 3 Advance from Customers 31,98,85,108
AT F o w3E0E Advance for Production 32,29,65,364
3T 3 Others Advances 1,87,65,697
gifaf®@es &I Statutory Dues 30,00,98,722
3T ATy Other Liabilities 10,28,01,421
Total
fecaolt — 10. 3reurafas graar Note 10. — Short Term Provisions BIRINRRIR:

(F) FIHF T & AT JEu=

Particulars

(a) Provision for Employee Benefits

31 AR
2021 ¥

As at 31
March 2021

31 AR
2020 F

As at 31
March 2020

38,20,740

59,30,207

3UST Gratuity

Tl B JITAT Leave Encashment
(@) FE & fow yau (b) Provision for Taxation

3T W & fow For Income Tax

2,67,65,112

Total

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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fecgoft — 12. Ederfores HoT Ta A

31 AR 2021 +

Particulars

As at 31 March 2021

Note 12. — Long Term Loans And Advances 7 ¥4t 3

Amount in ¥

31 AR 2020 &7
As at 31 March 2020

. 1) Loans for Production of
1) freaAl & @A § AT For )Films
gieoy Doubtful 1,44,02,720 1,44,02,720
st — Tfegy HuT & fow Less —Provision for doubtful 1,44,02.720 ~| 14402720 _
UTaeTe loans
2) f@HAEE & fAr $ fw | 2) Loans for Construction of
T Theatres
afeaer Doubtful 2,98,703 2,98,703
st — Tfegy %o & faw Less —Provision for doubtful 298,703 _ 298703 _
S IEOIGE loans
3) AW 3) Deposits
yqﬁg.]a, afeTer Unsecured, Considered Good 1,14,43,062 1,14,37,813
gfeaer Considered Doubtful 31,230 31,230
et — Hiewy 3@t & L e R R ] 31,230 | 1,14,43,062 31,230 | 1,14,37,813
foT grayg= Deposits
Fd Total 1,14,43,062 1,14,37,813
-]
— ; Ty oAt H
feogoufl — 13, @Fafa & Note 13. — Inventories T . 3

Particulars

31 AR
2021 &t

As at 31
March 2021

31 AR
2020 &t

As at 31
March 2020

IR @ Finished Goods

NI T T&F Stock of DVD 12,48,301 9,57,306
o Total 12,48,301 9,57,306
]

fetgoft — 14, U U Note 14. — Trade Receivables ﬂoﬁﬂﬁnﬁ

31 A 2021 31 AT 2020
Particulars = a
As at 31 As at 31
March 2021 March 2020
3t Unsecured
F) T AQA ¥ SAGT THRT ARG a) Trade Receivables outstanding more
yifea than six months
rafesy Considered Good 47,43,07,401 56,87,88,530
gfeaer Considered Doubtful 19,95,67,556 19,91,71,328
67,38,74,957 76,79,59,858
q-ag(‘r - dfeey Holt & fow graa Less — Provision for Doubtful Debts 19,95,67,556 19,91,71,328
47,43,07,401 56,87,88,530
g) 39 b) Others
rgfese Considered Good 13,72,91,651 15,09,76,124
FeT Total 61,15,99,052 71,97,64,653

S 1 gagor Hr Aua g gRea a@r & § safav oo

Fr aRE & fFua Ay A& = §.

National Film Development Corporation Limited

As the due date of collection has not been defined hence bill date
is considered as due date.
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fecqofy — 15. QYepg qAT Vhs UdTE

Note 15. — Cash And Bank Balances

afyr ot &

Amount in ¥

31 AT 2021 31 AR 2020
Particulars = a
As at 31 As at 31
March 2021 March 2020
1. VFs A1 Vs AT 1. Cash and Cash Equivalent
&) dp A AW a) Balances with Banks
(i) Tl W A (i) Current Account 13,58,49,426 11,72,19,200
(i) T qﬂ'qzma]’ & Ty 3 AfRAT @ @ & | (i) Term Deposits with original maturity of less 24.92.12.863 30.23.21.125
TGty STAT Gl than 3 months
@) Uhs drehr b) Cash on Hand 1,06,849 84,321
38,51,69,138 41,96,24,645
2. 33T dF AW 2. Other Bank Balance
. " (i) Term Deposits with original maturity of
(i) @@ oRUFIAr & F1d 3 AfRA § fn more than 3 months but less than 12 12,12,48,565 | 12,50,00,000
& G ST Goll.12 Al d P TG
(ii) gRUeraar & a1y 12 Afgar 9 31yen | (i) Term Deposits with maturity for more than
fﬁr\?" & o o, D 3,46,05,544 9,14,93,987
(iii) ¥p IREY b TTHA HAlfored A &b &7 FH | (iii) Terr_n Deposits held as margin money 216.41,553 2.04.81,968
W 3af sE against bank guarantee.
17,74,95,662 283,69,75,955
& Total 56,26,64,800 65,66,00,600
2
— T [T FUAT H
fecgolt — 16. 3rcurafe %or vd HAA Note 16. — Short Term Loans And Advances Ja &t 3
Parti 31 AR 2021 F 31 A 2020 H
articulars
As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
1) FAaRAT § AT 7T T 1) Loans and advances to
e Staff
. Unsecured, Considered
IufAHd, rdfeTYy Good 76,080 76,080 1,12,894 1,12,894
2) TG AT TEGET I 9T 2) Advances recoverable in
HeT & T F g A9 cash or kind for value to
FA N be received
. Unsecured, Considered
U, rdfeTYy Good 11,98,65,828 7,97,43,823
Tiesy Considered Doubtful 12,18,000 12,18,000
HeTSU — HfeTa Hom & Less = Provision for Doubtiul | 45 48 900 | 11,98,65,828 | 12,18,000 | 7,97,43,823
forT grau= Loans
JaT F g /g Service Tax Receivable/GST | 38,05,55,435 58,15,74,826
Shogd) ooy W Sy TDS On GST Receivable 12,89,887 3,31,77,788
A P A I Advance Payment of Tax 4,58,42,724 | 42,76,88,047 | 16,68,68,496 | 78,16,21,110
. 3) Advances for Own
3) Taha frenl ¥ faw s Production of Films
IR, IRy ggzzcured’ CorsEeeEe 5,65,60,776 | 5,65,60,776 | 6,59,80,111 | 6,59,80,111
& Total 60,41,90,731 92,74,57,939

464t @i RO 2020-21
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fecqolt - 17. 3= 3T uREFuREAT

Note 17. — Other Current Assets

afyr ot &

Amount in ¥

31 AT 31 A/
. 2021 &Y 2020 @Y
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2021  March 2020
TARN STHAT U 3UTTord STl Interest Accured on Fixed Deposit 28,96,023 63,60,521
Fel Total 28,96,023 63,60,521
2
. s}
coqofl — 18. Uded & 3T Note 18. — Revenue From Operation Tﬂoﬁﬁn?

Particulars a¥ 2020-21 a¥ 2019-20
Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20
HR fred FaToT Feature Film Production - 3,00,00,000
IR R Reear fraon non Feature Film 29,08,74,169 30,72,44,494
e pRATRT 3Rrg Film Facilitation Office 2,09,91,095 3,52,02,530
AT Foa Media Campaign 11,83,42,663 51,32,92,828
aYerer T Social Media 3,71,99,133 4,18,66,921
freat &1 [&¥aor Distribution of Films
facal Overseas 36,60,468 56,47,155
*Tl?i Domestic 1,90,53,411 2,27,13,879 1,96,76,194 2,53,23,349
JAaT IRASTATE Service Projects
ﬁ"ﬂ” o /e S 2,21,66,847 8,46,07,610
UTRYSTUT /AT QATT Training/Workshop 44,09,925 1,15,33,538
FARE Festivals 65,43,687 -
A 3T Merchandise Income = 15,63,797
%‘r R GIRCLICIES Preview Theatre 31,87,600 70,39,350
Tl Total 52,64,28,998 1,05,76,74,417

Note 19. — Other Income

afyr suat &

Amount in ¥

Particulars ¥ 2020-21 a¥ 2019-20

Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20

FAT gAY Br AT Rent from Office Premises 1,71,76,491 | 1,83,80,007
dF TARN FTHARTY W TS Interest on Bank Fixed Deposit 8,22,08,174 | 2,70,39,223
Jor fr IRgT 99 9T e Interest on Savings Bank 80,09,369 29,71,420
ATy RN U < Araf Interest on TDS Refund 73,17,529 21,84,504
_afaer ama Miscellaneous Income 5,083,151 15,43,753
g\—gr el HS Prior Period Items - 16,49,680
gRgFufaat fr by uv o Profit on Sale of Assets - 19,234
Tl E; Al % 3dR Tderd U offH Profit on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 20,304 24,579
AT AV arfiog Credit Balances written back 11,31,113 27,359
graarEr arfag Provision written back 10,09,183 —
Tl Total | 11,73,75,315 | 5,38,39,760

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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fecqoft - 20. vafed @ Note 20. — Operating Expenditure TRzl &

Amount in ¥

a¥ 2020-21 a¥ 2019-20

Particulars
Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20

PR fhed AT Feature Film Production 3,00,00,000
I SR Reoar fsior non Feature Fim 27,16,63,445
frear plATRYT HiFE Film Facilitation Office 3,26,25,182
AT g Media Campaign 51,32,92,828
arerer iz Social Media 3,88,29,347
freaAt T &{avor Distribution of Films

el Overseas 16,87,963

e, Domestic 84,90,653 1,01,78,615
AT IRASTATT Service Projects

e AT s S \é\gnzrlgzrop/Market/Film 6.96,20,548

uforetor wa faorg Training & Development 83,26,962

TARE Festivals 24,36,218

e g Merchandise Expenses 11,92,268

c@ T VTR Preview Theatre 29,54,449
Total

E

_ Y _ i Iuat
feogoft — 21. gFafa &= # (7€) /AT Note 21. — (Increase)/Decrease In Inventories Tjjﬂoumm
Y&  (gRg)m
2020-21 2019-20
(Increase)/ (Increase)/

Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20 Decrease Decrease
Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20

¥ 2020-21 ¥ 2019-20 (

Particulars

el Total
fecaoft — 22. FIfdd o =TT Note — 22. Employee Benefit Expenses i e 3

a¥ 2020-21 9§ 2019-20
Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20

Particulars

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 6,59,43,163

Hfosy AR # 3teeE Contributions to Provident Fund 56,07,909
=g ARt & 3EE Contributions to Other Fund
gmﬁ &I AT Leave Encashment 1,10,49,549
3USl Gratuity 1,51,39,079
Ao TT Medical Expenses 45,98,077

Fel Total

3

46dt a1fiier RAE 2020-21 e frear fawra @eora fafdes



Note — 23. Other Expenses

afyr ot &

Amount in ¥

Particulars a¥ 2020-21 a¥ 2019-20 a¥ 2020-21 ¥ 2019-20

Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20 Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20

e 3R garR Advertisement and Publicity 12,600 25,000
oAEr gdeTeR w1 aiREfAE Auditors Remuneration 5,50,000 5,50,000
¥ g Bank Charges 107,188 62,113
. = ggpr);;irsa;g Social Responsibility _ 300,000
QAP BT T[T =TI Director’s Travelling Expenses 27,073 1,65,344
B ERGE Donation 35,974 =
oTell UHI Electricity Charges 23,12,287 26,38,795
Nar Insurance 2,79,886 3,76,114
T gur VT B G 1ol Interest on TDS and Service Tax 72,540 4,64,728
Y g Legal Expenses 3,78,824 25,44,128
aREFufy & foshr W e Loss on Sale of Assets 7,319 =
FREATINT GHET 9T Office General Expenses 31,47,426 50,74,878
ST Gt o 3N el ?;Zt;ﬁgﬁzeg;gz;elex and 1324511 |  11,38,195
S 3R @ greaf Printing & Stationery 4,98,653 10,41,509
SHATH qeh Manpower Charges 2,93,63,313 | 2,94,28,498
ERITRNT T O Professional Charges 1,83,25,838 2,19,11,348
g‘gﬁr ﬁ/ﬁvﬁ/aﬁ?ﬁ * Ecr):r/]i/s/izz ;c:c eDoubtful Debts/ 3.96,228 175,800
T{; @ifod T Prior Period Expenses 7,96,808 -
VR RG T Rates & Taxes 15,51,542 15,35,015
1t =g Recruiting Exp 3,00,237 7,47,482
TR I Rent Paid 1,18,36,727 | 1,14,57,373
FA R 3eRaToT Repairs & Maintenance 34,82,645 42,16,233
&t [T UHT Security Srevices Charges 32,93,511 33,35,703
Jar F ged Service Tax Paid — 3,52,565
PIFE FeATIT =TT Staff Welfare Expenses 3,15,553 7,66,975
TaTodT Fr Aol 9T Swachhta Action Plan Expenses 34,74,343 49,30,018
o v | G g Loce
Total 8,28,84,699 | 9,87,03,690

fecaolt — 24. O arera Note — 24. Finance Cost R o3

Interest Expense

Particulars

a¥ 2020-21

a¥ 2019-20

Year 2020-21 Year 2019-20

1,18,317

5,34,245

Total

1,18,317

5,34,245

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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fecguly — 25. HEAR SIATHT & forT
UTgTT el fopam Ir=—m —

Note — 25. Contingent Liabilities not
provided for —

afyr oAt &

Amount in ¥

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
A favee gar o1 & goig ¥ A a1 | Claims against the company not
1. R I acknowledged as debt; N 746:93.026
2. | IIREY Guarantees; 2,16,41,553 | 2,04,81,968
33T 99 orgd T duar 3efeae &g § | Other money for which the company is
& SR § contingently liable 25700116 20ia 21820
Fel Total | 10,32,90,595 | 9,80,17,414
]
fecqofl — 26 Note — 26
fafoy qaerl, ®or v A, FAEEr aur are gFansit 3R The balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances, Deposits
AV s asf ¥ T 3T &b 3T F AW FT and Current Liabilities including outstanding balances since
S :

feoguly — 27.1. 37eT va T@iRTY HoN & o
UTaTe

a¥ & SR Mey vd Tigey xoi & O 33,96,228 (Ao
ay 31,75,800) & fAY AR Tur Hor wd HPAT @
graur fhar =T B 9§ & e ) T go a8 (Uod av
‘P A1) & YT Bl G TUT FIGTT HOM & T e A of Tordm
IT. 9§ & GRI a¢¢ WId & 3Tel I 3N HOT $S Aol (Woe av
Po ) & ¥ & i HfAR® u@uE St ad
& eRE Fca @rer R R Fo ad  (Usd a¥
T ).

fecgufly — 27.2. HAsed o1 Tl ATHATT HAT
I TP 1T 97T,

Ased P TCih Uid Asd I & AHAET Hed W GATAT I
saﬂ;wwamﬁmwémuﬁﬁasfmsqaﬁmm
I R

fecguly — 27.3. *fze doig &1 Rea g6

HETN & AU F 3 HeTell F hiSe doid a0q a &1 Aoy
frar Stel @ ARy 7 P 3FAG AL A T F IGET v
F N deTer & TR 211,22,139 (Ao a¥ 227,359) Read
¥ X o M.

46dt a1 RUE 2020-21

last few years are subject to confirmation and consequential
adjustment, if any on reconciliation. The financial impact, if any,
is unascertainable.

Note — 27.1. Provision for Bad and Doubtful
Debts

During the year provision for bad and doubtful debts of ¥3,96,228
(Previous year %1,75,800) has been made towards Sundry
Debtors. Provision of INIL (Previous year INIL) towards bad
and doubtful debts has been utilized for the bad debts during the
year. Bad debts written off during the year is INIL (Previous year
INIL). Excess provision of doubtful debtors written back during
the year INIL (Previous year INIL).

Note — 27.2. Stock of Medals retained at
nominal value.

Stock of Medals is disclosed at nominal values of ¥1/- each.
The nominal value of these Medals is disclosed in Fixed Assets
Schedule.

Note — 27.3. Credit Balances Written Back

The management of the Company has decided to write back
credit balances in cases where there is no likelihood of liability
arising. Accordingly during the year credit balance amounting to
311,22,139 (Previous year 327,359/-) have been written back.

Tl'gl'q e o e fafdes



fecguly — 28. wIfdAd oTH

WSS AT ST B U HId §U THYURTS JoJURIA &
YR W deguereT

(i) a3t aur g & R{Ewer & Y I A= TF
Tfyr sqar 7

Description

Current Service Cost

Note — 28. Employee Benefits

Valued as per Actuarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit
Method

(i) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Amount in ¥

o F o
$[ITcTeT (ﬁ!ﬁr STt (ﬁfﬁr
GanI Ag)  ganT eTeh)
AT 31, AT 31,
2021 2020

Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2021 2020

12,90,687

39e (A 3uee (Rfer
LSy
A 31,
2021

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2021

Gratuity
(Funded)
March 31,

2020

15,43,772

= IcRCICIG] Interest Cost

34,12,735 23,73,449

Net Actuarial (Gains)/Losses

Fo qAIfRE () /afaar

1,01,82,572 73,85,413

Past Service Cost — Vested
Benefit Recognised during the
period

fera Qar aera - A &
e AeTar Ut AfRd o

E

Total

(i) g aRwufeawi/(Emeian S 3w ofie # qui§ a5 §
Tl oAt #

Description

Present Value of Defined
Obligation

(ii) Net Assets/(Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet

Amount in ¥

ger & gal
It (ﬁ!ﬁr L CIC (f:gﬁr
GaNT AN  E@RT “Tgh)
AT 31, AT 31,
2021 2020

Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2021 2020

3ue (R 3uger (A
SawI)
AT 31,
2021

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2021

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2020

(5,46,92,082)

(3,69,22,775)

Fair Value of Plan Assets

26,09,647

Funded Status [Surplus/(Deficit)]

(5,20,82,435) (3,69,22,775)

Net Asset/(Liability)

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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(iii) a¥ & eRreT sreaanEt & IRadT

(iii) Change in Obligation during the year

afyr sut &

Amount in ¥

s (B s (SR gha
( ( aarae (A sperae (R
<an) @R o) war
AT 31 AT 31 NI Ael) &I Tel)
2021 2020 31, 7 31,
. 2021 2020
Description
. ; Leave Leave
EICUTL ELCUTL Encashment Encashment
(Funded) (Funded)
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2021 2020 March 31, March 31,
2021 2020
. Present Value of the Defined
a8 & grEn # iR e Benefit Obligation at the 5,46,92,082 | 4,69,78,219 | 3,69,22,775 | 3,10,66,089
afdicd &1 ada= qea beginning of the Year
B Jar 1o d Current Service Cost 15,20,060 15,483,772 13,38,400 12,90,687
= ICRCICIG] Interest Cost 36,04,208 35,89,136 24,33,211 23,73,449
Past Service Cost — Vested
faora qar e - 3afd & i+ i - _ _ _
Benefit incurred during the
AR A o AT | Seriog
. . Liability transferred in/
AT FEATARE / HAIET acquisitions -~ a -~ B
. . Liability Transferred out/
eI AT R / faferaer Divestment) - - - -
NATRE (197) /BT Actuarial (Gains)/Losses (12,11,295) | 1,01,64,752 73,85,413 73,85,413
SH I Benefit Payments (1,05,76,884) | (75,83,797) (5,71,085) | (51,92,863)
. Present Value of the Defined
af & 3 A AURT A1 Benefit obligation at the end | 4,80,28,171 | 5,46,92,082 | 3,49,61,446 | 3,69,22,775
gIf¥ca &1 IAAT Hed
& of the year
(iv) 9§ & ghrer yREueaat # gRade (iv) Change in Assets during the year ﬁfﬂoﬁnﬁ

Iy & URFEN & Afaa

Description

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the

3ugH (A 3uee (Afer

Zam)
AT 31,
2021

Gratuity
(Funded)
March 31,

2021

Gratuity
(Funded)
March 31,

2020

o &
sparare (fafer
ganT w7g)
A 31,

2021

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2021

o
sarare (fafer
gan +1d)
AT 31,

2020

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2020

uREeafeat & gee e beginning of the Year 26,09,647 23,08,912 . =
Do
TREFRET ¥ 3fEg Rea Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,71,976 1,76,401 = =
IGR G RACUI RG] Contribution by Employer 67,69,947 71,38,046 = -
gREFTar TAETIRG/ Assets Transferred In/ _ _ o _
3rRarET Acquisitions
Ued aredideh ol Actual Benefits Paid (86,93,359) (69,95,892) - -
Aroter aREFa av AR Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on _ _
3 (@) Plan Assets (11,017) (17,820)

a¥ & 39 & I Fair Value of Plan Assets at 8,47,194 26,090,647 _ _

RwFufeaal #1 e qo7

the year end

46dt a1 RUE 2020-21
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Description

Tfer oA &

(v) Actuarial Assumptions Amount in ¥

SE &1 o &1
3e (A 3ueRT (Afer s (B spraT (R
Gar) Gar) 2anT Agl)  ZanT oAdt
AR 31 AR 31 GaRT 7el) AR el)
2021 ’ 2020 , Ard 31, AT 31,
2021 2020
Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2021 2020

6.59%

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2021

Gratuity
(Funded)
March 31,

2020

6.59%

6.59%

FeenTd X Discount Rate
RIIEIE T oftweufot @ & Rate of Return on Plan Assets
daa gitg & Salary Escalation Rate

7.00%

7.00%

Y # 3udey g IfAfhe gfied 99 a¥ & 5 T usfdes
# ganfed foram = &

(@) AfasT # g arell ada # FSIN S HAAT BT IEI:
q&aﬁgﬁmﬂmmm & & @1 dr

(@) o & AT & AR Fuh F HoaRar i dar Aghy
& 31 60 av §.

fecgufy — 29

I TUT GAROT HIT o HUA Aot fafdy AR st
A frer QAATH fhaeaaa TaAUREET @ diur. 39 Aeen
& I 31 AR 2021 e 63.55 HIT H AR gi@ g
a¥ & R s fheall & RO ¥ Toreg wfd fr A
714,95,552 (Mool a¥ 330,13,037) & Y due 3T 4.
202/21/2009-T% (Mwwy) feih 04.08.2009 & eudl &
AdTaes gt AT At # oo .

HUN o RreAl & AR & Fig 7 71,24,126 I fpr (Ao
a§ — 34,32,000) S 3P ATl & HAd gedi hedl H =R
mfawm—-rir@ég.

National Film Development Corporation Limited

*Including Leave Benefit availed during the year which is
accounted in Salary paid during the year.

a) The estimates of future salary increases considered in
actuarial valuation take into account the inflation rate on
Long term basis.

b) The employees of the company retire at the age of 60 years
as per the policy of the Company.

Note — 29

The Ministry of Information and Broadcasting entrusted to NFDC
the execution of its Plan Scheme of “Production of films in various
Indian languages”. Under the scheme, an amount of ¥63.55
Crore was received up to 31 March 2021. Revenue generated
from distribution of these films during the year is 314,95,552/-
(Previous Year %30,13,037/-) that has been ploughed back
by Company into the scheme as per the terms of the Order
no.202/21/2009-F (PSU) dated 04.08.2009.

The company has incurred an expenditure of ¥1,24,126 towards

distribution of films (Previous Year ¥4,32,000/-) for publicity and
advertising of release of films under the above scheme.
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frea 0T & fow F@ar dor waRor #FAeg ¥ el 3if0e
TR JAT 58S FGUANT &1 fIHVOT 3H UBN § -

The break up of advance received from the Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting for film production and their utilization are as
under —

31 A 2021 31 AR 2020
Particulars = =
As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
FET 3R ST ST & O 3w Qgg?rc;ea (;i:zltY:: from Ministry of Information
g av F urg Received in Earlier Year 60,55,00,000 57,55,00,000
aTe] av # U Received in Current Year 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
() (A) 63,55,00,000 60,55,00,000
ANRT - RAPr/3MT Scuea gﬂﬁﬁ‘@r eI Add — Funds from Sale/Revenue Generation
ey Plough back
g 9§ # In Earlier Year 10,17,13,147 9,87,00,110
T, oy F In Current Year 14,95,552 30,13,037
U] 10,32,08,699 10,17,13,147
gerst — faaur/uar e Less — Distribution/Publicity Expenses
T 9§ A In Earlier Year 2,83,53,930 2,79,21,930
aTe] av F In Current Year 1,24,126 4,32,000
() 2,84,78,056 2,83,53,930
(1-11) 7,47,30,643 7,33,59,217
e WATr $ T 39ae Tl fafer (@) | Total Fund available for Film Production (B) 71,02,30,643 67,88,59,217
gersu — fhed Fa0T & T Tl 3 g | Less — Total Fund expensed for Film
AT =T Production
T I & SR I fohy T Expensed during the current year - 3,00,00,000
g a¥ F =g fpu av Expensed in earlier year 57,10,82,352 52,10,82,352
& frea fir Hjnﬁ Inventory of Regional Film 1,97,66,367 —
AT I RN$s /Teqm Refund/Transfer to Ministry - 2,00,00,000
RAff=T freat & o amafea As allocated for various films 59,08,48,719 57,10,82,352
11,93,81,924 10,77,76,865
foguly — 30 Note — 30

AT dUT JARUT FATST & UF HE&AT TH-35014/16/2015-3131
(FI) feciich 8 SadY 2016 & 3HA9id AT AT TR FHATeT
g TE fhed Rera Ao ffdies & dra gaar aur garor
FITT AT Rred BiAforea 3P (ThuwaN) Tanfig &= &
%vam@mmawmmgﬁ. THUEI TAT F &
fIT @ JUT JARET FAET P IR F 22,00,00,000 (TSer
¥ 7,25,32,000) Fpd 5y & I a§ & T Fudr F
32,09,91,095 (UBr a¥ %3,52,02,530) &1 TEd FTWA=H
T 3T & FaOd ol fhar U omH/E Hr oA #
%1,95,76,002(@el a¥ ?3,26,23,582 ) & WY Yol I &
R o oy ve @fa orEr & faever e

fecgofy — 31

facers FAser 15 fAdaR 2009 @ AT 37T el dob
AT TUT GHROT HATST Y AR 8 018 F &A1 202/21/2009
-- U6 (QvEy) e 06.08.2009 W faaR forar. fageres #HAse
&1 g AAA AT 76 Thed Za191 # yaford HTdl & HqEy &

100 464t @i RO 2020-21

As per letter No. M-35014/16/2015-DO (FI) dated 8th January,
2016 of the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting,
Memorandum of Understanding was signed between Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting and National Film Development
Corporation Ltd for setting up of Film Facilitation Office (FFO)
of Ministry of | & B. The Ministry has sanctioned an expenditure
of ¥2,00,00,000/- (Previous Year %7,25,32,000/-) in connection
with setting up of Film Facilitation Office. During the year, the
company has accounted the Revenue o0f 32,09,91,095/- (Previous
Year %3,52,02,530/-) and disclosed the same under the head
Income from Operations and the expenditure of 3¥1,95,76,002/-
(Previous Year %3,26,25,182/-) has been disclosed under the
head Operating Expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Account.

Note — 31

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 15th September
2009 considered the letter N0.202/21/2009-F (PSU) dated
06/08/2009 received from the Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting and decided that NFDC should be given a

T frear fasra Ao fafdes



T8 fhedr e AT ot oY AaTar & Brg & & F frear
& Pl AT BT 10 UTAAT TUT THD gRT HUeed IS
sy Rt w15 ufded wefiee frear oy o=ife 3
fredr & AT aur faaRor cag @ ifdea fewar €. st
Tﬂﬁmﬁrwé?m@géaﬁmﬁa?ggﬁﬁw
g H A Fo a6 (Uod av $o de) HaTar & & g
32,63,921 (oot a¥ 25,31,712) Rheal & b & wafieraT &
T H A § oee Mhed faavor & enfder fpam mar &

*ﬂig

fecgofy — 32

Mg Reliat & o 39 w&igpd a¥ & g o & Afgar
$UT & NS TS T T S oW, Tellpree /SisdhrEe /Teiid
P T Reual & Jeg & ARG /FHIET gRT

IS Hed A FAA dWBR §RT HAUA/THAUTT & d1G
frar Jrar €. Afar sfter & ey 7 o IR
Sas for wwea Celleree /garur/faemua Hr sufeafd &
IrEATdD Hed DI AT /YA 1 Ufshar el /amel faa
aﬁaﬁrqqﬁfas}gmzaamﬁagwmﬁmﬁﬁum
FHafad AP & Kol TR & MR W 3Efad 3maR
X IOTAT HT AT &

fecgofy — 33

facers #ize &1 I # are uREufal, :olt va HfI#AT Hr ow
G AT SIAT BT YU G § 3R IaRTehelgger Ty
Q SIET A HHST ST

a4
ﬁﬂ%ﬁ

s

2

ot

2

22

91

ﬁ% ’
Tyls:s

1991 # $o ITd Fukadt & R T@ &7 & 9@ St 730,00,000
(o a¥ %30,00,000) 9 wifédl & urw @ ,
uiféat @ Ig IR aters a8 R acaad ufasgfaat @ oRaad

Gl
Iféat & faeg FETEAAT FAAE IR i 3R o wieat & @y
3 ALIEIAT HrIAEl & Ao [F9 & uer #
urfeat & JTARY # T 218,00,000 AIMH &Y
fear mar. (Reer a¥ 18,00,000). 3R & fBhr
=TT # gRR foRar IR &, @ic T ufchar e
@ @ral & g J& fhar I &

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Production Fee of 10% of the total cost of production of a film
and 15% Commission on all sales effected by it in accordance
with industry norms as these expenses are an intrinsic
component of the production and distribution budgets of a film.
Accordingly the Company has accounted for INIL (Previous year
ZNIL) as Production Fees in the current year in respect of NIL
films completed during the year and %2,63,921 (Previous year
%5,31,712/-) as Commission on sale of films which is included in
Distribution of films.

Note — 32

Revenue recognition for Media Releases, Revenue and
Expense of respective Media Campaign undertaken during the
year is accounted for after due verification/certification by the
Chartered Accountants of the actual value of telecast/broadcast/
appearance of the advertisement out of the Release amounts
approved by the client/ministry. Revenue and Expenses in
respect of media campaigns for which verification/certification
of the actual value of successful telecast/broadcast/appearance
of advertisement in process, are accounted for on provisional
basis on the basis of Release amounts of respective campaign
reduced by the estimated drop/deduction as per the trend of
previous/current financial year.

Note — 33

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and
advances have been stated at amounts that would be realized
in the ordinary course of business. The provision of depreciation
and for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of
amounts considered reasonably necessary.

Note — 34

The Company has received intimation from Suppliers regarding
their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 and the amounts unpaid as at the year-
end is ¥5,36,90,142. As per section 15 of MSME Act, 2006,
the buyer shall make payment therefore on or before the date
agreed upon between him and the supplier in writing or, where
there is no agreement in this behalf, before the appointed day.
As per the work orders, as agreed by the vendors, the payments
are subject to realization from the end customers. Accordingly,
management is of the opinion that due to non-realization of
receivables from the end customers, the payments to the vendors
have not become due. Hence as on 31st March 2021, there are
NIL MSME creditors whose payment is overdue for more than
45 days. Hence, there is no interest paid or payable on the
amounts unpaid as at the year end. Sundry creditors at the year-
end are subject to confirmation from the respective parties. The
Company has provided for all known liabilities as on the Balance
Sheet Date..

Note — 35

Deposits of ¥30,00,000/- (Previous Year %30,00,000/-) placed
with three parties in 1991 are secured against mortgage of
immovable properties. The parties have not refunded the
deposits and securities are also not liquidated. The Company
has initiated arbitration proceedings against the parties for
recovery of the deposits. Awards have been issued in favour
of the Company against two parties for recovery of the deposit
amounting to ¥18,00,000/- (Previous Year %18,00,000/) and the
same has been filed in the High Court for decree. The Court
process is going on. No provision has been made for the same in
the books of accounts.
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feoaoft - 38. IMEATAT X qIAT (Y<)

Note — 36

In case of revenue from Overseas Distribution of Film ‘Gandhi’,
the accounting of profits and distribution fee has been done on
the basis of receipt of statement from the overseas Agency. The
Company has received the statement till July 2021 and the same
has been accounted.

Note — 37

The Company has given Commercial/Residential Premises on
operating lease. Under this arrangement, generally refundable
interest-free deposit have been taken. In respect of above
arrangements, lease rentals receivable are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year and are included Rental
of %1,71,76,491/- (Previous Year %1,83,80,007/-) (Disclosed
under Other Income in Note No.19). The initial direct cost in
respect of operating lease are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. The company’s significant leasing arrangements
are in respect of residential flats, office premises, plant and
machinery and equipment taken on lease. The arrangements
range between 1 year and 30 years generally and are usually
renewable by mutual consent or mutually agreeable terms.
Under these arrangements, generally refundable interest free
deposits have been given. In respect of above arrangements,
lease rentals payable are recognized in the Statements of Profit
and Loss for the year and included under Rent (Disclosed under
Other Expenses in Note No0.23). The aggregate rental expenses
of all the operating leases for the year are %1,13,36,727/-
(Previous Year %1,14,57,373/-)

afyr suat &

Amount in ¥

Note — 38. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

31 AT 2021 31 A 2020
Particulars
As at March As at March
31, 2021 (3) 31, 2020 (3)
AT H 3Iea b PRUT 3cUead alrdrel Deferred tax Assets arising on account of
AT FT = timing difference due to —
Hea—erd Depreciation 74,71,675 74,71,675
HIFE T & ToIT graer= Provision for Employee Benefits 2,36,29,444 2,36,29,444
GiTY HUI/HUN & ToIw graure Provision for Doubtful Debts/Loans 6,70,63,209 6,70,63,209
IrEAfT F gREFafeaar (aUee) Net deferred tax assets 9,81,64,327 9,81,64,327
-]

31.03.2019 & 3FARN IR W 3O & 3R HUar
AT & 3T w9 Bar, ar 3EARN I F
YR UT 31.03.2021 & IRATNT X FUR 10,34,60,449
(31.03.2020 T - %10,23,32,016) Bl 3R 3R 9§ & fouw
AT Y 3T T11,28,433 (Do a¥ - T41,67,688) BIdl.
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In the absence of virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that future taxable profit will be available to get set
off of carried forward business loss, the company has stopped
recognizing the deferred tax income since 01.04.2019. The
deferred tax assets as disclosed above is based on the
temporary differences as on 31.03.2019. Had the company
accounted deferred tax income, the deferred tax assets as on
31.03.2021 based on the temporary differences would had been
%10,34,60,449 (as on 31.03.2020 — %10,23,32,016) and the
deferred tax income for the year would had been %11,28,433
(previous year — 741,67,688).

Tl'gl'q e o e fafdes



feoaolt — 39. HafAT Uslt & ghdrenior
Raiféer veuss - T frea e @oa s,

UAE Ygus s —

Note — 39. Related Party Disclosures

Reporting Enterprise — National Film Development Corporation

Ltd.

Key Management Personnel —

A gl B

UgY fAeerh (11.12.2020 W)

Ms. Dhanpreet Kaur

Managing Director (from 11.12.2020)

gAr & @ . deron

UgYr fAeereh (09.09.2019

Ms. T.C.A. Kalyani

Managing Director (09.09.2019 —

17.11.2020 d®) 11.12.2020)
;N 3. Ui HFaar gRa Mr. E. J. Paul Company Secretary
Hag uell & WY AT HT RO S fF vug-18 F 3igdd Transactions with the Related Parties as required by AS-18 is
IMIRTF & - given below —
UIE Y T Key Management Personnel Tﬂoﬁﬁng
Name of the Director A o FT AelilD Pf 2020-21
TIET Transaction
A .3 A Ms. N J Shaikh
orh (Ta=T) Director (Finance) i » )
(ST H aRE (Date of Resignation aR#faS Remuneration 10,42,395/
31.07.2019) 31.07.2019)
A S5 Ui ggn?pi:yaglecretary arReEes Remuneration 22,76,773/- | 20,91,526/-
oot — I Uiy o Note — 40. Earnings per Share R FUE
40. ? gsp Amount in ¥

Particulars

2020-21 2019-20

. ’ Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to Equit

ST U B AT YT TG | oo 1Y 64,08,361 | (8,14,56,559)
?\?»r & ';%r(r siady AT A JRa aa . \éV;;g}h(tE?Dg;/erage No. of Equity Shares for 45,39,085 45,39,985
adqgepd & for sfFady A9 fir g 3tkga §. | Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares for

(stiTTe) Diluted (EPS) 45,39,985 45,39,985
MR &1 3ifhd FeT Nominal Value of Share 100 100
ufad AW 3T — I Equity Per Share — Basic 1.41 (17.94)
gfa R 3T - dgpd Earnings Per Share — Diluted 1.41 (17.94)

fecgoft — 41. [AeQmp & uiEfAe &1 faagor

Note — 41. Particulars of Directors Remuneration

Tfer Toar & Amount in ¥

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
fagers (faer) — uisfaes Remuneration of Director (Finance) 9,61,026
ST &l 3RAST (SIPTT A darE Contribution to EPF (Date of Resignation 81,369
31.07.2019) 31.07.2019)

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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fecqoly — 42. HUAS Tae 2013 & WrATHET
5 (i)(m), (viii) b,5 (viii) 5 eand 5 (A) (j)
& RI5ger 3 & O 2 & grayEr & Adadd
ARk g, Stel d6 3ugs @l

Note — 42. Additional information pursuant to
the provisions of paragraphs 5(i)(m),5(viii) b,5
(viii) e and 5 (A) (j)of the part Il of Schedule

[l to the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent
applicable.

. AT H
i) @@ wIferT a7 i) Prior Period ltems Tﬂoum inz
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
qd wifer 3 Prior Period Income 40,448 19,67,346
@ Fifed g Prior Period Expenses 8,37,256 3,17,666
Qg EJ?T A 3T/ (eT) Net Prior Period Income/(Expenses) (7,96,808) 16,49,680
i) fagel a1 A 3 ii) Earnings in Foreign Exchange T/@roum in;’;
Particulars
aﬁ}ﬁg;" ?-laili’:r; CRICICICEREEIC Export on goods/rights calculated on FOB basis 60,44,070 57,04,578
iii) fagel g1 A @I ii) Expenditure in Foreign Currency Tﬂoum irf’;
Particulars
faeeh I /aeiar g Foreign Tours/Participation Exp/Mentor Fees 39,93,227 92,15,564
] . q U H
iv) or@r afaTehl &l HITdTe iv) Payment to Auditors Tﬂoum in?

Particulars

o@r gdreTuT fr FrE Audit Fees

4,50,000 4,50,000

Y ET GETuT hr B

Tax Audit Fees

1,00,000 1,00,000

feogoft — 43
gﬁa 1980 ¥ 2008 d&h TATHSHT f frea

¥ 38 A P AT of. Gl didd faarg
A & forr g@ar AR gERT FAeT § 9@ U9 17.5.2019 &
HIER, G&TH Uy & A7 3917 i, qf af¥a, gaan 3R
THROT FHATST Bl ACIES & &0 H g A & Al &1 2.

%

gerel Y. dedr Tauhard & a I 36, fhed UdmT &
gafaa ¥ & a1y $r 3k

F et & & & & T
forar 3R Tefr 3mags cEaEe o R orwed Gil
FMfAa grar, arena & ufawr, agfet @ faager L2311
FABPR &F F 31T cTardsT AMAA &.
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Note — 43

As per MOU signed between Doordarshan and NFDC,
Doordarshan had been sourcing films from NFDC for telecast
on DD-1 and DD India since 1980 to 2008. There were certain
deductions made by Doordarshan from the amounts due to
NFDC. Attempts have been made to recover the amounts due
and necessary documents were also shared with DD as per
their requirement. Since both the media units, i.e. Doordarshan
& NFDC are under the administrative control of Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, it was decided to resolve the issues
through arbitration. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
vide letter dated 17.05.2019 informed that the competent
authority has approved the appointment of Shri Ajay Mittal, ex-
Secretary, M/o I&B as sole arbitrator to resolve the long pending
dispute.

Thereafter, the CEO Prasar Bharati, convened a meeting on 5th
December 2019 wherein senior officers from NFDC and Prasar
Bharati were present. After a brief discussion,it was decided
that both the parties will sit together and reconcile outstanding
dues and exchange relevant documents for timely settlement.
Accordingly NFDC team had detailed discussion with concerned
officials of Film section DGDD and explained each and every
clause of MOU to resolve discrepancies in bills and payments
and also given all the required documents including revised
claim after reconciliation, copies of invoices, details of recoveries
and other documents in justification on same day.

e frear fawra @eora fafdes



qE HAHT Tgh o & a6 a1 AT Frad, I 3R
Wmﬁmmﬁwmmmmmm
g gt & @ ® o -

1.?5%?@3;@121%@{0%9%@%@1@%

2. ALTEYAAT 1 v R S anfew, afy decqer Auere
aHg AR

3 HAY #H, 6N, e A H@gH Aig (Weed) goar 3R
UEROT FAT 3R gay fAeerd, Tauwsel & A1y Jd«’ 2020
& Ugl TAE A TH o P, AR g @ @fed A= A STeg
T SToc TATHSHT & TTY Tl P Pl 3TATES AT, 37d: U=
o sFG & 5 30 A A Foen forr amwen HR geda
¥ ¥563.65 oG HI 2T AN & [0 PSS UrauTed 3TaTAD &
HET ST,

dle — 44

TATHSIET S A A ATl gRT S fheat “sorey” & ae-
faator & fow faw a¥ 2018-19 & 2020-2021 dF Faar 3R
UEROT FATY, J35 feee & 222.26 A3 3R fad ad 2020-21
& SR Rrcar Ao A (ITarcer) & 17.84 a5 uiE fpw
. @ AR JARTT FAEF, ARA AR IR a1 FHF1e,
dived Rufcerd, aireney @iar fA#dTar € ik vaundie 3k
TR, TR 3% Rhed & FRIGRT AATTT §. TATHSET
a %22.98 PI3 P @I gor fhAT ¥ AR fhear dorey & ded
gdedl & ¥ A THDI YelrdT fhaAT T1AT %

dAlc — 45

e AeRaT fAa/808 a4 TAURERT @ GHERUT, GHRT,
FizAr /A siwAT & AT 3R wl o feT FEt &
T fAaRor & o gl & g afta @t yver & @I &
T 11 fREaT 2010 @ 215,75,00,000/- &1 d2T 02 37 2013
Fl 75,00,00,000/- A FART dT .

FHSar AU & FFAR, A Hr s AR B e @ A
@T ST AT 3R TATATAT W F At eafdd afy @y
39 Ay w AT <O & @y aog R SEr 9 3|
fafy & suaer & 7 Fa IR 220,01,01,997/- § dUT a®
22.02.2021 Pl AW AR 22,13,70,787/- arq® & 3. (3rcafda
fAY 273,98,003/- + 3foId &S 21,39,72,784/-). WA =11
&1 I % a1 o a¥ 2020-21 & R d6 & U W TS
fAfoat W 26,94,25,547/- @1 o@r fRAT IR R

National Film Development Corporation Limited

The matter was submitted to the office of Hon’ble Secretary, MIB
after the joint meeting for kind information who pleased to note
that —

1. We should try to have an amicable settlement with PB

2. Arbitration should be exercised, in case amicable settlement
is not possible

In this connection DG Doordarshan had a meeting with JS (Films)
MIB & MD NFDC in first week of November 2020 and he assured
to resolve all pending issues with NFDC as early as possible.
Therefore Company expects that the matter will be resolved
hence no provision was considered necessary towards the
amounts of ¥563.65 lakhs due from Doordarshan.

Note — 44

NFDC had received 322.26 crores from the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting, New Delhi in the F.Y 2018-19 to 2020-2021
and %17.84 crores during FY 2020-21 from Film Development
Corporation (Bangladesh) for the co-production of film
“Bangabandhu” directed by Shri Shyam Benegal. The Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting, Govt of India and the Ministry of
Information, Government of People’s Republic of Bangladesh are
the Producers and NFDC and BFDC, Bangladesh are Executive
Producer for the said film. NFDC has booked an expenditure of
¥22.98 crores and same has been disclosed as Inventory under
movie Bangabandhu.

Note — 45

National Literacy Mission/DAE had released an amount of
%15,75,00,000/- on 11th December 2010 and 5,00,00,000/-
on 02nd April 2013 to NFDC for all kinds of expenditure on the
telecast, broadcast, production of audio/video programs and all
post shooting work including cost of materials for deliverables
etc.

As per the MoU, the parked fund was to be kept in separate
account and the unspent amount at the closer of NLMA account
was to be refunded along with Interest accrued on that fund.
The total amount utilized from above fund was 320,01,01,997/-
and balance fund of ¥2,13,70,787/- was refunded on 22.02.2021
(unspent amount 73,98,003/- + Interest accrued 31,39,72,784/-).
The amount of cumulative Interest accrued of 36,94,25,547/- on
funds kept with the bank have been accounted during the current
year i.e. FY 2020-21.
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Uod af & TRt & 58 a¥ & gegfadl & @y we & o
STl o] @, del eA: gafientor ey e I,

T RRo W geaieR A% & fAw ag & 3k O

Hdoes s F NI F90 Aegr  goviig R

qICS IRI5eeH fAeys | ygu BRes

(THITRTA 101796W) SINSTA F Sy =
09329500 9244480

. sfe g3 dier

UTE, HFUAT Ifg

THA. d. 045210 .. THAITH 4521
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21045210AAAAFI2115

T -

feaiem — 29.11.2021

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Note — 47

Previous year figures have been re-classified to confirm with
current year presentation, wherever applicable.

Signature to Notes For and on behalf of Board

Financial Statements

For C. B. Chhajed & Co., Jayant Sinha Dhanpreet Kaur

Chartered Accountants Director Managing

(FRN 101796W) DIN No. Director
09329500 DIN No.

09244480

C. P. Bhatia E. J. Paul

Partner Company

M. No. 045210 Secretary

UDIN - M. No. FCS 4521

21045210AAAAFI2115

Place — Mumbai
Dated — 29.11.2021
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TIAT o/@r qdigTehi Hhr Rure

T fhea faawmm oo fafaes
F geral & Y
Rcdior agdeat § J@r wdaor W w R

TqAd T

THA TP hed Taeprd A9 (¢ Huell) & Hovd Ay ahedt
BT @ WeTur fpar & Sad & 31 A 2021 B gAT 3E
fafd @ Famd @ arel a¥ & JeAuT, TH-EE AW JUT Aehs
JaTe fIeRoT, T & Aecayqul o’ Afddl a7 3 ATEdIcAd
FIAATHT BT G Y A T

T T # 3R T gaaA e & FgER J97 g T
AT TUEHOT & AR, FART RUE & AT I 37
3TUR # aftTa AT & FHITIT YHTaT B SIsa, SWRh O
faeRor fAfATs grRT AT ITEERT FF 3aTd e d

E:

E

AT T BT 3TUR

() fafay SHeRt & Pl AUl & agell, HOT Ta AT TAT
Tle, eFaW Sad $5 AT e, Jde, de, Shuwel
? :
a’raFtrF{mmwch : =
o & & 3HHT HJATH QST S
dAlc /&A1 26).

(@) ¥ 1991 # P& 3Ta Guferdt R @ & & g St
330 o i urfeal & U @ fear = ar qaY

@) IR TR |9 S KT 3 JA H 3E TF et
B It 3 forw dueht a Aafdd goe & d W g ®oT
T HEEEUG KU1 &1 graurd fhar & Pl 261,15,99,052
(NS &1 Ae) H 35,21,42,178 3 W1 fasmi /
TSIl & 3R g § S 3 |rel A 3afy § 8 SArer
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, except for the possible effects of the
matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(a) The Balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances,
Deposits and Current Liabilities including few balances in
respect of Income Tax, Service Tax and GST are subject to
confirmation, reconciliation and consequential adjustment,
if any, on the reconciliation. The financial impact, if any, is
unascertained. (Refer Note 26)

(b) No provision is made in respect of deposit of ¥30 Lacs
placed with three parties in 1991 which are secured against
mortgage of certain immovable properties. These parties
have not refunded the deposits and the relevant securities
are not liquidated. The Company has initiated arbitration
proceedings against the parties for recovery of deposits
and Arbitration awards have been made in favour of the
Company in March 2007 for two parties for recovery of
deposit of ¥18 Lacs, however still the payments have not
been recovered due to pending proceedings in High Court.
For the balance amount of 312 Lacs arbitration proceedings
are still continuing. (Refer Note No 35)

(c) The company is making provision for bad and doubtful debt
for any debts outstanding for more than 3 years, in respect
to non-government debtors as a regular practice. The
total trade receivables of ¥61,15,99,052/-(net of provision)
includes debtors for a sum of ¥35,21,42,178 pertaining to
government department/agencies which are outstanding for
the period more than 3 years and these were considered
good by the company, and for which no provision is being
made; further, there is an on-going dispute with Door-
Darshan on recoverability (The Central Government has
appointed an arbitrator to resolve the dispute) of dues, yet
as a practice, no provision is being made by the company.
The fact that debts are outstanding for more than 3 years
and response from government debtors is not positive to
indicates the willingness to pay such debts, therefore the
company needs to adopt a policy for making such provisions
in respect to such government debts and a realistic
presentation of recoverables should be made. In absence of,
any concrete outcome of correspondence with such debtors,
so as to show the quantum and time by which such debts
shall be paid, we are unable to quantify the amount of such
provision to be made.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes



(g) e 16 3eurard Hor AR HAT A Jar w/ANTEd
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(d) Note 16 short term loans and advances includes Service Tax/
GST Paid which consists of GST paid on advances received
and GST Input Credit. It was observed that the GST Input
Credit as per books is not reconciled with the GST Returns
and project-wise details of GST paid on advance received is
not available. Similarly, it was further observed that several
Input Credits pertaining to the purchases against which the
payments have not been made to the vendors within 6 months
have not been reversed as per the GST rules. However, as
informed to us by the management, the Company is in the
process of reconciliation and measurement of the correct
GST Input Credit and GST on actual advances which are
yet outstanding. In absence of complete reconciliation, we
are unable to ascertain the financial impact and quantify the
amount of provision, if any.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
20183. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

“Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Financial
Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to
communicate in our report except for the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above.”

Responsibility of Management for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
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In preparing the Financial Statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the
Company'’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also —

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016
(“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure “I”, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that —

a we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

c the Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013
dated 13th September 2013 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs
in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;

e the company is a Government Company as defined in Section
2 (45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and vide Notification No
463(E) dated June 5, 2015, the provisions of Section 164(2)
of the Act does not apply to the Government Company.
Accordingly, the question of any of the directors being
disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act does not arise

f With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure II”.

g Withrespecttothe other mattersto be includedinthe Auditor’s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to
us —

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations
on its financial position in its Financial Statements — Refer
Note 25 to the Financial Statements;

i. the Company did not have any long-term contracts

including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses
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Annexure “I” To The
Independent Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 of "Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date]

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the
“Company”)

1.
a The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets on the basis of available information.

b. The fixed assets of the Company have been physically
verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical
inventory have been noticed. In ouropinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the company except
in case of Office Premises at Sputnik with Gross Block
32,76,5639 as at March 31, 2021, whose title deeds are
held in the name of earstwhile Film Finance Corporation
Limited, which was amalgamated with the company w.e.f.
April 11, 1980 and only share certificate is issued in favour
of the Company by the Housing Society.

2. The inventory has been physically verified by the
management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable. No discrepancies were noticed
on physical verification of inventory.

3. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
clauses (iii)(a) to (iii)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company for the year.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not made any
investments or given any loans or provided any guarantees
or securities to the parties covered under section 185 and
186 of the Act. Accordingly clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the
order is not applicable to the company.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.
Accordingly clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order is not
applicable to the company.

6. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.
Accordingly, clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company for the year.

7.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us
and the records of the Company examined by us, in our
opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing
the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, cess
and other material statutory dues as applicable with the
appropriate authorities .
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According to information and explanation given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31,
2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

and the records of the Company examined by us, there are
no dues of income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax,
customs duty, excise duty and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the records of the Company examined by
us and the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any
financial institution or bank or Government or debenture
holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not raised money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer or debt instruments or term loans
during the year. Accordingly, clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit.

The company is a Government Company as defined
in Section 2 (45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and vide
Notification No 463(E) dated June 5, 2015, the provisions of
Section 197 r.w. Schedule V of the Act does not apply to the
Government Company. Accordingly, clause (xi) of paragraph
3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company is not a nidhi company.
Accordingly, clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order is not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details
of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause (xiv) of
paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with the directors or persons connected with him during the
year. Accordingly, clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order is
not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-]A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly,
clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to
the company.
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Annexure “II” To The
Independent Auditor’s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of “ Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements of our report of even date]

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the
“Company”)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

2.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia (Partner)
Membership No. — 045210
UDIN — 21045210AAAAFI2115

Place — Mumbai
Dated — 29.11.2021
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fEcH g1 Qe a | Td SIABINGAT & ITER
HUAT F arH G I b
i o @ 3mS &
foEeH gR_T WAg & Hir
AR IaEAqT ¥, TH T

Annexure “llI” To The
Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of " Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements" of our report of even date]

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the
"Company")

Revised Report on the Directions issued by Comptroller and
Auditor-General of India under sub-section
(5) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

This Report is revised in pursuance of Audit enquiry raised by
Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG) on the statutory audit
of National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC) and
forms part of our original report dated 29.11.2021 vide UDIN
21045210AAAAFI2115.

Based on the verification of records of the Company and based
on information and explanation given to us, we give below a
report on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor-
General of India for F.Y. 2020-21 in terms of Section 143(5) of
the Act

Areas to be examined Observation/Finding

1 | Whether the company has In our opinion and

system in place to and according to the information
process all the accounting explanations given to
transaction through us, system is in place to

IT system? If yes, the process all major accounting
implication of processing transaction through IT

of accounting transaction system. However, we were
outside IT system on the given to understand that
integrity of the accounts there are no accounting
along with the financial transactions outside IT
implication, if any, may be system, therefore, it does
stated. not affect the integrity of the
statement of accounts.

AN A b IR H PR | A garr = B 3w &
P TP JS TE B | WA & A &S i
ar s@er faaror ifew dfee e o 589 g
et i deafasr
PS YHATT ALl TSl
2 | @ fpEY Horerdr gRT & & 7 SEer AR
HYAT Pl & TS SURY/ FIEEIOT & IFER, =i
HUT /&St 307 Bl U=l | a¥ & SR fnar off
ERT 0T 37aT & & Ul & | HIS[Gl ROT &1 Yoo AT

HRUT BIS /AT 3Tl | FKUT/HOUT/TS Pl
i Je/dee Wid # ST &
F A R I A,

SHEG 3eTdl hUT FOT
gaag # AT TeT ©

¥ ar g A&y Horerar 3R TGgaR TH HUTGHT
HUAT F TS o & T H 3[eSe HUAT T
wdieTs & fow o Ay @A | |9 AR S R

2 | Whether there is any
restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/
write off of debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due
to the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes,
the financial impact may
be stated. (In case, lender
is a Government company,
then this direction is also
applicable for and statutory
auditor of lender company).

According to the information
and explanations given to
us, no restructuring of any
existing loan or any waiver/
write off of debts/ loans/
interest was done during the
financial year.

Further, the company is* not
involved in lending business
accordingly, the clause as a
lender, is not applicable to
the company.
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fafrg ArsEnsit & fow um
% & fAga qur udf
& 3% 3T Reizd
W@ A §? & Areren &
ogT 7 fhar =T &, ST
fazer 5w,

Whether funds received/
receivable for specific
schemes from central/state
agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per
its terms and conditions?
List the cases of deviation.

The Company is engaged
in production, distribution,
development and promotion
of films, including feature
and audio-visual films,
media campaigns and film
facilitation office.

The Film Facilitation

Office of the company has
received the fund under
the scheme of “Production
of films in various Indian
languages” from The
Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting for production
of films. It was observed
that the fund received by
the company under the
said scheme was properly
accounted for by the
company in accordance
with the terms and
conditions specified by The
Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting.

o.dr.oes U3 &.
TG AWHN
F3 F IR FaR — THEARTA 101796W

. . drenfear (Asier)
A - HIS FEEI G, — 045210
fsies — 08.02.2022 UDIN — 22045210AAVWMC2360

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia (Partner)
Place — Mumbai Membership No. — 045210
Dated —08.02.2022 UDIN —22045210AAVWMC2360
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Comments of The Comptroller
And Auditor General of India
Under Section 143(6) (B) of
The Companies Act, 2013 on
The Financial Statements of
National Film Development
Corporation Limited For The
Year Ended 31 March 2021

The preparation of financial statements of National Film
Development Corporation Limited for the period ended 31
March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act,
based on independent audit in accordance with the standards
on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
29.11.2021 & revised Annexure-Illl dated 08.02.2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
decided not to conduct the supplementary audit of the financial
statements of National Film Development Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143
(6) (a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Pravir Pandey
Director General of Audit
(Home, Education & Skill Development)

Place — New Delhi
Date — 18.02.2022
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